Pleaza call offlics at 651-580-2053 or emall sugs

you heve any questions on at'r.mdlng phyr-ir-allr or h:.l phnne WB ha'u'e call-in mpahulstues
for up to 10 people. Phona# 65 i g :

Wabasha 5oil and Water Conservation District

Regular Board Meating
November 21, 2024
B:15 am
611 Broadway Ave.
Suite 108
CALL MEETING TO ORDER
PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE
AGENDA
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker

COMNSENT AGENDA
ftemns on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Board and may be

enacted through ane molion. Any item on the Consent Agenda may be removed by any
of the Boord members for separate consideration,

i. Vouchers — Board Action

A, Warren Cralg Beighley Voucher payment for Contractii 23-05-2 in the
amount of 5255.00 for Practice 314 Brush Management,
{Funding source - FY23 State Cost Share)

B. Gerald VanDewalker Voucher payment for Contract# 24-CC-3 in the
amount of 51,500.00 for Practice 314 Brush Management.
{Funding source — FY24 Conservation Contracts)

C. Cole and David Packer Voucher payment for Contract# 2024WAGI-WC-10
in the amount of 54,500.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 17 payment of
a 2= year contract.

{Funding source —FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro
(WAGZ)

D, Cole and David Packer Voucher payment for Contract#f 22-C5-2 In the
amount of 5176.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 2™ payment of a 3-year
contract.

{Funding source — FY22 State Cost Share)

E. Scott Sexton Voucher payment for Contract# 2024 WAGT-WC-20 in the
amount of $1,345.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1-year contract
complete.

{Funding source — FY24 Watershed Alliznce for the Greater Zumbro
[WAGZ)



Scott Sexton Voucher payment for Contract# 202 4WAGE-WC-19 in the
amount of 51.140,00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1-year contract
complete.

{Funding source — FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro
(WAGZ)

. Meyer's Seeds Voucher payment for Contract¥ 2004WAGZ-WC-12 in the
amount of 52,110.50 for Practice 340 Cover Crops, 1-vear contract
complete.

(Funding source — FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zurnbro
(WAGZ)

. Mark Meyers Voucher payment for Contractif 24-CC-8 in the amount of
$1,089.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1-year contract complete.
(Funding source — FY24 Conservation Contracts)

Allan Marking Voucher payment for Contract# 21-Capacity-7 in the
amaount of 5668.00 for Practice 340 Conver Crops. Third and final
payrment of a 3-year contract.

{Funding source = FY22 Capacity)

Scotch Prairie Farms LLC Voucher payment for Contract# 2024WAGZ-W(-
17 in the amount of 54,500,00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1-year
contract complete.

(Funding source — FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbina
{WAGZ)

. Jon Harvey Voucher payment for Contracti 23-Capacity-5 in the amount

of 54,500.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1-year contract complete.
(Funding source — FY23 Capacity)

leremiah Leonhardt Voucher payment for Contract®# 21-Capacity-8 in the
amaount of %4,000.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. Third and final
payment of a 3-year contract,

(Funding source — FY22 Capacity)

. Roger Walkes Voucher payment for Contractil 2024WinLaC-WAB-007 in
the amount of 51,440.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1-year contract
compiete.

(Funding source — FY24 WinlLac Partnership)

. Mlan lostock Voucher payment for Contract# 2024WAGZ-WC-02 in the
amount of 51,800.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. First payment of a
3-year contract,

(Funding source — FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro
(WAGZ)

. Alan Jostock Voucher payment for Contracti 2024WAGE-WC-03 in the
amount of $800.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. First payment of a
3-year contrack.

(Funding source — F¥24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbra
(WAGZ)

Rachel Walkes Voucher payment for Contract# 23-SHCS-5 in the amount
of 54,470.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1-year contract complete.
(Funding sources — FY23 Soll Health Cost Share $2,749.20, FY23 State Cost
Share 51,382.80, FY24 Conservation Contracts 5338.00)



. Bluff Valley Farm LLC Voucher payment for Contract# 29-CC-10 in the
amount of 31,350.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1 year contract
complete.

{Funding source — FY24 Conservation Contracts)

Huneke Dairy Inc. (Paul Huneka) Voucher payment far Contractd
202ZPWAGZANC-0 In the amount 6f 51,404.00 for Practice 340 Cover
Crops. Third and final payment of & 3-year contract.

{Funding source = FY22 Watershed Alliance Tor the Greater Zumbro
(WAGE)

Eugena Betcher Voucher payment for Contracts# 2022WAGZ-WC-12 in the
amount of 52,000.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. Third and fina!
payment of @ 3-year contract.

(Funding source = FY22 Waterched Alllancs for the Greater Zumbro
{WAGZ)

Don Kastella Voucher payment for Contractt 2024WAGZ-WC-09 In the
amount of 5660.00 for Practica 351 Well Decommissioning.

(Funding source - FY 24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro
(WAGZ

. Gary Timm Voucher payment for Contract¥ 2024WAGZ-WC-07 in the
amount of 5500.00 for Woodiand Stewardship Plan.

{Funding source - FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbra
(WAGZ

Mehrkens Family Farms Inc. Voucher payment for Contract¥ 22-C5-2 In
the amount of 57,228.07 for Fractices 342 Critical Area Planting, 362
Diversion, 484 Mulching and 460 Land Clearing.

(Funding sources— FY22 State Cost Share 51,924.00 and FY23 Stete Cost
Share 55,304.02.)

. George Tesmer Voucher payment far Contract$ 2004WAGZ-WC-04 in the
amount of 2,043 ,00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops, 1 year eontract

complate,
{{Funding source — FY24 Watershed Alllance for the Greater Zumbro
(Wasz) - g

George Tesmer Voucher payment for Contrack 2000WAGZ-WE In the
amount of $1,080.00 for Practice 340 Caver Crops. 1% year payment of
Z-year contract.

({[Funding source — FYZ4 Watershed Allianca for the Greater Zumbro
(WAGT)

lohn Eversman Voucher payment for Contract 23-OWF-WIC-5 In the
amount of 52,011.50 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1 year contract
complate,

{Funding source — FY23 Clear Water Fund —West Indlan Creek)

lohn Eversman Voucher payrnent for Contractl 23-Capadty-£ in the
amaount of $1,687.50 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1 yeas contract
camplete,

{Funding sources — FY23 Soil Health Cost Share $.80, FY22 SIWCD Local
Capacity $268.986, FY23 SWCD Lol Capacity $1,417.74)



AA. Jary Holst Voucher payment for Contract¥ 24-CC-11 I the amount of
$925.00 for Practice' 340 Cover Crops. 1 year contract complets,
{Funding source — FY24 Consaervation Contracts)

BE. Jeff Wiskow Voucher payment for Contractl 73-Capacity-3 in the amount
of 54,500,00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops, 1 yoar contract complete,
{Funding source — FY23 Capacity)

CC. Oak Leaf Forms LLC Voucher payment for Contracts? 23-SHCS-1 inthe
amount of $2.460.00 for Praciice 340 Cover Crops. 2™ year payment of 2
3-year conkract
{Funding source - F¥23 Capacity)

DD, Kurt Schnell Youcher payment for Contract® 2029WAGT-WC-16 In tha
ameunt of 53,555.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1™ year payment of 2-
yaar comiract,

{Funding source - FY24 Watershed Afllance for the Greater Zumbro
{wasz)

EE. Huneke Bros. LLF (Micah Huneke) Vioucher payment for Contract#
2D2IWAGE-WC-B in the amount of 54,000,00 for Practics 340 Cover
Crops, Third and final payment of 3year contracs.

{Funding source - FY2? Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbre
(WAGT)

FF. Patrick Judge Voucher payment for Contract# 2022 WAGZ-WE-10 in the
amount of $1,280.00 for Practics 340 Cover Crops, Third and final
payment of 3-year contract.

{Funding source ~ FY22 Watershed Alllance for the Greater Zumbro
(WAGZ)

GG. Mark Lehnertz Voucher payment for Contractd 28-0C-7 in the amount of
4.065.00 for Practice 34D Cover Crops. 1 year contrast complete.
{Funding source — FY24 Consanvation Contracts)

HH. Larry Misehko Vioucher payment for Contract¥ 2024WAGZ-WE-18 in the
amount of 52,925.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1 year contract
complete.

(Funding souree - FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbra
(wacz)

Il. Coolks Vafley Farm LLC Voucher payment for Contract# 74-CC-3 in the
amount of $1,083 50 for Practice 340 Cover Crope. 1 year contract
camplete.

{Funding source - FY24 Conservation Contracks)

4. Hyde Park Holsteins Voucher payment for Contract# DWP-26 In the
amount of $1,000.00 for U of MN Nitrogen Fertilizer Recommendztion for
Carn. 1* payment of 2-year contract.

{Funding source ~ Drinking Water Protection in the Karst Reglon]

ii. Contracts

il. Contract Amendments
. Grants



Vi

Vil

Wil

IX.

SECRETARY'S REPORT — Board Action
A, October 24, 2024 Meeting Minutes

TREASURER'S REPORT — Board Action
A, October District Financial Statements
Included for your review
B. Program Record = October
The full spreadsheet was sent to the board in advance

PAYMENT OF MOMNTHLY BILLS
A. Manthly Bills in the amount of 5122 537 58 - Beard Action

DISTRICT REP

iChair Report — Lynin Zabel

County Commissioner — Bob Walkes

[Mstrict Manaper Report — Terri Peters

MRCS Report — Christina Taylor = In the packet

District Technician Report- Matt ¥empinger - In the packet

Conservation Planning and Outreach Technician Report- fenna Rasmusson — In the
packet.

MNatural Resources Technician Report— Katelyn Abts = In the packet

Soil Health/Nutrient Management Tech Report — Deanna Pomije — In the packet
Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant Report -Sue Cerwinske — In the packet
BWSR Report -

K. Otheragencies—

mmonEE

LB

OLD BUSINESS
A. Conservation Project — Lynn (oepen to any Supervisor for ideas)
B. Donations for Envirothon Raffle at the MASWCD Convention

MNE SINESS

A. Approve Sue Cerwinske employes recognition for 5 years of service,
$120.00 annual payment on anniversary date. [September 16™ -Board Action

B. Approve Nancy Kuklinski Contract#t 24-5WCDAID-2 in the amount of 5570.00 for
Fractice 314 Brush Management. Install date by 6/30/2024 — Board Action
(Funding source — SWCD Aid)

C. Approve Ermest Walters Contract# 24-SWCDAId-1 in the amount of 51,500.00 for
Practice 314 Brush Management. Install by date 8/31/2025 — Board Action
(Funding source - - SWCD Aid)

D. Approve Dan Baksr Amendment to Contract WS-08 to change instali date to
10/31/2025 for Practice 351 Well Decommissioning — Board Action
{Funding source — Fillmore Drinking Water Protection)



*# Shawn Huth Presentation B:45 am
E. PRAP
i. PRAP Grant
il. Ful Classification and Compensation Study — Board Action
i, Orgoing Maintenance. — Discussion
F. Accept Jenna Rasmusson's Resignation - Board Action
G. Approve Katle M. Jacobson, CPA Engagemert Letter for Auditing 2024 Pnancial
statements. Quote ison last page of Engagement Latter. Ermatl from Katie attached
'ee will be zround the 56,000,00 range- Board Action and Signature

Xil.  Board Reports
A Whitewater IPB — Lynn
B. Zumbro 1W1P (WAGZ}- Dag
Dag summary of November 7" meeting in the packet.
€. WinLaC 1WIF —Lynn
[ SESWCD Technical Support IPB - Dag
E. County Board Meeting — Sharleen

ar

Upcoming Events:
l. Thursday, November 28, 2024 Thanksgiving Day — Office Closed
ii.  Tree Order Forms will ba included with the Mov/Dec Newsletter.
ll. MASWCD Annual Convention December 2-4, 2024,
iv. Thursday, December 19, Regular Board Meeting
v. Swearing-in Ceremaony for all newly electad county officials is
Friday, January 3, 2025 at 8:15 am in Court Room 2
Sharleen, Chet and Dag

XNI. Adjourn — Board Action



FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Mama; Warren Craig Beighley
Address. Sﬂ'.l.ﬁ;E 290th Ave . ¥
City, State, Zip:  Elgin, MN 55932
Contract Mo, 23-C5-2 ) ~ Total Amount Authorized: 5255.00 )
B flram tortract) T
Practice Ouantity Unit Linit Rata Tatal
Brush Management 314 0.85 Acre 300,00 L255,00
PAYMENT REQUEST: | $255.00)
| ety that this & anacoeate and taue surenation of th above’ praject
<4k
Paryass Signaturs ! Dite
FAYPIENT AND CERTIFICATION IMFORMATION
A Type of request [partial or final); Final
B. Paymant amount reguested: 5255,00
C. Total Armount Authorized: 535500
0. Tota! previows partial payments;
E. Amount available {C - O) 52155,00
Amount Approved for This Veucher: ~ 5255.00
{easnat excend Total Amaunt Autharized)
Technical Certification Administretive Certification

| ety that an Inspaction s boon porfoerrsd and as-Bus
receimed and that the dema identdfied ender the Practice
Infoarmetian section of this form bave b complietad and & in
setordancs with the feaquiited practios itaedards ond
specfications,

I edatiy Chadt |l fddimaad Ehid udiacshei and @l supporting Information ard

that to the bost of my inowledge and bofed, the guanties and rotes pre
acCulEe ared are im Accandance with feimy of the contract idestified.

e i

W6/

Aiministratve Sgn-off

! }bﬁ- }&uit}




314 - Brush Management
Implementation Requirements

Practice Specifications Approval and Completion Certification

Pravided Praciide Cost ifurmation

Site-specific cost estimate, or specifications for the producer to develop a cost estimate or obiain the bid

themselves.
Besien bnsiailarir and Eaveut Appeoval
Designed by: Eatelvn Abts Dk 8/22/2024
Job Approval Autharity: 2
Approved by: Jared Holm Date: 82720
Tob Approval Authority: 3

Becord of Enmnpleciamaoit Chacl e Cariification

M i : s ] -
m%i'zﬁm" Trenjed Acres | Date Completed by Clien Date Certified Approver's Inthnls

| .85 11124 11/6/24 A

] Additional documentation to support practice certification is in the Case File,

(e nni o o st e

I certify that implementation of this conservation practice is complete, meets eriteria for the stated purpose(s), and
meets the NRCS congervation practice standard and specifications.

Printed Name: Katelyn Abts Prate: 11/624

Title: SWCD Natural Resource Technician Job Approval Authority: I

S X~

Site visit was conducted on 11/6/24 and Katelyn observed that 0.85 acre of Brush Management was
completed according to plan within the scheduled area. Katelyn confirmed that the Brush Management
was completed according to standards.

i MECS Fage 5 of 5 September 2021

UZD, b a0 esunl opguitanky prodider, sopioyer, sad lender



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
eral Information

Corarors N e Ctor t=toar n_
= sty bah? Ao O Corzzipd
yES S Bt Bl ol Bearsd Mot Tortshd:
23052

Wabasha SWTD MO
¥ enabnn Jmeided, JOCH aiidSan] ko] to B operiram
Applicant

Lirficd e R Bl STy b=

Warren Craig Beighley 50166 250th Ave Elgin, K 5832
T 8 growg SR, T B et R ] waper By PRSP, 32 T ] o Wl rrona e rens o hes S i tha e
Conservation Practice Location

iy Samec Tawamzhdy Mo Eaenegs M Smction Moo pTEET ]

Elzin ple iz 3 5w, 5E

Contract information

I (we), the undarsigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of nstalling the following practicefs) listed on
the second page of this contract. it |s undemtood that:

1. The land occupier i responsible for full estsblishment, operation, and maEntenance of all practices and upland trestment criteria
applied under this pragram to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective I8, a minimum of 1
years, i3 achieved. The specific eperation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practics listed are described in the
operation and maintenance plan prepared for this centract by the technical sssistance provider 2. Should the and octupior Ril to
maintain the practice during its effective life, the land occupler i lisble to the State of Minnessta for the amount up to 150% of the
emount of finandial assistance recsived to instadl and establish the practice snless the faillure was caused by reasons beyend the land
gecupher’s control, of if consenvation practices are applied at the land occupier's expense that provide equivalent protection of the aadl
and water resources.

3. If titke to this Land |5 transferred 1o anather party before espiration of the sforamentioned life, it shall be the responsibifity of the
iandownar who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of
the =

3. InCreases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a
cendition to increase the cost-share payments.

6. This contract, when approved by the organization board or coundl, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual
agreement, excent whers installations of practices covered by this coniract have not been installed by 12/30/24, this contract will be
sutomatcelly terminated on that date,



7. Reimbursement requests must be supported by 8 completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The kand cocupher's signature indicates agresment to;

L. Grant the orgzni=iion’s representative(s) access to the parcel whers the conservation practice will be locsted. 2. Obtzin ail permits
required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of the practics.

2. Be responsible for the operation and maintenance of consenation practices applied under this program in accordence with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technizsl assistance provider,

el IERL o RTEDs brlppe ]

T - iy o

Addriiiy §d B by gyl miormban:

Conservation Practice
e primary practice it which coxt ghave is reguested is 314 Brush Management
kil C e priimirdt St n e B M Taxka it Coietn Emnade
Engneemd Pt L YES El
314 Brush Manzgement O $255.00
Ermiogial Practine 5 YES U Ly

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

I have the appropriate technlcal expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-isted practice is to be instalied
and find it is needed and that the estimated quantitios and costs are practical and ressenable,

Do Nechwricyl dsieberon Frosvicder

Amount Authorzed for Finandal Assistance

The arganization board or eounell has mrthorized the fallowing for finandal assistance, total not to exceed a rate of; $300/acre
Amount Program Marme Fizeal Yesr

525500 State Cost Shane i




.55,4-*

& a0y

G -

$255.00




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AMD COST INFORMATION

P G-e_mI:d \fandamtli:ur

Addrags: 5394&_ _415_t_h Av_l

City, State, Zip:  Mazeppa, MN 55056 —

Contract Mo 24-CC-3 i Total Amount Autharized: $1,500.00

[Prair cantrach) ==
Practica Quantity Limit Uit Rate Total
El_rush Martﬁu_mwm _3_1_4 L Acres S0, 00 £1 500.00
PAYMEMT REQUEST: ﬂ,st}u.uu

loertiy that thisis an accorate and tree summation of the gbove orajecl
Payee Signature ﬁ-"" Datg L I|I'
FAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A, Typee of request [partial or final]: Firsa

B, Payment amount requested; 21,500.00

C. Total Amownt Authorized: £1,500.00

0. Total previous partial payments:

E. Arnount available (C- D) 51,500.00

Armount Approved for This Voudher: 51,500.00
{eanrat exosed Tatsl Amount Authoriced)

Technical Certification Adminitrative Certification

| &drtily 1hak @n s pac tion hay been performed and as-built
recaivid ard That the items sfeniified under the Practice
Infarmnation secticrn ol 1his form hive Baer compbeted and ar=in
accardance with the requestad practics starslends and
spacdications.

a2z, Al

Technical Azsideineoe Providoer

| cergify that | have rewigwed this vouchier =ul all supporting Informatian and
that fo thir best of my knowladge and beliof, thw Guantilies and rates are
aocurate and ane In accordanco with tarms af Che canbraet identifed.

b B R

Adminiztrative Sign-off

101 oy

mf!f‘a /2t

Dake



314 - Brush Management
Implementation Reguirements

Practice Specifications Approval and Completion Certification

Rrovided Practice Gostimformation

E Site-specific cost estimate, or specifications for the producer to develop a cost estimate or obtaln the
bid themseales,

Job Clags Information (List Practice Joh Class)

314 ESIAMA Fact Sheet

Job Class: It -]
Besign Tnatailation and Lay

out Approval
Designed By:

Date: Designer’s Job Approval Authority:
Katelyn Abts 6/13/2024
Approved By Date: Approver’s Job Approval Authority:
Jared Halm 71072024 1
Record of Completion and Check Out Cerification
Treated Acres Date Completed by Client Date Cartified Approver's Initlads
5 11/5/2024 11/7/2024 KA

H Additional documentation to support practice certification is in the Case File.
Certification Statemeant

| eertify that implementation of this conservation practice is complete, meets criteria for the stated purposeds),
and meets the NRCS conservation practice standard and specifications.

Printed Mame: Darbe:
Katelyn Abts 11/7/2024
Titla: | Certfier's Job Approval Authority {1AA):
SWCD Matural Resouwrce Techniclan I
Signatumm
Motes:
ISil.'E visit was conducted on 11,7724 and Katelyr observed that & acres of Brush Management was compleled
&

ccording ta plan within the scheduled area. Katelyn confirmed that the Brush Management was complated
according to standards,

MM WECS Page 5 of 5

May 2024
WSO an egual oppaiunify prossds, emglover, ard lendsr




FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Dty siwrds or
O e Exrirent Bursbr A e i alai
Clvis Rageii i il ELELALR: ey ey ] v
[Wabasha swep 24403 & o
" et = il (8t areevaieeral SeeTN] o e dontril
Applicant
T ticmter Py | ep——
Garald Vandewalker 40 415th Ave ' Mazeppa, MN 5955
" o L, 1L T G el e il S L e il g 1 de g s ¢ S SO BITRTDR SO LN LG ST S T3 P e
Conservation Practice Location
oSl Pt # ity S g B ¢ [FECEyT A [TLET]
Mazreppa Twp 109 14 1 ME, S
Information

I {we), the undersigned, do hereby requiest cost share assstance to kel dofray the com of instalbng the loflowing practice]s) lsied on
thi second poge of this contrpet. 11 B ondontood that:
1. Thelgnd occuper s responsibie for el sstablishment, oparation, and maintensnce of sll practices and vpland reatment criteda

applied under thin program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practcn is mel and the ofective His, 2
mirimum of 1years, is achicved. The specific operatlon and malntenance requinrements Tor the consenvation practice ksted are

desaribud in the operation and maintenance plen prepared for this contract by the technical assistance providor.

2. Should the land ocoupicr faif to maintaln the pracice during its effective life, the land occupier is Hable to the State of Minnesota
for the emount up 1o 1505 of the armaunt of lnandal aisistance recemwved [o install and estsbinh the practice wniess the {alere was
Caused By reatons bayond the land sccuplers :.mtml or if condervation practices are applied at the land aocuplers ¢epense that

w wivaseat nl ian af the sob ared wat
‘ T g rhs SIgrEg T IIHHH-H' MFI:'.' ﬂﬂﬂl’l‘ Empaiaticn of the sioremendhoned Whe, it shall o ihe ressonsitibity of the

tandorner who signed II'HS- COoAFaCt bo Mdviss tha new owmor thial this oontract bin foree and 1o natify other parties 1o the contract af
the tramsdes,
4. Praciceds) musl be planned and mstalled in accovdance wath technical standasds and specifications of ihe:

Rt Lialami =
Eii BEEmamﬂﬂ J
5 Imcresdes in the practics wnis o 0ok muﬂhlpﬂm ﬁ the m‘.;a;ﬁ;ﬁm-h:;d thraugh amendment of this contract asa

conditinn 1o increase the cost shete paymenty
6. This eowviracy, when approved by the ciganietion board or esuneil, wall reemain b efToen wnless canceled or amended by mulual

sgreement, excapl where mstallationy of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 12731724, thi eantrast will be
automaticxlly esrminated on that date
7. Reimburesrgn) réquests must be supported by a completed vouther.

Applicant Si :
The land scougiot’s sgnetune mdweates agrooment 1o

1. Grand the argamirstpons representalvels] acoess to the pancel where the consevvalon practios will be located
7. Obtan all permuts required i congunchion with the mdtailston and ¢4 ablishmant of The practice prior fo starfirg concinuciion of

the pracisce.

¥ Be responsbie for the aperation and mamtenance of CoNSErvalon pracuces applhed under this program i accordance with an
operziion and mamtenance plan pregared by the technical assistance provader

4. Mot accept any other state or Federal funds for this practce,




I//‘? J . uffﬂ,_fj é/fmﬁ(ﬁ{&(%

el ] v e Ln b,

v b o e S el e

Canservation Practice

The prisier prsctice foir whicl oued-share o reguesal o Brich Management 114

[y — Ty P — i Ovs Owo Totdram: Cottd a0
Srush Managament 334 : i Bws [Txo £1.500.00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
I have the agpropriate techrical enpertise and have reviewed the site where the abave Hsted practice Is to be installed
and find it is needed and that the estmmaled quantioess and costs are pracucal and reasonsble.

I'?“““““ |‘i:;;:..z':r JARED HOLM (Affiliate) 2958 fores by 4%t ot e

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The siganizalion board of councl] has authodsed the loflowing lar lneniisl sasatance, lotsl not to exceed a rate of,. 300/ acre

Samaoun L Program Mame Fiscl Wear
5150000 ervalign Contract 4
|
|
| T '.-mw wmnlm-u
Dty 21, {r.a.:nl ‘;z},,_,.\ ’;Z,.,Q{_’,f»’ $1,500.00




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

MNama: Cole Packer and David Par,k;er
Adress 54448 205th Ave e
City, State, Fip: I{ellnﬂ:, MN 55945 = e
Contract Mo.: Iﬂ'IﬂWlGI-WC 10 ~ Total Amount Authorized: $9,000.00
{lrom contract] - ' —
Practice Queantity Limit Lnit Rate Total
340 Cover Crops - - 1co Acres Ld5 .00 541, 50000
PAYMENT REQUEST: | $4,500.00
| ety that this ij &n accurste ond true summation of the above priject:
Pratpisn Sigrature Date
PAYMIEMNT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
& Type of reguast (partial or final): Partial
B. Payment amount requested: 54, 500.00
C Total Armocnt Autharzed: 59,000.00
0. Total previous partial payments:
E. amount svailable [C - O] £0,000.00
Amount Approved for This Voudher: 54,500.00 :

(canmol exceed Totd Amaount Authorized]

Technical Certification

| cartiy Ehat an Ingpsscticsn hag baar parformed ong as-busit
recelved and that 1 itams ldernified under the Practice
Infarmatian mecticn af this form have Deen compleied =5 Brein
scrordance with the requested practice dtandards and
specHications

-

Administrative Certification

| tcetify thiat | P rindevwnd Ehis vausher and all supportig informazion amd
that to the best of my knosledge and belel, the gquantites and retes are
acurabe ard ane inacrorcance wilh TIms of The cani@act identified,

s Bbtishe

Wmm Prosdder

- Ly 'Er?-

Adminastratiee Sign-off

/! -"’J'AJIJ.':‘ 244

Db

Date



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Cirganitatian: Caniract Member ruﬁnr:.:m‘ Al dmend |:| Canceled |:|
2028WACT-WE l__| VL il Mieatng Data s} [Woasd Mlaeting Danels):
|Wabasha SWCD 10 7] s
Eif cortract meeried, sttach amandment fomm|s| 1o This coniract
Applicant
vl Dpcugd o Fame: Admne [City i Srare | T
Cole Packer and David Packer 64448 205th Ave Kellogg, MN 55945

* 1 3 gowen corfel, e prenl b bl o el ugreed b the roup upolwmpennn 36 SRS uane iR T JI0A0 A4 R ES b D s pagreasmet sttached ba Hhes form

Conservation Practice Location

munship Mame: Tewamahip fo: Harge N Rictien N TR

Glasgow 110 11 24 E1f2

Contract Information

I {wa), the undersignad, o hereby request cost thare assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on
the secend page of this contract. 1t is enderctand that:

1. Theland orcupler is respangible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of afl practices and upland treatment criceria

applied under this program to ensure that the censervation abjective of the practice is met and the effective life, a

minimum of 1 years, is achieved, The specific operation ang maintepance reqguirements for the consarvation practice listed are
_described in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

2. should the Lnd oocupier fad to maintain the practice during its eMectve life, the land occupier is liable to the State of Minnesota

for the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to install and establich the practice unless the failure was

caused by redsons beyond the land occupiers contral, or if conservation practices are applied at the land otcupier's expense that

provide eguivalent protection of the sail and water resources.

3. Iftitle bo this land is translernid to another party before explration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the respansibility of the

landowner who sigried this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of

the translar,

4. Practice(s) must be planned and installed i accordance with technical standards and specifications of the

5. Increasesin the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a
condition bo increase the cost-thare payments.

B.  This contrace, when approved by the organization board or coundl, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual
agreement, excapt where installstions of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 117/1/2024, 11/1/2025. this
tontract will be avtomatically terminated on that date,

T, Aeimbursement requests must be suppoarted by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The: land oocupier's signature indicates agreement ta;

1. Grantthe organization's reprasentative(s) access to the parcel where the conservation practice will be located,

£. Obtain all permits reguired in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of
the practice.

3. Berespansible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordance with an
cperation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider,

4. Mot accept any other state or federal funds for this practice.



FJI:F-Jaﬁf = /Z : c/_//é =——=

1alm Sukraier, f4flerent kam o pplesi
) S R Y ._: £ i 3 .
H13||:,|-.'."|' ﬁﬂ""#w{-u;ri E-—"f:r"‘z,{;..-::l

.I.l:I‘I'H-:._.l pleTereaT] Tomrm: sl o il e dlam

Conservation Practice
The primsary practio: fe which cost-share s requested is 340- Cover Crop

Eligihie Cimpanent Stindind & ke = [ratel Fragesi fest Esimate
Engmedrad Priensic [ ]ves [Zmo

340- Cover Crop Ecalagical Practicn __-"l YE5 | |wnO Eﬂ;ﬂﬂﬂ-ﬂﬂ

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be installed
and find it Is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

l;/"}nf‘lw MZ‘};;;Q

e
Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization board or councl has putharired the following for financial assistamee; Lotal not to exceed a rate of:  545/ac

Ammunt Frogram Name Fiscal Year

2 5,.000.00 ‘Watershed Alliance for the Greater furmbso 24

BT iog] Yisdies Tl A rd, By ibwse e

o

7/-? Ficui — fe~ ér.u,zl’ ettt 6 $9,000.00




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Mame: Cole Packer and David Packer
Address: 64448 205th Ave —
City, State, Zip: Il[ellugg, MN 55945 e -
ContractNo.:  22-C5-2 Total Amount Authorized: $528.00
Itram corarags) .
Practice Quantity Unit Unit Rate Tatal
ﬂﬂnw:_rEmps - . BCres 540.00 2176.00
PAYMENT REQUEST: $176.00

| partify that this lgan accprates summation of the sbove projec.
% % X0 -wt-2s

Payee Signatura

PAYRMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
A, Type af request {partial or final)
B. Payment amount requested:
€. Total Amount Authonzed:
0. Totd previous partial payments:
E. Amount avallabde (C - DY

Amount Approved for This Voucher:
easnot exceed Total Amount Authanzed)

Technical Certification

| peetify that an inspaction has bean parfarmesd arel &5-Built
recered and that the Rems entified undaer the Prestice
Infermistion section of this form have been complated and are in
Az erdance wilh 1he reguestiad prachoe standards and
sptileutions,

i

Partial
517600

552800

S160.00

L3G8.00

! $176.00

Administrative Certification

Ioertify that | hawe reviewsed thin wesichey and all supperting information 2nd
ihat to the best of my kinowlecge and belief, the queentitied sod rotes are
anpurate and are inaordance with terms od thie coniract gentifed

i, Coniuille

ﬁghﬁnl Anshotasnion Dravides

JD - 2% 24

Bamdnistrative Sign-off

Niz)aoas

Craae



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Arganastzn: Bovibenet Marrb: IE'_:;':';:? Amandmert || Conceled |_]
E.:I YIS Me=hirg Dabe|s); d Misafing Oute[n]:
Wabasha SWCD 22-C5-2 [ o
W cordrect smended, arach arrordmesr fonmld) 1o Bigconirast.
Applicant
A G cupier Heme it e e
Cole Packer and David Packer 64448 H5th Ave Kellogg, MM 55545

*H 3 O BT, T i 3 Tieed el aiymed Sy B0 Eroce @ pa ke R B l:'-i-!'lrd w e g aprenmend e Hhe o s s e 3imchesd w1k Fuie

Conservation Practice Location

vhip Mames Torwanchig MNo: lsspa Mo Sectinn Ma TR T

Glasgow 110 11 23 NEL/4 NW1/a

Contract Information
I {we], the undersigried, do hereby request cost share asslstance to help defray the cost of installing the following practica[s} listed on

tha secand page of this contract. Itis understood that:

1. The land occupier is responsibie for full gstablishment, operation, and malntenance of all practices end upland treatment criteria
applied under this program to ensure that the centervation ohjective of the practice is mat and the effective life, a

minirmum af 1 yesrs, is achieved. The specific operation and maintensce requirements for the conservation practice listed are
described in the operation and mainterance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

1. Shoudd the land oocupler fad to maintain the practice during its effective Iife, the land sceupier is Bable ta the State of Minnesota
for the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to instal and establish the practice unless the filure was
caused by reasons beyond the land occupicr’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupler's expense that

provide gqumvalent protection of the sad snd water resources.
3. Wiitle to this land is transferred to anather party before expiration of the aforementioned Iite, it Shall be the respansibilicy of the

landowner wha signed this contract to advise the new owmer that this contract is in force and to notify other parties 1o the contract of
the transter,
4,  Practicais) must be planned and installed s accardance with technical standards and 5¥ifimﬁm5 of the:

0 - Cover Crop

5. Increases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through améandment af thes contract as a
condition to neresse the cost-share payments.

6. This contract, when approved by the organization board or counel, will femain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual
agreemant, except where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been instalied by 11/1/23, 11/1/24, 11/1/25, this
comtract will be automatcally terminated an that date,

7. Reimburserment requests musi be supported by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The land accupier's signature indicates agreement te:

1. Grant the organizstion’s representativels) access ko the parcel where the conservation practice will be located,

2. Oitain all permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construetion of
the prachee.

3. Beresponsble for the operathon and malntenance of conservation practices applied under this program in acoordance with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the techndcal assistance provider,

& Mot aceept any ather stabe or federal funds for this practice.



Sand Conpler

= -

f ﬁ/fé{""ﬂ‘c@jf%{w

295

lyriis

Terri Peters

laniowrer, § i v rerl frore applicand

Lo Wl

Jasirme, o @l o Fomadiosn inform e

#4952 E County Rd 19, Kellogz, MN 55945

Conservation Practice
The primary practice fur whick sos-skare is requesied is 1340 Caver Crop

HEI:! L rrﬂrnn!rﬂqf'!m'_'u':l E: Firem

(340) Cover Crop

|E-1||1rcm:|ﬁ atlice |-__I rES o]

'T-:L!I Pray st Crat Erhimate

Eralapic Peaatece: [] ¥E5 LI MO

L528.00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
I hawe the appropriste tachnical expertise and hawve reviewed the site whera the sbove-listed practice is to be installed
and find It [z neesded and that the estimated guantities and costs are practical and reasonable,

.

Techwin | Ranbomaras Frowkdss

DEAN THOMAS (Affiliate)

Digitally signed by DEAN THOMAS {Affiliate]
Date: 2023.10.20 11:41:47 -05'00°

Amount Authorized for Financlal Assistance

The organization board or councdl has autharized the follewing for finsncisl assistanice, total not o exceed & rate of; 540/ acre
Armownt Program Mame Fiscal Year
5176.00 2023 State Cost Share 2022
5176.00 2022 State Cost Share 204
510600 2023 Capacity Funding 2033

F

| PR ——

Jrous it ermariesd

(e (21

$528.00

S LA Jors (oot




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Mame: Scott Sexton
Address: 30251 615th 5t =
City, State, Zip:  Millville, MN 55957 —
Contract Mo 2024WAGZ-WC-20 “Total Amount Autharized: ~ 51,345.00
o [fram contract) e
Practice Ouantity Unit Unit Rate Total
340 Cover Crops 26.9 Beves 550,00 £1,345.00
PAYMENT REQUEST:  51,345.00
| certify 1hat 1his & an aouratg and trae samimation of the gbgea project
j;-H‘* 51.; Lk ﬁ:/*t‘r/if
Payed Signature 8 Date | ’
PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
&, Type of request (partial or finalk Firal
B, Peyment amount requested; 51,345.00
C. Total amount Authorized: 51,345.00
0. Tetal previous partial psyments:
E. Amount available [C- D) 51,345.00
Amount Approved for This Voucher: | $1,345.00 |

feanrnn e Tats! Amaurt Authorinad] \

Technical Certification

| vartify that an inspection has been gafermed and ad-bui
reccaved and that the fems identfied urder the Practcs
Irforimation sectan of thes Sorm kave been comiplated and arg n
aordance with the requestec practice stendards and
§paificaticems.

@L/J’f__ﬂ#* =

Administrative Certification

I cantify that | heve reviewed this vowcher and all supporting information asd
Ghag 1o The Barst ol vy knowlecge and bebed, the guentitiss and rotes are
AcLurate and are n accordEne with terms of the contract sdentified.

e D

!Mﬂh-'rﬁ- Provider

/’;rj:ra—-?.-i-:?-' "l

Admanistrative Sign-off

)i e dasay

Dang



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT

General Information

Organzasn; Comtract Membar Pk Amandmear || coacniod ||
JRazed M4 Diage(s|1 pard Wswng Dt
T 2028WAGZ-WC- [] ves gty o
azha SWCD 20 i
*if ronirac aramded, simch amandmens formifsl otk conanet
Applicant
o Oitupes Rase ™ | TR [2ip roaw
ol Sexaton 30251 615th 5t MAiiwille, MIN 55857
.'-'aa'u.-.:lmn w1, TR RS T M 0 Al g ae o by ther i soobonsoarsoe na danigra e o Fhe groop agres reens o rad e g ioas o v e Sotecie d Do e e
Conservation Practice Location
122 harras, T Mango M. Bectine Wa, a8
E1lf2 swi/
est Albany, Dakwood 120,109 | 12 33,5 TE SN
SW1/4swWi/a NE1/4

Cantract Information

| {wm), the undersipned, do hereby reqguest cost share assistance to help defray tha cost of installing the fallowing practice() fisted on

the sepond page af this contract. It is understood thet: )
L The land occupier & respansible for full establishment, eperation, and maintenance of all practites and upland treatment criteria
applied wnder this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective life,

minimum of 1 years, ks achieved. The specific eperation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are

describad in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contrack by the technical assstance provider.
2. Shoubd the land occupier fail to maintain the practice during its effective lfe, the land cocupier is able to the State of Minnesaots

for the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to install and estzblish the practice unless the Failure was
caused by reasons beyond the land occupler's control, or if conservation practices sre spplied at the land cocupier's expense that

pravide equivalent protection of the soil and water resources.
3, I title o this land is transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the respon sty of the

landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and te notify ather partias to the contract of

the transfer,

4. Practicels) must be planned snd installed in sccordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

&. InErEas.Ei in the praclice ugjls or cost must.be apprm'qi by the nrgamza.tlnn I:-na-n:l through amendment of fhis contract as a

condition to increase the cast-share payiments,

€. This contract, when approved by the organizatisn board or coundl, will remain in effect unlass canceled or amended by rnun_qr

agraement, eecept where installations of practices covered by this cantract have nat been installed by 11/4/ 2024, thic contract will ba
sutamatically terminated an that date

7 Reimbursament reqguests must be supported by a cormpleted vouchsr,

Applicant Signatures

The |lend cocupler’s sgnature indicates agreement to:

L. Grant the organization's representativels) access to the parcel where the conservation practice will be located,
2, Dbtain a8 permits required in conjunction with the Installation and estabfishment of the practice prior to starting construction of

the practicoe.

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this pragram in accordance with an

pperation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider
4. Mot accept any other state or federal funds for this practice.




Shre § ok

[IVLE ) 55957

Conservation Practice
| e prianary peaotics for which yrit-shnge b5 e i
mEquesed s 240 Conrer Craps
Al Compc it Sandard & e
I:-:'nmw—r.“.-nu:rl: rJ YES 3 V[ ] e T
340 Cover Crops
F*-.;..- pracicn: Vs Owo »hass00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
I'have the appropriate te

and find it is needsd and that the estimated quantitics and costs zre practicel and rensonabie,

chnical exportise and have reslewed the Hie where the above-lBtad practice i to be installed

Lk e Frovder

[osser [Eoon=

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance

The organization Board.or councl has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to svcead a rate of:  $507ac

Amount Program Hame Fiscal Year
£1,345.00 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Fumbeo 2
I".m: Poneted spranie Mool dervseia i b

| st | Lo L e R W

£1,345.00




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Marne: Scott Sexton

Address: 30251 615th 5t 3 = e
City, State, Zip:  Millville, MN ‘55957 = 5

Contract Mo.:  2024WAGZ-WC-19 Total Amauint Autharized: £1,140.00
e e

Practice Quantity Linit Unit Rate Tatal

240 Cover Crops ; 238 Aucras L0000 51,140.00
PAYMENT REQUEST: §1,140.00

| certify that this & an acourate and true surmaticn of the sboue project.

X_ Ni.:fm"" Sk

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
A, Type of requast (partial or final]!
B, Payment amount requested:
C. Total Amount Authorized:
0. Total previous partial payments:
E. Armount svailable (C- D)

Amount Approved for This Voucher:
jcananl gncesd Totsl Amourl Authorized]

Technical Certification

| parmify that an inspectian has Bees gerfarsad ard a5-BuaiH
received and that the Bems dentfied wder the Practicn
Infarmaticn sectan of this form have been completad and are
atcordance with the requested practice stendards and

b ifcationd.

£ Ao fe e

x fofay /2y
Dt [

Firal

51,140.00

51, 140000

=1, 140000

$1,140.00

Administrative Certification

I certify that | hawe reviessesd this vouchar and all supportng indermation and
fhat ba the best of my knowledge and beled, the quantites and rates are
acurabs snd are N Booarcnis with tarms of the contract dentificd.

I O SN

E-aigmmmmu-—
="

,-"'ﬂ-'—?ug — oL

Administrathes Sign-af

N iz, Jaeay

Crane



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Crpmeizanion Coabiatt b umkbere ‘:1':;:‘“ et A w—— D Bl [:|
Wientimg Darteal ard Meating Qute]s)

T 2024WAGZ-WC- [] ves , :

abasha SIWCD i =] o
+if Lafir At imand e, SMach smendmen| dorein] o this cammes
Applicant
ﬂnm;hﬂm s rran LETRSIT.
Scott Sexton 30251 615th 5t Pl wille, naM 55957

"I a grevei cersra ek, this redan t i sl a1 e A B S DEE e i magnatied e e agoorenk el B groen sgres st nneded a0k Ten

Conservation Practice Location

oAb e Towemship Mo: Fasgs Mo Sactn Mo, FTIET[]
MEL/8 SW1/4 and Wi 2
Oakwood
il AL 5, 8 NW1/4 NE 1/4

Caontract Information

| {wel, the undersigned, do hereby request cost share asskstance to hiedp defray the cost of instslling the following practice(s) listed on
the second page of this contsact, 1t is understood that: .

1. Theland occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and malntefance of 4l practices and ugdand restment critersa

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation ohjective of the practice is met and the effective lifg, a
minimum of 1 years, is achieved. The specific operation and mainténance requirements for the conservation practice Hsted are

described In the speration and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider,

2, Should the land cccupier fail 1o maintain the practice during its effective Iife, the land occupier is fiable to the State of Minnesota
for the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received 1o install and establish the practice unless the faikere was
caused by reasons beyvond the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land ocoupier's expense that

prowvide equivalent protection of the soil and water resgurces,
3. If ttle to this land & transferred to anather party before expiration of the aforementioned Efe, it shall be the responsibility of the

lzndowner who signed this contract Lo advise the mew owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties 1o the contract of
the transfer,

4. Practicals) must Be planned and installed in accardance with technical standards and seer_iiic.aﬁnns of the:
0 Cover Crop - MUlspeces
]

5. Increasesin the practice unils DeTpst must b =ppr¢-v!.'d h-1.l the organization board through amendment of this cantrietasa ™
condition to increase the mst—ihare p‘aa.-menrj' ¢

B, This contract, when approved by the organization board or coungil, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual
agreament, excepl where installations of practices coverad by this contract have nat baen installed by 11,/1,/2024, this contract will be
autamatically terminated on that date

7. Reimbursement requests must be sepported by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The |land ccoupler's signaters indicstes agreement Lo:

L. Grant the organization's represéntative(s) access to the parcal where the conservation practice will be [ocated.

2. Obtain & permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starfing consfruction of
the practice.

3. B responsibie for the operation and malntenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordance with an
aperation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider

4, Mot acceptany other state or federal funds for this practice.



5!2'-'5"-}1_ = e {J__-r,Lr S'I_;.__Tﬂ.._

Dod Soxion ThusT A

ety E:i”f‘i" 3 L5 Sr. plevitg yp 55957

Conservation Practice
The primary practios for which oosi-shure 1s resuesied is 340 Cover Crops

1t o pon g s barcarct 2 brama — -
F‘hm:lrllull.: r_l YES Ii] N S Mot Cott Eimate

Cow
340 Cover Crops Imﬂh_ el Blvs o $1.140.00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

| have the appropriate technical expertice and have reviewed the site whers the above-listed practice & 1o be installed

and find it s needed and #hat the sctimated queamniities and costs are practical snd reasoanabls,

[rerhrdosl Azrrram e Py carrber

rfﬂz’ﬂz*—f Elin Sn®

o =
Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance

The organization bosrd or councll has suthorized the following for finandal assistancs, total not 1o excesd rateof:  350/ac

o C
I Aurnount I Program Name Fiscal Year
, 21,140,080 Ili'-l'ﬂtu-shed Alliznce for the Greater Zumbra A P

| - PuthemeF Yl an

[Tomd s 8 O ]

03 252 Y ﬁw {Mﬂﬁ* pox bro Cppletri—

$1,140.00




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Mamsa: 'lﬂE-'.l'EI"E Seeds
Address: 7813 Highway 247NE ' — —=
City, State, Zip: Elgil'l..h:l'IH = — 55932 ————— F
Contract Mo.: IEIAWA.'EI ﬁiz_ © Tatal Amount hu,;ﬁ\;r_u.;ed o ﬁmﬁ_
{from contract]
Practice Quantity nit Unit Rate Total
%ﬂ-ﬂ.CM'EFCn:P = 46,5 Avl:l'ﬂi_____ — 545.!]_'] ad, 11D5I1

—

PAYMENT REQUEST: 42,110,50

| ceriify thart this isan accurate ard frue samrstion of the abowve project.

T MY M ¢ s B /-9 2y

Payea Spnathre Dty

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

& Type of request {partial or finalj: Final

B. Payment amount requested: 52,1160.50

C. Total Amount Suthorized: 5211050

D, Total previows partial payments:

E. Amgunt available {C - B} 52,110.50
Amount Approved for This Vouwcher: 42,110.50

[cannoed exceed Total SAmount Arhornoed)

Technical Certification Administrative Certification
I caniify that an Inspaction his Deen pertormed ard ss-Buil | eprtify that | have reviewed this wouchor and af coppaeting inlarmatian and
recehed ard that the items iderdiffied undsr the Practica that t6 the hest of my mowlsdpe and belief, the guantities and rates ang

Imfoernation sectian of this form naee been complesed and arg in

BLourale ang aré in a0igrdancs with terms of the oorract identifed
dctordarie with the reguested practice standards and

eneriRcations,
@i? x> Sfeose. brudunlly
‘H-Hmﬂ Prowider Admlnistrative Sign-oil
”:'-* b7- Pori, Hiz lasay

D Date



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Qrpssivatian: Tostract Mumbes :”"'“ o dmendment || Concoted | |
4 il ddiecling e (s Wartirgg Cocals):
2024WAGT-WC- []rss
(Wabasha SWCD 12 [Z] no
S1 ol rasch B |, allich oremla) 10 e et
Ap_Eli-:anI;
arad Chocupder Fama Efubisa mﬂe Eh Dode
Meyer's Seeds T813 Highway 247 NE Eigin, MM 55932
# il i ol o] it TIaC Ly ] W Gl a b il by b s 3 E1-E0L ke grosa agy ETT ] I TrprRrSa—— ] ey uar Ry
Conservation Practice Location
hl'l'nh'pﬁ: Towrahp Ma: Bargs M= Sacian Na. IIALE
Elgin 108 12 5 51/2 5W1/a
ormation

| {we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance 1o help defray the cost of installing the following practiea(s) Hsted on
the second page of this contract, 1t s understood that:
1. The land occugier is reysensible for full establishment, operation, and maimtenance of al practices and v pland treatmeant criteria

ppplied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effectve life, 2
minimum of 1 years, i achleved. The specific operation and maintenance requeremants for tha conservation gractica listed are

dascribed in the operation and maintenance plan prepared far this contract by the techmical assstance provider.

2. Should the land occupier fail to maintain the practice during its effective life, the land occupier is liable to the State of Minnesata
for the amount up to 1504 of the amount of financal asistance recaived ta install and estabBsh tho practice unlass the failure was
caused by reasons beyond the land oocupier's contral, or if canservation practices are applied at the land occupler’s expense that

provide pguivalent protection of the il and water resowrces.
3. M title to this land is trangferred to another party before expiration of the sforementioned life, it shall be the responsibdlity of the

landowndr whe signed this contract 1o advise the new owner that this contract is in force and te notify other parties to the contract of
the ftransfer

4, Practice[s] st be planned and instalied & accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:
ﬂf Cover Crops, single speces H
—_

5. Increases in the practics units or cost must be approved by the organization bosrd through amendment of this contract as a

conditéan toincrease the cost-share payments,
B,  This contract, when apgroved by the organization board or councal, will remain in effect urless canceled or amended by mutual

agreement, except where installatlons of practices coverad by this contract have not been installed by 11/1/2034, this contract will be
atomatically tarminated on that date.
7. Rmimbursemaent reguests must be supported by 2 comgheted womicher

fApplicant Signatures

The land necupler’s sianature indicates agrearment Lo

1. Grant the organization's regresentativels) secess to the parcel where the conservation practice will be located,

2. Dbtain all permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of
the practice

3. Beresporsinle far the aperation and maintenance of comservatien practices applied under this program in accordance with an
aperaticn and maintenance pdan prepared by the technical assistance provider,

4, Mot accept any ather state ar federal Funds for this practice,



I N2 :
)

consarvation Fraciice

L priein qatioe | whigls gail aleine wamllcul

1SS0 Gh Ka 23 sl AN

S35}

ZeD Cevsar Crops

i e St L Bad K Hom

340 Covar Crops

g ek i

o

¥ il P ¥

52,110.50

Tedhnical Assessment and Cost Estimate
Thate the aperopiate techniead sipectee eod have tutewed the sits whers he ghave 1 0ad pract o s
sl P it b neidind and tisan the m:.-muw; arid coste ave prachical-dnd reasonakle

n I‘-"-.‘l' “I'.‘_I .-.I‘,T
2/ /250 /gﬂv—m@"?——— e R

!..l-l" o
Amount Authorized far Financial Assistance
Tho organd ot oo baard dr coarncil has authorired the l:-llm-.'lng for Rnansdsl saamared futy LI :
Ameunt Program Mame Frusal Wapsd
£1 110,50 Watershed Allianee for the Greatar Zumbro R ]
- ne——
" N BT - -
"fff‘ [y \JQ/’-/C M N boosd Vgl fraa ¢3,110.50
3 .




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COS5T INFORMATION

Mame: MARK MEYERS
Adddress: 57545 260TH AVE -
City, State, Zip:  PLAINVIEW, MN 55964
Contract No.:  24-CC-8 Tetal Amaunt Autharized; ~ 51,089.00
i ——— Ry R ke
Practice Cruantity Uimit Unit Rate Total
340 Cover Crops a2 acre 545,00 51,089.00
PAYMENT REQUEST: $1,089,00
| certify that this (g an soouratn gnd true sEvimEtion of The ahoss project
Sl i ’25"-’;‘2@2’?/
FAYBMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
&, Type of request (partial or final) Firval
B. Peyment amount requestad: 51,089.00
C. Total Amount Authorized: =1,085.00
0. Tetal previous partial payments:
E. Amaunt available (C- 0) 51,089.00
Amount Approved for This Voucher: $1,089.00
fcannot exceed Totsl Amaurt Authesized) =
Technical Certification Administrative Certification

| cortiby that an inspection has beon perfceman and as-bualy
recetved and that the kers idenbfied urder the Practce
|iformation decton of thes farm have beern complated and are in
piardence with the reguested practoe standards and
fpecihoatinn.,

e

| partify that | Bave revissed ths vowcher and all supporteg information drd
Ehat 1o fhe bt af iy knowledee and belad, the quentitkss and rates arg
accurats @l are o apoordknos with tarms of the confract identified,

ﬁlﬂbﬂqﬁ "f"l *"-'“Lbk

ﬁ#ﬂ Aasistarce Pravidar e

iy L Py B

Administrative Sign-gff

M |I1J*.I.a =Y

Dt



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
‘General Information

Organizarion: Comirar Musmber m:m? it [] Cavcnted [
[Jves nard Bsssing Matels Mauting Datsje}:
Wabasha SWCD 24-CC-8 Gl no
*F rontrart amend ed, afjach amendment dornds| 1o ths semmme
Applicant
CHLMpET P ddresy | EETE E:pwp
MAaRK MEYERS 57545 260TH AVE PLAINVIEW, WM 55964

T R BT 1R Pl b Ul dod g b e i s e ion o g v s Grop sgnesenens srel PHR s SETEaieen; aTLebed W B e

Conservation Practice Location

DAKWODD 25109 12 25 E1/2 NE1/4

ek Pl Teswashnp Mac Pawifw Mo ‘ Rectinn K. 174,94

Contract Information

[{we), the undersigned, do hereby request east share assisiance to help defray the cost of Installing the following practice(s) listed on
the second page of this contract. It is understood that:

L. The land occupier is responsible for full establshment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria
applied under this program to ansure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective ife, a

minimum of 1 years, s achleved. The specific opération and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are
described in the operation and maintenance plan prepared fer this contrack by the technical assistance provider,

2. Should the land occupier fail te maintain the practice during Its effective Bfe, the land cocupier is liakle to the State of Minnesata
for the amount vp to 150% of the amaount of financil assistance recefved to Install and establish the practice unless the fallure was
caused by reasons beyond the land occupler's control, or if conseration practices are applied at the land eccupier's expense that

pravide eguialent protection of the soil and water resources.

3. Iftitle to this land is transferred to another party befare expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the responsisdiity of the
lzndowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of
the transfer,

4. Practice{s) must ba d installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

- SINGLE SPECIES

E.  Increasesin Uhe practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract asa
condition to increase the cost-share payrments,

B, This contract, when approved By the organization board or council, will remain in effect unbess canceled or amended by mubual
agreement, except where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 11/1/2024, this contract will ba
autamatically terminated on that date

7. Reimbursement reguests must be supgorted by a completed vouchar,

Applicant Signatures

The land acoupler's signatuce indicates agreement to:

L Grant the organization’s representativels) access to the parcel where the corgervation practice will be located.

2. Dbtain all permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of
the practice.

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordance with an
aperation end maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider,

4. Mot accept any other state or lederal funds for this practice.



— andemrer, Fiferensfren Bppkoaes L

1843w B'v"\gz;fw

jiooea. o dfiereT Fon say o ofimsses

Conservation Practice
The pimary prachce for which cost-share is requesied is 340 COVER CROPS

ibie Cornponert Stercd srd & Bomp I'-qu Bpypect Dl batrnale
Erifndmnet Frasiee: D YES M

||‘:r|h,!,r:l|lﬁuu:r Ei ¥EL D W 51.-"5-9.‘;“]

340 COVER CROPS

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| hawe the appropriate technkcal expertise and heve reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be instalkad
mnd find it is reeded and that the estimated guantities and eosts are practical and reasonable,

rfﬂ/w;?ﬂw [ﬁ;ﬁ;ﬁ__f*_ﬂ_?;

F
Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization bosrd or oouncil has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed 3 rate of:  535/ac

Amount Program Mame Fiscal Year
=1,089,00 fConservation Contracts 024
= LT B gTATL I rr—
D £ Oy ' 1,089.00
| / ’ﬂffl‘g‘”l{f; 0044 5;’;'—%)?&% pore ot vecaledio G




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Mame: Allan Marking

Adddress: 1_9!_-!5 Sﬂﬂ!:h 5t E

Clby, State Fip: K-F.fllug_g, MM 55945

Contract Mo.: 11-Capacity-7 Tetal Amount Authorized: $4,236.00

iirom coniract) i i
Practice Cluantity Unit Unit Rate Total
.Eg_lﬂ_ﬁzwer -Cmr.!-:: 16700 acres S40.00 SHEE,00
PAYMENT REQUEST: $668.00
| certify that this & an acourate and troe summation of the ahove project, which was completed an F) 2= - Bl =
!
By Pl A S=hBny

Payee Signature i Crate
PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A, Type of requast (partial or final): Final

B. Payment amount reguested; 668,00

. Total Amount Authorlzed: 54, 236,00

0, Total previous partial payments: 52 388,00

E. Arnaunt avalable (T - 0O) 51,848.00

Amaunt Approved for This Voucher: 56638.00
(canitat saoeed Tatal Amaunt Autharized)

Technical Certification Administrative Certification

| tortify that an inspactian has been parformed and thal The Aemrs
iderdifed under the Practics Information sectien al this farm have besn
teenpdefed and are in accordance with the requestes practcs stardands
Bl ipedifestiond,

(Rl 2
e

| partify that | have reviowed this woucsar asd 51 ouppedting inlarnation and

that tm the: best of my mowledge and belief, the guantties and rates ane
ACpurale and are in accardance with terms of the contract iderdified

e

Wzﬁumuu Proidir

- Ledeg

Adeninistrative Sign-oi

N idasay

Cra b



Contract Amendment Form

mgarnaatan it Meembar | [T T ———— | R ———
= Date [l
Amount ]
Wabasha SWCD 21-Capacity-7 [ Mmtis e Land Occupler [
Practice ]
/28 2023 Othar ]

Amendment reguests that ane receved autside the cxecutod State grant agresmant date, curiide the contract practice install date, or Erang
program palicies BWSA staff must be consulted amd a grant agreemant armendment may be required.

State Geant Apresmeit Expiration Date: 11/30,/2024 Drigingd Contract install Date: 1171523, 1”1{13_' ]]& i

Amanded Cantract Inssall Dats [ applicabika):

Criginal Total Amaunt Authorized: 53 260,060 amendad Total Amount Autharined: &4, 13600

Criginal Estimated Projact Cost: 53, 260,00 Amended Estimatod Project Cost: &0, I36.00

The Partins whiosa namas e signed below horehy agres that the above-referenced Conservation Practice Asslstancs Coptrast (4 amended as
folloewss:

Thie totw amount aulhroized is moreasad from 53,260 10 34,236 dus 1o an merease of 12,2 acres of praciice {340-covar cropel
inatalled (34 acres o 46,2 acres), The paymant reds ramains ai S40ecre.

The original cantsad], & numberad, shall remain in full force and effact, sxcept for those changes made necessary by the amendmant,

This Ampndment i to tzke affect on tha date of the fst sipnsture hereta,

= | BT
o ,
(7-20-300% Lot Dot g

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have viewad the site whare the above listed are to be installed and find that they are needed, and that the amendad astimated
Quantities, costs, or compdetion date described abows are practical and reasonable

tectresd Snugimees Prowcer
"‘.I\T D AET [ ::-::’ =
/8250 b 5 T S

res——a

=t —

Organizationa| Bpproval
E:? Rt Sgravass

128227 % %’#

=g&ttach this farm te the Conservaion nﬁnrm famdance 'I:c;“nd‘



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Cuparization: €ontrest Momi - AT SN Y terdment || Canested [ ]
edi-itane limth?
O] ves [Roard Bigetiag Carmals) Jocied Mo Dt 1]
[Wabasha SWCD 21-Capacity-7 Eno
"H cariract pmgnsed, attech swesdmet formis) o fhis coabreti
Applicant
Wane Ccouzier Mame [addF s Tt state E-pmdl
Allan Marking 19336 550th 5t Kellogg, MM 55945
T pgrimpioniacl i vm e Hled s rigred Be Hhie proes 4 pobe pa o s deage ised ot o a1 es el s The o sgrveren el slinched g thb e
Conservation Practice Location
Fowsalip Hamie Tormwdris Ha! Wargs Ho.- Lycline K. [FLET]]
Watopa 102 10 18 SE, 5E

on
I fwe], the undersigned, do hereby request cast share assstance to help defray the cost of installing the follswing practica[s] listed on
the second page of thiscontract. 1L Is understood that
1. The land occupier is respansible for full establichmant, operatian, and mamntensnce of all practice(z} agplied under this program to

ensure Lthat the conservation objectives are met and the effective life, a
rninamu o NEA years, is achieved. The specific operation and malntenance requirements for the conservation practicels) listed are

described in the Operation and Maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance providar,

2. Should the land occupier fail to maintain the practiceis) during its effective lite, the land occupier is liable to the organization for
the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to compiete the practioe]s) unless the flure was causad by
raasons bayond the land sccupier's contral, or if eonservition practices are applied at the land occupler's expense that provide

equivalent protection &f the 5ol #nd water resources.
40 In e To this 1and 15 transferred (o another party belore sxpiration of the aroremenuoned erective I8, (D SOam De T

responsibility of the landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in foroe and to notify other
parties to the contract of the transfer,
4, Practice[s] must be planned and installed in accordance with technical skandards and specifications of the:

uﬁﬂﬂﬁ 340 Cover Crops I

5. Inoreades in the practica(s) unis or cost must e approved E-.r the organization Board tﬁrﬂ-u,gh amendment of this contract asa

condition to increase the paygments.

B. This contract, when approved by the organization board, will remain in effect unless canceled o amended by mutual agreement,
If practice|s] covered by this contract have not been completed by 11/1/22, 11/1/23, 11/1/24 this eontract will be automatically
terminated on that date.

7. Raimbursement requests must be supported by 3 completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupber's signature indicates agreement [9;

1. Grant the organization's representativels) access to the parcel{s] where the consenvation practice(sh will be located.

2. Obtan any permits required in confunction with the completion of the practice|s] prior to starting work on the practice(s}.

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practice{s] applied under this program in scoordance with an
Operalion and Maintenence Plan prepired by the technical assistance prowider.

4. Motaccept any ather state or federal funds for the gracticals) named in this agreemeant,

L LT T )




e - T e
- IJ1d:|.l.'r;||. i

Pl et ;
Ly '”5"'.:‘2 ﬁ%—y{ M

T L e e e ]

Conservation Practice
The primary practic for which cost-ghan it nequesied is 240 Cowver Crops

Py ac e i il s} o ol ig ke eeimp s i s I_-l ves B fin (VRS
230 Cover Crops R i Ews [One 18 acres
Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have the appropriate technical expertse and have reviewed the site where the abowve-listed practice is to be installed
and find it is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable,
'?‘un- “:.-.“i-l'!i' it L Prosider
1-7:22 | Horsalatl™
q !
' ‘ Yy 723b.o0 f2;
Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance JJ; i il
The arganization board or council has authorized tha following for finencia! asistance, total not to exceed a rate of: 530 g
Ilrn | T SguTnrs 1|:J|Ilrl:|r|Jp_1:|::-h:d. h‘gi :J‘;
il 5 : i
Fi .;'?E"' .?2 %f‘]‘ﬂl %W 51162“"“
- —
Amount Program Marme Flseal Year
i’.fﬁsc:r.&ﬁ 262/ Capes. T 2 )
4 SYC.ov Ao ﬂtpu_g,%? Pl pes

hage 141272
§150 LS 2,362, 28

e _

qllerm

_—



FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Name; Scotch Prairie Farms LLC
Address; 27170 661t 5t = =
Clty, State, Zip: Lake City, MN — SR =
ContractNo..  202AWAGZ-WC-17 Total Amount Authorized. $4,500.00
(fram candract)
Praclice Cluantity Unit Unit Rate Total
34 Cover EF'EIE ' - 3 100 Eil:_F'_Ef 5#5.3:1 54, 500.00

B ——  — — —— p— e ==

PAYMENT REQUEST: | $4,500.00

| cartify that thes is an acumate and trie summation of the soove project.

%n‘,{@a H-12- ez ey

Payee Slgnatue ;:Ir' Drate

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A, Type of request [partial or final): Final

B. Payment amount requested: 54,500.00

C. Total Amount Authorized: 544, 500,00

O, Total previous partial payments:

E. Amount avaitable [C - D) 54,500.00
Amount Approved for This Voucher: $4,500.00

[Eannal exceed Tatal Amount Autharized)

Technical Cestification Adminkstrative Certification
| coreify that on inspection has baar perferraed and nx-built | pertify that | have reviewnd this woucher and sl suppadting infarmation and
recelved and that the ibems idemfled undar the Praciice thil o the et of my knowledge and oelief, the quantiies and rates are
nfarmatian section af this form have been compisted ard are In ArEurETe ared Ere in actordance with ferms of tho contract i denitfied.
sccardance with Lhe requested practice standards and
spacilications

n-:t Prowider Al | pesbeatine s{i_r:ql'l

¥ .J 2
" 112202 hoay

Dt Daco

1,

e



cONTRACT

iC ASSISTAN CE
FLAT RATE BASED EﬂHSEHUAﬂE}H PRACTICE
: . 5 ]
ﬁEI’I‘!‘I’ﬂI Iﬂfﬂmatlu“ D winkd OF Ko | 1 Lanculed |
I3 ganintian {Cimntrosgl Purs e - mabe el HRaEET. . SR — T U L L
e i
I02AWAGE- L] ‘ﬁ
Wabatha SWLCD W17 3R,
B P oo arTercn) el 8 e eah i Tormml W T pandem
Applicant 1t -
) ) =y ke City, MN 55041
Seateh Prairie Farms LLC 77170 GELst 5t La .
N 8 o 1 P Pyl P ] el igard by U= ---...Mp-‘.-'\-r\-. ﬂmnmri-.n-apw:pdt: lnh.p-.:'.-rl-T:rl M LB Fame®
Conservation Practice Location — _— e
DRRE 110 11 7. 18 512 S fd and WOW ir4d
Glasgow
tha following practicels) listed on

cost share assistance to help defray the cost of mstalling
af all practices and upland treatment criteria

Contract Informaticn
I {wel, the undersigned, 00 hiereby request

It is understood that:
nienince
ctice is met and the effective life, &

rhe second page of tes contracl. .
Llg for jull establishment, aperaton, and mal
1z for the conservation praclice histad are

1. Theland aocupier is responss
M1 10 ewurs that the conservation obj@etie of the pra

applied under This progr _ i
frinimiem of 1 years, Is achiewed. The spacific aperation and maintenance requiremen
4 fer this contract by the technical assistance provider.

describad in the operation and mainteases plan prepars e

7. Should the land oocupler fail to maintain the practica during its effective life, the {and occupler islable to the Slate af Mtnnesota

for the armaunt ug to 150% of the amount of financial assistance raceived to install and establish the practice unless the failure was
req are applied a1 the land eccupier’s expense that

cawsed by reasonsbeyand the land occusies's control, of If consarvation pract
grovide equivalent protection of the soil and water resources. .
S IFtitle to this land bs trarsferred to another party bafore expiration of the aforementioned life, i shall be the responsibility of the
landowner who signed this contract to Sdvite tha new owner that this contract is in force and to notify ether parties to the contract o

the transfer,
4. Practicefs) must be planned and mstelied in accordance wilhid‘lr‘l.il:a.i standards and specificatians of the:
340 Cover Craps, SiNgle Speces
- = —_— T ——————————
InerEises in the practce Unds of cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a

T
condiion toancrease tha cost-share payrments,
This contract, when epproved by the organization board or coundil, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual

.
agreement, except where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been instalied by 11/1/2024, this contract will be

autamatically terminated on that date,
7 Reimbursemant requests must be supported by a comaleted voucher,

L B5
The land pocupier's signature indicates sgreement to:
1 Grant the arganization’s representative(s] access to
2. Obtain all permits requirad in conjunction with the i

the prﬂl:tl'::é.
3. Beresponsible for the operation and mai :
op nand maintenance of conservation prachices applied under this program in accordan e WAE A

:pmatﬁm and q-n_:ir,htuq_aﬂm Ej‘an prepared by the technical assistanca provider.
« Motaceept any other state or federal funds for this practice.

the parcel where the conservation practice will be located
natallation and establichment of the practice prior to starting construction of




LLE

Dt [and Ckrupisy

1 v lay ﬁﬂn«'—wﬁé’

T Wl |

T8 1R¥E 3 (A s;%%h nnd §608.4

:
Soifh Pairie boronss

Conservation Practice
L "m-"'n'-"l'-"j'*"-' s a1 mﬁﬂd = mcuver“mph . ol Peoanri C ot Edhimare
bl Componoef SL00ETd B P |EHE - ad At L_JI Vi5 r'J N
- 4,500.00
340 Cowver Crops |l__mmm_ = ves []mo 54,

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-fsted practice i Lo be installed

and find it is needed and that the esrmated guanties 2nd ©0sts are practical and reasonabic,

rfﬂlz"':if‘?.-LﬂTP--../_;)F_l:EJi s Sad

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
A5 fac

The arganization board or coumdl has suthorized the following for fingncial assistance, total not to exceed a rate of:
Amoumt Program Kame Fiscal Year
54 500000 W atershed Alliance for the Greater Jumbro 2004
I\-_L“ b T e [liorred Ao daalPor oo

, {Ellf"?f_iJ 24 \_ZL“‘ M}en— Pe. hotned Aate L o $4,500.00




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Marme: Jon Harvey
Addrass: 28751 Co Rd 33 — B 2
City, State, Zip:  Lake City, MN 55041 -
Contract Mo.:  23-Capacity-5 - Total Amount Authorlzed: lﬁ-li-,ﬁll]ilﬂl}
Wlreem Gomiract] T
Praciice Cuantiny Unit _l:_lnit Rate Total
340 Cover Crops 100 acres 4500 54,500.00
PAYMENT REQUEST: %4,500,00
| certify that Bhis b an acourate and True summation of the above progect.
..-'"I'.'.-ll'.dl:-i__..r : ﬁ..q r..-"Mr"“}p j"llv‘f- ?_z‘f
Signature L,H" Diakar
PAYPMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
& Type of request (partal or final): Final
B, Payment amount reguested: 44,500.00
. Total Amount Authorized: 54, 500,00
0. Total previous partial payments:
E. Armount availabbe (C - 0 54,500.00
Amount Approved for This Voucher: 54,500.00
|eataat gxcaed Tokal Amounit Suthorized)
Techmical Certification Administrative Certification

| errtify that an inspection hoy been performod and 25-bait
recaived and that the Berw kentified under thie Practce
Indnrmation sectinn of the form ke been completed and are

accordance with the refuas e practice stérderds and
speciflicatl ome.

I

| egrtify that | Furve reviewed this voucher and all supporting indformnaticn and
that o thee bast af iy knewladge and Baelisl, the guartitos and rates ar
acrurate and are in sccandanos with terms of the contract identified.

s, Guiads,

élm}i(mpmnm

W A =~

Admanistrathee Sign-of

1 D2 )aeay

Date

[ES



FLAT RATE
General Information

Ui nbmdion -
el T R TS
AT Rl Aemnairiad Gl
Wakrexhy o
S 23-Capacity-5 E Jves AT g
[rlng Etaieh

[ Paddirn g
2875 l e
1CoRd 33 Lake City, Pin Sty —\

SNy gy ot T
+ T8 TRl s Ml wores phpeed 1y B L) T T TR AR i 5 ey
By agrdsnam B mE grygg MR R TR e b i A

l:ﬂHSEWHﬁﬂﬂ Practice Location
wrmthlo Mase -
Thwrshly Be Range bl i
Fecion Lindya ‘\

West Albsny
e 12 3 NW1f4

Contract Infermation
I {we), the undersigned, do &
o0 hersby request eost share assjsy .
t sI3teevee tachielp defray the cost efinstailin i
xsh & the following pracTrais) loted o

ﬂ 12 SECOn d pag: ﬂf tF S COntr ark, Itis unider stood ||IE'|Z.
kO ||IE|EIId Loy I g I ime r-“ 1 = - I o 1
p Eris Imnnﬂhh‘ ‘h'_ll' IJ“ a5t |:-||3r MEn I:IPEI':IH';H'I and I'I'lill!"-t-l'-"l'n!ll'll.‘.E ""-1“ Prachces ang ||.F‘Ia"'|d Lreaimmeny ¢ Tteris
L}

applied und i B
nﬁﬁirrmm nfe:[ :Z::rﬁr?:;am pLa) 3"{“”* tl-at_Ehz confervation abjective ot the praciice is met and the effecthue life, &
. chieved, The Spacific sperstion and maintenance requirerments far the eanservation praetice Gsted are

:ex;lﬁed Iifl:"l tt:elnp:mtlnn :.ind I'I.'Ialn".en=nl:e plan pregared for this contract o thes techndeal assistanes orovider.

; ‘ount of finencial assistance received ta install and establish tha prackica unles £he falkare wes
fauscd by reasons beyond the land occupler's control, or If consenrstian practices are Zpplied ot the land ocoupiers expanse "|1'I'Il'm
provide equivalent protection of the coll and water resouress AR o
3. IFtitle to this land is transferred to another party before expiration of the afosementionad Bie v all be'the resmonsibifity of the
landowner who signad this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is b fos ther parties to the contract of

the transfer.
4.  Practice(s] must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards an' soeociiieazions of this
.____...._...——|-|

conditlon to increase the cost-share payments.
This contract, when approved by the organization board or councll, will remzin in effect unless canceled or amended by mutusl

E.
agreement, except where installations of practices covered by this contract hawe not been installed by 11/1/2024, this contract wil be

automatically terminated on that date.
Reimbursemant requests must be supported by a complated vaucher.

e
Applicant Signatures
ier's sl indicates sgresment £0) .
The [and occupier's signature Inds g he parcel whare the conservation practice will be Itn:ated: oy
stallation and establishment of the practice prior to starting coNSUCHSN o7

1. Grantthe organization's representativels) acCess tm_l

2 QObtain all permits required in conjuncticn with the in
i : i aocosdance with @n

> FE'!_JE:LT neinie for the operationand maintenance of conservation practices appiled under this program &

= Hi an preparad by the te chhical asslstance provicer.

; : I
pperation and maintenance p :
4p Mot accept any other state or federal funds for this practice.



L8757 Cosdsy £ud 2 Lok Ciks

l:ana't:ru'atinn Practica

The BElmary peg oo Tor saty
Knew

-
e

Amount Amhurlzeé&r Financial Ascistanes
rcoundil has astharizad the fallowing far financial A5ISLANCE, total not 1o excasd o rete ol 545/

The arganization board o

TFiseal Year

\

Amount Propram Mame
$4,500.00 2023 Capacity e .IE
'ﬂ.ﬂuJ‘LEﬂEIW't = i v ey
.F?*E-« b ua»-*u:l,»u_.l rLi*" o 54,500.00

I':,.u
CltpH] Jows Jode

T T —




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Mame: J_E_rra'liah Leonhardk

Address: 60035 Hwy 42

City, State, Zip: Ife]lngg,'MH 55945

Contract No.; 21-Capacity-8 ~ Total Amount Authorized: $8,900.00

[Froem contracs}
Practice Quantity Unit Unit Rate Tatal
220 conpr crops 100.000 oras S40.00 %4,000,00
PAYREMT REQLIEST: £4,000.00
| tertify that this is am arcurats and troe sumenation of the s project. which was compl=ed on: lg - 5~ Tot |
//-15-21

Fayirn Sgnature fate '
PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A, Type of reguest (partial or final); Final

B. Payment amount requested: S, OO, 0

. Towl Amount Buthorized; £E,000.00

03 Total previcus partial payments: 24.800.00

E. Arnount availabie |C - 0) 54,000,00

Amount Approved for This Veucher: £4,000.00
{eanriof aaodad Tatal A=iount kuthariced]

Technical Certification Administrative Certification
|gertify that am inspectton has been performed and that 1he i | ceriify that | hawe reviewed this vouches and a supportig infarmartian and

identiad yrdes 1B Pracios information section of this form hase beeny  that o thi Best of my knewledpe and helisd, the quantities and rates ams
esenpleted and are in 2ccondance with the reosssted practiea stamdinds  sccurste and aee in accordamce with serms of the contrmct deniifed,

and specificatoen.

B Pravider Agdministrative Sige-off

J1=132- 2e2e Hfrs)':lnq

Dot Dt




Contract Amendment Form

[ o iTar raimber |2 rwd rrana | Wumba e i mdniva=t Type
Date L]
1
Amiaunt
Wabasha SWCD 21-Capacity-B femart peesing De Land Ocoupler []
Practice D
Other ]
Amendmert requests thel are recelved outside the executed S1ate grant agreement dade, outside tha confract pracoce install date, or grant
pragram palicies BWSR seaff must be consuited and & grant agreament smendment may be reguired.
Stata Grant Agresment Eepiratian Date: 11/304202a Owiginaf Contract install Date: 18/1/22, 1142723, 1171, 14

&mended Contract Instal Bate (IF aopicahle):

Oirigirial Total Amount Authorized: 53,700,00 sumended Tats &mount dut hoized; 58.900.00

onginal Estimated Project Cost $2,700.00 Armended Estimated Projact Cast; 58, 000.00

Thie Parties whote names are signod balow harelsy agres thitl the sbove-reberenced Consenation Practies Assstance Cantract is amended as
il lrosd:

The tatal emount suthonized & insreased from 32,700 to 58 800 due to an moreass of 70 asres of prachos |34 0-cover Craps) instaked
(30 acies 2 100 acres), The payment rate is alse ncreased from $30Vacre ta 340dacre o maich updatad palicy.

Tha original cantract, as Aumiered, thall semain in fll Farcs and effec, exoept for those changns made necessany by the amend mant

This amendrment & to take affect an tha date of the last sisnature herelg.

= T

St

jait=

Tachnical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| hawe vimwed the site where the above Isted are to be Installed and find that thay are needed, and that the amended astimated

EIIintltlE"il m-';ts: or EDITI?IETH:IH date described ahoue are practical and reascmakle.
mlee @ dmcdenr Presie
LLILE]
- Digitatly signed by DEAN THOMAS (A
DEAN THOMAS (Affiliate) D2ty sianea >0 i

Date: 2023.10,10 08:26:49 -05'00°

P pe——

“/ﬂ’z‘l‘ff'ﬁ Qew ﬂ%— ( pn boond Fdue

*#nach this fsins ba the Conservation Proctee Assatance Conbract

ﬂElnlmiunﬂ Approval




FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Qrganiasiian; Comiract Mumber: nih:ﬂT“nr:‘ Amendment [ Coneeled []
U VES zrd Mesfing Dans{sh § B Pebiton g Datuings
Wabasha SWCD 21-Capacity-8 28
1 epnireci sendad, amsch smendmens formi|s Lo fhis o
Applicant
[Lans Derupes beme T b Joe coae
eremiah Leonhardt GO035 Hwy 42 Kellogg, MM 55945

¥ o i ot Vv st b Pl med sigmad by b provg spobnpeesan s desgeied in s grosp sgieess a1 sed the group -@-:"-qri e S Ty —

Conservation Practice Location

1Tl B Tawmshin fa: Bange Ha.: Botoe Ma. WA

Watopa 109 10 7 5E, SW

'ormation
I [wej, the undarsigned, do hereby request cost sharg assistance to help defray the cost of Installing the fellawing practice(s) listed an
the second page of this contract. It |5 understoad that:
1. Theland scoupier is responsible far full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practiceis) applied under this program to

eniuri that the conservition ohjactives are met and the effective life, a
minimwm of NJ A years, is achiewed. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the consenvation practice(s) listed are

dascribed in the Operation and Mainiznanca plan pregarad for this contract by the technieal assistance provider,

<. Should the land accugier Fail to maintain the practice{s] during its effactive life, the land sccupier is Fable ta the organization For
the amount up b 150% of the amount of financial assistance roceived to complete the practice(s) unless the failure was caused by
reasons bayond the land cccupier's control, or if conservation gractices are applied at the land ocoupéer's expense that provide

EI!Iu'-' Ent ahection of the sod and water resources
3, titie To this 1ang 15 transierren to enother party belare expiration of the alorementoned efectve life, It snall oe e

respansibility of the landowner who signed this contract to advise the new awner that this contract is in force and to notify other
parties te the conatract of the transfer,
4.  Practice(s) must be planned and installed In accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

—_—— e aa————

RS 340 Cover Croos

5. Increasesin the practices) units or cost must be approved by the organization
cond ithon o increase the payrments,

i, This contract, when approved by the argankzation board, will remain inefect unbess canceled or amended by mutual agreerment.
If practice|s] covered by this contract have not been completed by 11/1/22, 11/1/23, L1/1/24, this contract will be automatically
erminated on that date.

7. Relmbursement reguesis must be supported by a eomplated voucher,

Applicant Signatures

The land ococcupler's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grant the oganization's regresentativels) access to the parcel{s) where the consenation practice(s} will be located.

2. DObtain any permits requined in conjunction with the completion of the practice(s] prier te starting wark on the practiceis),

3. Beresponsible for the operstion and maintenance of consarvation practhoels] appiied under this program in sccordance with an
Crperation and Malntenance Plan prepered by the technical assistance provider

2. Mot accept any other state or federal funds for the practice(s) nared in this agreemant,

thraugh amendmant of this contractas a

F [Ln mal Cocupme




Conservation Practice

The privnry prectice for which cost-shase 18 reguesied iz 240 Cover Crops
Prachre sra e ifs ) ne olig ble compo i [iﬂ = s it
preeied Fractee Ll YES 'ﬂ [ =]
340 Caver Crops me,lm_ Gives [lna 30 acres

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| hiowe the appropriate technécal expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-isted practice is 1o be installed

and find it i needed and that the estimated guantities and costs are practical and reasonablo.
m'«l!

9-722

(2 2l

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance

The afganizathon board or councl ket authorized the foflowing for financial ascistance, 1ozl ot to eaceed a rate al: Lalfacre

forfrve e pmblem

I P

Tt el A Chaoarivsd

S-26-2022 ﬁw—‘ W aRT00.00
#.-"' JE;‘r.--"'
Amaount Program Mame Fiscal Year
200 .o A&20 | :falp,;,‘f.?.- L33 Ter| :_Hf,rr;.i
F200.00 2o2) Caprcitry PR3- e |

e

El'-':"...-—l.]- Eﬂ Pn_c.'#-'?f

2—&5_’?‘ Zazl 4

j__-:il:l DD/

e e

Ir_-ﬁ-'-l'ui-'humi’ l

legorey &



FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION
Name RogerWalkes
Address: 25089 County Rd 25

Oity, State, Zip:  Plainview, MN

= —

- S ergee e —

55964

Comtract Mo 2024WinLac-WAB-007 Total Amount Authorized: ‘§1,430.00
e B it v K e et e
Practice Quantity Unit Unit Rate Total
EH-'EI Cower Crops B i8.8 qcres _EEI]'.IZII} L1, 440,00
PAYMENT REQUEST: $1,440,00
! cartify that This s an aoturale and Lnie summation of The shove project.
Q—Q L g b [[-13-24
Payun Signat Date I
PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
A, Type of raguest [partial or final]: Final
B. Payment amaunt requested: 41,440.00
C. Total Amownt Authorized: 51,440.00
0. Total previous partial payments:
E, Amount available (C- D) £1,440,00
Amount Approved for This Voucher: | SII,I-HE.EH.'I
[eanmert s cmed Totsl Amounk Suthorized)
Technical Certification Administrative Certification

1 cartify that an inipacton hog baes porermsd and as- builk
receiepd and that the Ifems dentfied under The Praclice
Infarmation secticen af this form have been comaketed snd @ in
sccordance with the requested practice stardards and
specimtions.

| perttify that | have rewiewed this woudher and all supporting information and
that 1o the best of my bnowledpe and belief, the guantities and rates are
accurate ard Boe in accerdanie with terme af the contract idenbified.

I O

fniziarce Provider

l= 13- 2 g

Agmirastrative Sigr-olf

Jilig "’:.ml‘—f




FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

. _E-LI'; ntwts Gr ]
Drganiitio; Lok Mumbar Wit Amendment || Canceled [
L WinlLac- D YES M wating Dutaja): Bza red Pebeating. Do eds])
RS WAB-007 [2] na
U contract srend id, attach smencment ferm o] b this coripsct
Fer— Froe= fis et
25089 County Rd 25 PMlaimviaw, MM S5064
'ile prasT camn, L e b e ane o g Dy Cre S orei i . 35 el glraed m | R e agreerare el dhe g ag x Lo i
Conservation Practice Location
s hama Tasmerap M Range hia.1 Sectite= Wa. A
PLAINVIEW 108 11 14 W1/2 SE1fa
Contract Information

| {we), the undersigned, do herely request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of instaling the following practicels] isted oo
the second page of this contract. 1t is understood that;
1. Theland occupier & responsibie for full establishment, operation, and malntenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

spplied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the gractics is met and the effective ke, a
minimurn of 1 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are

described in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the techniced assistancs provider,

£, Shoudd the land cocupier fad to mamtain the practice during its effective life, the land occupier (s iabée to the State of Minnesota
for the amount uvp to 150% of the amount of financial assistance recened toinstall and establish the practice wnless the filure was
caused by reasons beyond the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied 4t the land accupiar's expense that

prowlde eguivalent protection af the wail and waler resources,
3. (Futle tothisland i transferred 1o anather party before axpiration of the sforementioned life, it ehall be the responsitility of the

landowner whio signed this cantract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of
the transfer,
d.  Practloals) must be planned and installed in accordance with technicad standards and specifications afl ¢he:

3. Increases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this-contract asa
condition to increase the cost-share payments,

B.  This contract, when approved by the organlzation board or eauncil, will remain in effect unbess canceled or amended by mutual
ggreament, except whers instaliations of praciices covarad by this contract hawe not Been ingtalled by 11/1/2024, this contract will be
automatically terminated on that date

7. Reimburiement requasts must be supported by a complated voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The land cocupler's signature Indicates agresment to:

1.  Grantthe organization's representative(s) access to the parcel where the conservation practice will be located.

2. Obtain el garmits reguired in canjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prioe 1o starting construction of
the practica

3. Be responsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program In accordance with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance pravider.

4, Mot ascept any other state or feders| funds for this practice,



| T — T
1-:;;“

)
’ e Oa ﬂ_f-‘-—f"l E"—QA.I_QIJ

F.-.-_.. (s, # bty ﬂ“ﬁ =

A i, of Ffleai-fiom apoicer inforeation

Conservation Practice

The primary practice for whicls cost-share 15 reguesied is

340 COVER CROPS

Sigtb Componmt Manderd & Mame

340 COVER CROPS

Ir,,,,,_...,.,.,.i,ﬂ

r

B

[rocal Proiecs Cirt Extimarns

i‘.l:kl:ll.ll Frctore.

1m0

£1,440.00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

| have the appeopriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be installed

and find it is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonabla

Jain

AT REAS A L E PV
—m

18 frfroivy /f 2 g .
LT =

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance

The organizetion board or council has authorized the following for financlal assistance, tetal not to exceed 3 rate of 350fac

Srmount

Program Mame

Fiscal Year

51, 440,00

Winlac Partmership

2024

[Qris

o7 i i

Twin! A=rram brhorasd

{or1 |44

&u ¢ Qﬂ;ﬁw P booud g litfup | $1,430.00




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION
Harme:
Modress: filste

City, State, Zip:  Hammond, MN

o L —

——— o e = s = -

ContractNo..  2024WAGZ-WC-02 Total Amount huthorized:  96,170.00
=y (from contract) e & -
Practice Quantity nit Uit Rate Total
340 Cenver Crops - eardy triticale and peas 5 ac >45.00 SEL‘E.M
340 cover crops - fall iye . 35 ac 545.00 $1,575.00
PAYMENT REQUEST: _ ELED{}HII
| certify that this is a0 seourste and true wemmation of the abese prijec)
/2 ﬁrﬁﬁ S/ )3 A6y
Payee Sgnatust Duate
PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
& Type of request {partlal or final): Fartial
B. Paymant amount requested; 1,800,00
C. Total Amaunt Authorized: $6,170.00
0. Total previeus partial payments:
E. Armourt avaitable [C - D) 56,170,000
Amount Approved for This Voucher: 3 $1,800.00
feanmal sucesd Totsl Armaunt Autherimd] o pp—
Techmical Certification Administrative Certification

| pardily vt an indpedion had bibn parfarmad dnd bs-Bun
recemed and 1hal ta items Eantified Lndar the Pracrica
Infermiation section of this form hawe been comploted and are in
Arcordarce with the recuested practice itandards and
spacifcaticns,

N

| esartify that | Fans roviewad this woether and all suppartsng informaton and
shak to the best of my knowledge ard belief, the quantites and rotes ae
ccurate and are in acordance with terms of the contract identfied

slicon Cosmatee,

ﬁulﬁl Assistonce Provider

il —t3 = ZToueg

BAdrminiztrative Sign-cif

1114 Jy

Dato



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Cr parizason: CaniTacT Mambar: r::':"' Amendmess || tuu.i Ll
Masting Datelz): redl M et ing Diabedeh
|-w 2024WAGZ-WC- [ ves
‘abasha SWCD 02 [Z] no
" Coriyact 3o, STEch aneadest Formis DD i Ceracl.
Applicant
Crrugler Mams e T cos:
an lostock 326 HIllStE Hammond, MN 55991
=t b gremppeinggi, len o bee bie g el ugresd e Ve gy vas o ke pe e S i g ea e TR i 2R Re ) il 1 e apreres el i Peehed DT e
Conservation Practice Location
Fﬂﬂ: Tommmhiz Ha: Bangs e | Section o, 108, e
yda Park 109 13 14 SW 1/4

Contract Information

| {we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of instaBing the following practice|s) Faed on
the second page of this contract. 11 5 enderstood that!

L The land aceupier ic respansible for full establishment, operation, end maintenancs af all practices and upland treatment criteria
applied under this program o ensure that the conservation objective of the practice s mer and the effective bfe, a

minimum of 1 years, 15 achimved, The specific opération and maintenance requirgrments for the conservation practice listed are
dexcribed in the operation and malntenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical sssistance provider

2. Should the land cocuper fall to maintain the practice during its effective life, the land occupier is liable 1o the State of Minnesota
for the amount wp to 150% of the amount of financial assistance recelved to install and establish the practice unless the failare was
caused by ressong beyond the land occupier’s contral, of f conservation practices are applied at the land occupler's expense that

provede equnvalent protecticn of the soll and water resources,
i W tile tothis land i transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the respensibility of the

tandowner who signed this contract to adwise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parthes to the centract of
the transfer.
4. Practice{s) must be plannad and Instalied in acoordance with technical standards and

ificatione of the:

TR T L ———
% Increasesin the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract asa
condition to creaze the cost-chare payments.
6. This contract, when appeoved by the organization board or cowncil, will rermasn in effect unlest canceled ar amended by mutual
aprecment, except where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been instolled by 13/1/24, 10/1/25, 111/26, this
contract will be automatically terminated on that date.
7. Reimbursement reguests must be supported by a completed vowcher.

Agplicant Signatures
The land ocowpier’s signaturs indicalies agredmeant La;

1. Grant the organization's representativa(sh access to the parcal where the conservation practsce will be located.

2. Obtain all permits reguired in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior Lo starting construction of
the practics,

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conseration practices applied under this program in accordance with an
cperathon and mzintenance plan prepared by the technica ssmtance provider

4, Mot accept any other state or federal funds for this practice,



EHI' 1A o

l&.}?ﬂ‘f

T ad ey ¢ (B eren o el e

Jasriresa. o ddirters bem aopicinl viemdten

Consarvation Practice

58 S0 St %m&mm UY 5555/

The primary practice for which cosi-share is requesied = 340 Cover Crops, 329 Mo Tl
Tt Cornpoion ml Starvae o & Wastte F NI Tonal Project Cost Etmate
ngrEeInS Fractics [ves Ao
340 Cover Crops, 329 No Till $6,170.00

b‘-mlhmt E: YEG Z:i [ia]

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have the approprizte technical expertise and have reviewed the site whera the above listed practice Is ta be installed
and find it is needed and that the estimated guantiies and costs are practical and ressonable.

2 v

Amount Authorized Tor Financial Assistance
The arganization board of coundl has authorized the fallowing for financial asskstance, total not to esceed & rate of: 5495 ac and 5520

e A

Amount Program MNams Fiscal Year

S, 170,00 I'Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro 2024

| . Navh sk S ool vt Bt hacwy vt
&:27-2.2Y $6,170.00




ALAN JOSTOCK
2024-WAGS-WC-02

COVER CROP

Rank=T1

Rate = §45/ac

Fail cover crop-acres 35
Early cover crop 8ores
Total acres 40

&h

COVER CROP PAYMENT
40 ac * 545mc = 1,800
$1800*3yesre=  §5400

HNO THL FIELDS
Fank = &%
Rale = §h'ac

NO TILL PAYMENT (rotational)
TTag* Shfac= 38z
8385 * 2 ymars = §770

TOTAL AMDUNT 0,170




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Mame: Alan lostock
Address: 326 Hill St E E—— e
City, State, Tig; ﬁammnnd. MM 55991 —
Contract Mo.:  2024WAGZ-WC-03 Total Amount Authoriped: ﬂ,?m_ﬁﬁ =
|fam canbract]
Practice Quantity Unit Unit Rate Total
_ad.n Cover Crops - early peas and Triticale 10 aC 540.00 SA00.00
'ﬂﬁ_;te_r'ﬁmps - fall rye i 10 _:_H;Em = 240.00 5&&."

PAYMENT REQUEST: |  $200.00

b oaify that thiz is an acturate and true summatian of the above graject.

Ul ottt

Payes Signkefire

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
A. Type of request [partial or final):
B. Payment amount requested:
C. Total amount duthaorized:
. Total previows partial payments:
E. Amaunt available (C - D}

Amount Approved for This Voucher: T Eﬂm_ﬁu

|eamnot exceec Total Amount Autharined)

Technical Certification

I oeriPy that an irspacton fis been performed and as-oulle
recehad ard that tha items identifed under the Practice
irfemmation section of Bhis form hawve been comalered and & in
accordance with the requested practice skandards and

unecificatioes.

(AT nn

Partial

SE00.00

$2,720.00

52.720.00

Administrative Certification

I cartify that | e revigsed it vaucher ard all supporting infoemation and
tmat ba ihe pest of rvy knewicdpe a0 Beliel, the guantifies and rates s=
#codrate and aro | accardanca with tarms of the contract identified

SA%—M

{juﬁmu.mam Prosmder

= 13 -

"..".;_;."1,.-4.—"

Adminisdrative Sign-off

{142y

D



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

— e R =
|wabasha SWCD ]mw:fz'm:_ ::f ey i e
*H cars et smender, aitacn amerdment formis b the coresc.
Applicant
Derigplir Namma Ty | . T
Alan Jostock 326 HIll St E Hammaond, MN 55991

"l grep condeaes the meas e Eed ana oo by (he g p ipoleioersan 91 e raied i 1he Eroe S e ree snd e B SRtREn A0eied s Ber

Conservation Practice Location

erribinp Memo Torwrdslp Wa: Fange K. S ke, IR

umbro 108 13 27 MW 1fa

Contract Information

I {we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of instaBing the followsng practice|s) fsted on
the second page of this contract. It s understoed that!

1. The land accupler is respansible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance af all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied under this program to ensure that the corsenation ohjective of the practice is met and the effective (e, a I
rvinirmum of 1 vears, is achigved, The specilic operation and maintenance regquirements for the consemnvation practice listed are
described |n the opsration and makntenance plan pregared for this contract by tha technizal astistance provider

2, Should the land cccupier fall to malntain the practice during its effective life, the land accupier is liable to the State of Minnesota
for the amount up to 150% of the amount of financia! assistance received to install and establish the practice urdess the failure was
caused by regsons beyand the land accupher’s contrad, or i conservation practices are appliad at the land actupier's expense that

provide equivalent protection of the soll and water resorrcas,
3. Iftitle to this land is transfiérred ko another party before expiration of the aforementionsed |ite, it shall be the responsibifity of the

dndowner who signed this contrace to advise the new owner that this cantract is in foree and to notify other parties 1o the contract of

the transier,

4.  Practice]s) must e plannad and instaled in accordance with technlcal standards and specifications of the:
Cower Crops, 328 Mo Till

5 Increagesin the practice units of o<t must be approved by the ofganization beard through amendment of this eantrscl a2 a
condition to increzge the cost-shase payments.

G Thiz contract, when approved by the organlzatkon board or council, will remain i lfect unless canceled or amended by mutual
apresmaent, except whers instaflations of practices covered by this contract have nol besn installed by 1171024, 111725, 11/1/26, this
contract will be automatically terminated on that data,

7. Reimbursement regquests must be supported by a cornpleted vedcher.

Applicant Signatures

The tand ocoupiers signature indicates agregment Lo:

1. Grant the organization's representathve(s) access to the parcel where the consernvation practsce will be lacated,

I Dbtain all permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of
the practice,

3, Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applled under this pragram in aceordance with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technicat assistance provider.

4, Mot accapt any other state or federal funds for this practice.



M e ot

B L rlrn-n.\wb\.

EHJE! ur.uw\

3HOS( \5"?‘;’1”;8#1 ﬁ‘?ﬂczimf??% S5 90 4

Coensarvation Practice

The primory pracice for which cod-sare 15 reguesled s 3240 Cover Cropa, 329 Mo Till
‘o I pwrrgptivin] Slanelanrd B R Ly kot Projeed Cont [ riemrte
Froremd Peacice Llves w0 [
HU w msJ ug MHa THI r"lti el Fractne I _‘." YES | ]l m I $L7=n'm

Technlcal Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have the approprate technical expertise and fave reviewed the site where the shove-isted practice Is to be installed
anet! find it is neadad and that the edlirrated quantities and csts aqe practical and reasonable,

rﬁf’?w/zmw w —

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organlzstion baard o council has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed a rete of:  540/ac and 55/ac

Ammount Program Name Fiszal Yeer
L2 720,00 Whatershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro 2024
|l B i BT e Tk Tl horzarpl Basgiessrrd
C- 7% Doz ;.'%5 G £ $2,720.00
7y




ALAMN JOSTOCK
2024-WAGZ-WE-03

COVER CROP

Rank = 65

Rata = $40/a¢c

Fall cover crop ecres 10
Esrly cover crop aores 10
Total acres 20

COVER CROP PAYMENT
20 ac " $ac= 3800
SEO0*3years=  $2,400

N TILL FELDS
Rank = 54
Hate = 38/ac

NO TILL PAYMENT (rotatlonal)
32 ac * §&facw 160
$180 * 2 years = 3320

TOTAL AMOUNT §2720




PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Narme: RACHEL WALKES
Auddress: 25089 COUNTY RD 25
City, State, Zip:  PLAINVIEW, MN

FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

Confract Mao.: !S-SHI:_'E-S

Practice

340 Cover Crops

| gertify that this & an acturale and trse seemmataon of the ahoun progeo

Ll Wby,

Payer Signatune

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A, Type of request {partial or final);
B. Payment amount requesied:

C. Total Amount Authorized:
0. Total previous partial payments:
E, Amount avaiable (C - D]

Amaunt Approved for This Voucher;
{ranmen gueess Todul Ameant Authorined)

Technical Certification

| emrtily that an Fdpecticn: kas bean perormes and as-badlt
received 3rd chat the (bems ddestilled under v Practioe
InTesmakon section af this 30m hisve been compleied and e in
pocordance with the reguesded practce standards and

ppcilicatioad.

ShetL,

55964 5 =
Total Amount Authorized: 54,470.00
s n . e
Quantity it Unit Rate Total
. A L 350.00 4,470.00
PAYMEMNT REQUEST: $4,470.00
-2 - 74
Date
Fimal
S4.470.00
£4 470.00
54.470.00
Sﬂuq?ﬂdm

Administrative Certification

| certify that | have resicwed this voucher and alf supsaning informiation and
thal 88 1 baat 67 miy knowletdps and balied, the guirtities sod rabes are
accurate srd are im acoondance with kermis ol the contract dentified,

i, Bl

rngf,-ﬁﬂlllnm Prowider

[f— i3- dorsy

Adeinistrative Sgn-off

11114 boay

Bate



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

'ml.-h':hlll ar == ——
Organinriion: Cpanriet Nembir fored Amsndneas L__' Canceled |:|
[.l VS Plusirting Dsaaii]: fReard Aeagiap Doaeds):
abasha SWCD 23-5HCS-5 [7] wa
'iF comirad amoa e amach amenoman form ) btk cansact
Applicant
Doiupier Mame i by Fiake |
RACHEL WALKES 25083 COUNTY RD 25 FLAIMWVIEW, NN 555964
= 4 s BETIFeL, Pl Tl b fad i re sigre s by [ &P T BE o o1 HR T el ard e g af e erend FTESEE LD T fome
Conservation Practice Location
whip Rlyrar: Tawnwip fis: Fange K. Setlitd Ko, Al
FLAINVIEW loa 11 20 SW 1/4

Contract Information
[ {we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost shane assistance to help defray thi cost of installing the following practicels) listed an

thie second page of this contract. it k2 understood that!
1. The land occupler is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied whder this program to ensdre that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective life, a
minimum of 1 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance reguirements for the conservation practice listed are

dezcribed in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider,

2, Should the land occupler fall to malntain the practice during its offoctive life, the land occupler is liable to the State of Minnesota
for the amount up to 150% of the amount of financlal assistance raceived to install and establish the practice unless the falure was
caused by reasons beyond the land occupier's contral, or if conservation practices are applied at tha fand oooupier's expense that

provide equivalent protection of the sod and water resources.
3. [title to this land Is transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementionad life, it shall be the responsibility of the

tandowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in foroe and to notify other parties to the contract of
the transfer
4. Practiceis} must be planned and installed in aceordance with technical standards and specifications af the:

0 COVER CROPS

5. Increasesin the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a
condition to inereass the cast-share paymants,

B This contract, when approved by the organization board or council, will remain in gffect unless canceled or amended by mutual
agreement, except where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been instalied by 11/1/2024, this contract will be
automatically terminated on that date.

¥ Reimbursement reguests must be supported by a completed voucher.

Applicant § tures

Tha fand occugier's signature indicates agreement Lo

1. Grani the organiration’s reprasentativefs] access to the parcel whera the conservation practice will be [acated.

2. Dbtain ali permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of
the practice.

3. Baresponsible for the operstion and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program In accordance with an
operation end maintenance glan prapared by the technical assistance provider,

4. Mot accepl any other state or federal funds for this practice



I T

ba lBhd Ak

Dsin ks, J SsweT oan 3 e

R R T e e e e ]

Conservation Practice
The primary practice fir which cosi-share s reguestad 18 340 COVEAR CROPS

bl Caoveporraz il SEaadiod 2 Mo

[T olal Projact Tow Fakimae

|rrur-.HH:I Praciice __ YE& E ]

340 COVER CROPS $4,470.00

|El:ﬁq'-ca Frariic: [Zjves [Iwuo

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| hawa the appregriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the abovedisted practics is to be installed
and find it is neadad and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonabie.

e s B LR N AT

'9/4 f2eq é‘-’?@-ﬂ —

Amaount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The arganitation board of council has authorizad the fallowing for financial assistance, total not to exceed a rate of:  S50/4C

Amount Frogram Name Fizcal Year
o2, 748,20 Sail Health Cost Share 223
51,382 830 State Cosk Share 0%
233800 [Eonsenmation Contracks 2024
" (8.8 tor s T g rainee freeed drmpase osnarasd




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Mame: BLUFF VALLEY FARM LLC
Address: 61267 390th Ave. = =
City, State, Zip:  ZUMBRO FALLS, MN 55391
Contract No.:  28-CC-100 Total Amount Authorized: $1,665.00
[fram cantract} i
Practice Cuantity Unit Unit Rate Total
340 Cover Crops = _ 30 BCTES 545.00 51,350.00
PAYMENT REQUEST: %1,350.00

| gartity Thas 1his 5 an mum_a'rd trae summmatian of the zhowe project

=

Payag Signadure

, P < Mg f2¢]

FAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

4. Type of reguest (partial or fral): Final

B. Payment amount requested: £1,350,00

C. Total Armount Authorized: 51,665.00

0. Total previous partlal payments:

E. Amount available [C - D) $1,665.00
Amount Approved for This Veucher: £1,350.00 |

feanmat myreed Tatal Amaunt Authorized)]

Technical Certification Administrative Certification

| ERTiy That an [nspertion Nas ben performed and ad-buslt | certify that | have roviewod this woachar and all supganing infarmaetion and
received and that the Rar identified urnder the Practice that to the best of my lnowledge and belied, the quantities ard rates ars
Information section of this form have beer comqpbated and are in aeiurabe and are in accordanoe with termis of tho cantract icentdisd,
arcordance with the requested practice stardards and

speciicationms.

ol e _—
i b

fi— &— Pory -I!-J!l'ql"ﬂ-ﬁal-f




FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Qrganaasian; sty st Bhsrnissir: ":Lhr:;_“';::1 Amandment || Canceled ||
D YES JRaaaad P earting Daneis): [sand rebcetrig Detoii):
Wabasha SWCD 24-CC-10 [F o
“IF sxitradd aserded, §10ach dmend mend form!p) i ths coreart.
Applicant
Docupior Karen e Yot state [2iz cods

LUFF WALLEY FARM LLC B51519 390th Ave ZUMBRO FALLS, MM 55991
" W preac-oorrciecs; e real be fed andlnpend by tha g A ik B =1 LN T SRR L I T Bia B R e ST LD i s Ao
Conservation Practice Location

amship Ferme. Tawnuhip Ma Ranga Mz Section Wa, 104,008
MAZEPPA 109 14 1 N1/2 NW1/a

Contract Information

| {woe), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share sssistance to help defray the cost of installing the follewing practicels] listed on
the second page of this contract, It is understood that:

1. Theland occupier i responsible for full stablishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria
applied under this program to ensure that the ecnservation abjective of the practics is mel and the effective life, a

minirurm of 1 years, i achigved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are

described inthe operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider,

2. Should the land gocupier fall to maintain the practice during its effective fife, the land occupier is Bable to the State of Minnesota
for the amount up to 150% of the amount of financlal assistance recelved to install and establsh the practice unless the failure was
caused by rezsons bevond the lond accupier’s control, o if conservation practices are applled at the land oeocupler's expense that

prowide equivalent protection of the soll and water resaurees.
3. Fritle to this land i transfermed to anather party belore expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall Be the responsibility of the

landownar who signed this contract to advise tha new owner that this contract s n force and to aotify other parties to the contract of
the {ransler

4.  Practloels) must be planned and installed in aecordance with techaical standards and specifications of the;
== = e
Cover Crops - single species

5. Increasas in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract a5 3
candition (o increase the cost-share payments.

6.  This contract, when approved by the organization board or cowncll, will remaln b effect unless cancelsd or amended by mutual
mpresment, axospt where instaflations of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 117172024, this contract will be
automatically terrninated on that date.

7. Reimburcement réquesis midst be supported by a completed vouscher.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupier's signature indicates agreemant to

1. Grantthe organization's representativels) access ta the parce! where the consemvation practice will be locased.,

2. Cbtain all permits required in conjunction with the installation and astablishmant of the practice prior to starting construction of
the practice,

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintanance of conservation practices agplied under this program in accordance with an
operation dnd maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider,

4 Not accept any other state or federal funds for this practice.



e 1w Proes @0 ot edfeavarice:

(’FLFIQ 200tk dve  Zumbrs Falls sy S579|

s Blwo F-nmur-mnm
380 COVER CROPS IEI T B [Jue $1,665.00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have the apprapriste technical expertise and have reviswsd the site whare the above-listed practics i to be instalied
and And it i needed and that the ectimatod qumﬂihﬁ and costs are practical and reasanabla,

| /0/% /7014 QM_?‘

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization beard or council hes authorized the following for finencial assstancs, total not 1o exeed a e of.  545/ac

JAmount Pragram Mame I Fiszal Year

$1,665.00 rvation Contracts | 2024

i daTamed

h:faa; /o lﬂm&‘: M"’” Pou boord o lodh) o $1,665.00




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Marri: Huneke Dairy [Paul Hunske)
Address: 25409 Ch' 16 Bivd = —
City, State, Zip.  Goodhue, MN 55029
Coantract No.; 2022 WAGZ-WC-9 “Total Armount Authorized: ﬁq_ﬁﬁ"ﬁ}_ .
|From contracs]
Practice Cuantity ‘Unit Uit Rate Total
240 Caver Crops - SinEI.E Enp-EllﬂE_i. 35100 acras san_{:-u_ fp.:l._nil:l_d.m

PAYMENT REQUEST:

51,404.00

i centily that this is an accursie and true summasion of Thie abose e, wihich was completed on: L1016/ 3004
2 Hunoke Dejoy Tne, By P@jﬂw
Payes Sipnatune s
PAYRENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORBAATION
&, Type of request |partled or final|: Final
B. Payment amount requasted: 51 204,00
C. Total Amount Authorized: L4 EOD.00
. Total pravious partizl paymants: 52,400.00
E. Amount avalable [C - ] $2,400.00
Amount Approved for This Veucher: £1,404.00

icannat ewcapd Tatal Amdkint Authonzed )

Technical Certification Adrministrative Certification

o tﬁ‘fqh:’l{f

| gertify that on inspection has been perfarmed ard that the fems Feertity that | hawe reviewed this voucher a0d 51| suppoiing infermatios and
identified under thi Practice Infeemdation sectivn of this form have been that to the best af my knowledge and bebef, the quantites and rates an
canmiplabéd and are in sccordance Wih tre requested practize standards sccurate =red are inaccardance wih beres of the comtract identified

and specificatians.
cal Assistanco Provider Administrative Sign-gf! =
)= i - 22— fjijf‘flilll"

Data Daki



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

O B ation: Limilact Muenizer ;ﬂﬂl“' A Sreen | Ceifueted ﬁ-
iy § Lt Fumae?
g Dot e M ard Mewsion Dateiap
IWAGE-WC- O ves
Wabasha S\WCD s i b e

“f oot smeeded, Hinch smmrrdeniet fotrmic) b ths coveract
Applicant

o s = 2507 eF  pafr
Neke Dy ry ;ﬁm—ﬁ ﬁrgf mﬂdﬁ Jooan

" P e cpmrard, i st B il 5502 vignost Sy L i oS bk o mnpigmied @ Ll Sreicp agrwmrn st Ll Lhs el Agrermm s aTdied bo Fur b
(onservation Practice Location
Tessmiphe i g Voo g P Himpe Ao Sl Hy 1.0
eo lio Gl &f
wﬁc F\ﬂ # € . 13 #ﬂ - T
tract i tion

Iwe), the undersigned, do hereby request eost share gasiglEnce to help defray the east of installing the following praciiceis] listed an
U second page of this confract. 1tk understood that:
1 The lamd accupior is responsisle Far ful establishrment, operation, and manterance of gl practice(s] applied under this PrOgracm to

Taure that the condenstion abjectives are mat and the eftective life. a
smnimum of 2 years, is achised, The specific operation and maintenance requirgments for the consarvatian practice(s) |sted are

restdibad in the Operation and Maintenance plan prapared for this contract by the technical assistance provider,

2. Should the land occupier fall o maintain the practice]s) during its nffactive life, the lasd accupier is ligie to the organization far
the amaunt up to 1509 of the amaunt o financiad assickance ressived bo coiTiELe the practice|s) uniess the fallgre wis caused by
reasons beyand the land gccugier’s control, or if conservetion practices ars applied ot the land oooupies's expense that prosvide

k o af £ d :
EFUHFEEE Euﬁ-{i?igﬂﬂ = ﬁ%?ﬂu?&'ﬁnﬁﬁ?ﬁ% bEfore expiratron of the storomentonsd erpclive ITE, 51 SMal ba he
responsiblity of the landowner wha signed this contract 1o gdviss the new owner that this eontract i in farce and to notify other

puirtiig 1o the contract of the transfier

4. Practice[s] must be planped and installed in pocordance with technical stangards and spezifications of the;
o - e — ——

NRCS 340 cover crop I

= Incressesin the practice|s) units o cogt must be approved by the organiation board through smendment of this contract g5 8

condition o ingragse the payemeants.
6.  This contract, when approved by the organization board, will remainin effgct unless canceled ar amended by mutual agreement.

IFpeactice|s) covered by this contract have nat besn comipleted by L1/1/2022, 10/1/2023, L1/1/2024, this contract will be
autzenatically leeminated on that dabe,
. Reimburtoment requests must be supported by acompleted vouchee

E 3
Theland ocrugier's sznature indicases AETBemEnt to:
1.  Grant the organizabion’s representabivels) actess bo the parcel{s] where the consermtian peacticeds) will be located
2. Obtain any peomit requined in CAREICTion with the completion of the practicelz) prias 1o starting wark on the practicefs),
3 Be respondis for the aparston and maintenance of ronsenation practesc soolied wnder this Arogram in accordance vath 20
Dperation and Maintenanes Plan prepared by the technical apsistance prowider.
4. MNotaccapt any other state or federal funds far the precisces{s) named in this sgresment,

P fode Doz, 7., Vobfora




puid e, ] dilfabers BT appiieee ] iR

Y ;t}/ 22
4 F

Conservation Practice
Thie primary prncice for which cofl-phare (o neyusce] i Z30 CcOVET Crops

L'mits

e randardii] ir SREh compoared I . Oves G

mmv-_:r:mps }.I o @Eves Ino

A0 acres

Technleal Assessrent and Cost Estimate .
| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewsd the site where the above Hited practice i ol s talledd
and find it s needed =nd that the estimated guantities and costs are practical and roaspnatle

Ei;- (- ﬁﬂhﬂ.{‘m_f ;r*%bi?'

Armount Authordzed for Financial Assistance
The prgarization board ar eundil has suthonzed the felewing far financi? easistance, total notio sreed & ra1e ol H0fsmefymar

Thi s, o ] s i tocak prsirt A rdhor o

18- 132022 ég!! M $4,00.00




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Mame: Eugene Batcher
Address: 27711 County 16 Blvd =
City, State, Zip: Goodhue, MN ' 55027
Contract Mo.:  2022WAGZ-WC-12 Tetal Amount Authorized: $6,000.00
_— —— |!r{|m mn:rﬁrr 3
Practice Ouantity Unit Unit Rate Tokal
340 Cover Crops 50 acras S40.00 42 000.00
PAYMENT REQUEST: $2,000,00

| eartidy Ihat his & a5 accirdtd and frui Summation of the 2hove project

5 Pune . b

Payaie 5

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
A. Type of request (partial or final)
B. Payment amount requasiad:
C. Total Amount Authorized;
0. Total previous partial payments:
E. Amount available [C - 0}

Amount Approved for This Voucher:
farnat eaceed Tota! Amourdt Suthorizec)

Technical Certification

| gertity hat an inspctian has besn parformed and as-budy
recatved and that te kora ddent Tied usdar the Practics
Infarmation section of this form hase been completed and are in
arcardance with the requested practicostandards and
speciications.

s = B

A ;1:-] 'E‘?} ':;’-9'

Final

22,000.00

56,000.00

54,000.00

§2,000.00

52,000.00

Administrative Certification

| pertify tha | beve revewod this vowcher and all supparting information and
that to the best of my bnowledge and belied, the quantites and ates are
doturabe Snd ane n socordanss with terms of the cantract icerbfied.

fane Crica e

chricl dasictance Frovider

- == 7!‘-’-1-'-';

Admanistrative Sign-off

11D | 0y

Date



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTAMCE CONTRACT
General Information

Organizavian: Contrac Mummiten “:""_;::*_:* Srsendmat || Concaimd ]
: [Bnard Morting Datrd]: P Mieeting Daisls)i
2022WAGZ-WC- L3 vES
[Wabasha SWCD 13 [ MO
*It contracn amanded, Atkach amendment haredsh b 1his cotrad.
Applicant
Derupler Hame |Acidreas e e Tip rodie
Eugene Betcher 27711 County 16 Blvd Goodhoe, MN B5027
¥ & e crwiencs, Thel i b Flesd sead s by che prowsd spobarpess & on. deprateed e groe - spreesvent 58S U proap -~ i
Conservation Practice Location
T W [ Tangs Mo BecEnn Ho, a4
[
Chestey o ¥ 6 ME  WE

Contract Information

I {we], the wndersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice{s) listed on
the second page of this contract. It ks understood that:

1. The land ocoupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practice(s) applied under this program to

ensure that the conservation objectives are met and the effective fife, 3
minimum of 1 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance reguirernents for the conservation practicels) Hsted are

described in the Operation and Maintenance plan prepared for this contrack by the technical assistance provider,

2. Should the land occupder fail to maintain the practice[s) during its effective life, the land occupier is Bable to the organization for
the amount up to 15%0% of the amount of finamclal azsistance received to complete the practices) unless the failure was caused by
-'e:ﬁ-nns b:wnd the land occuplar's contral, or if conservation practices are applled at the land occupier's expense that provide

ian af the soil and water resources.
EI"Il'[I'E' 0 TInS land S Transfrerred 0o anotner party DETOrS expiratioan of The arTefemenmioneg emsciive Hme, 1T 5han De e

n:spanslhulm.r of the landowner who signed this contract to advise the rew owner that this comtract is in force and to notify other
parties to the contract of the transfer,
4, F'ra-m:e[sﬁ must be pl:nnud- and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

5, Increases in the pr-udl:t units of cost must l.lm.' = mgﬂniiun Arc IHE"H"I'I of this cantract asa
condition to increase the payments.

&, This contract, when approved by the arganization board, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual agreement,
If practice{s] covered by this contract have not been completed by 11/1/2022, 11/1/2023, 111172024, this contract will be
autormatically cerminated on that date.

7. Beimbursement requests must be supported by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures
The land occupler's signature Indicates agresment to:

1. Grant the organization’s representativels) access to the parcel(s) where the conservation practiced{s) will be located.

2, Obtain any permits reguired in conjunction with the completion of the practice{s} prior to starting work on the practics|s).

3, Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practice(s) applied under this program in accordance with an
Operation and Maintenance Plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4. Mot accept any other state or federal tunds for the practicels} named in this agreement.

Fﬂ"-}; &“‘T’M A _%ELI_LLU—__




—
Digim Larsdzwmew, Bdiffvrenk fram spplican

1-30-23 Hmﬁ ?’E-ﬂﬂq lat

RO BT
Groo nihu..r. i 55057

Conservation Practice
The prinmr:.r precticg. for whnch cust-share = requesbed 15

340 Cowver Crops
IF :
Praemtae shanekand |5} or eliphie componies Im::lnem e (1 ves E_I it Lrics
340 cover crops |w'p'w'“ Eves o 50 acres

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be installed
and find it is needed and that the estimabed guantities and costs are practical and reasonable.
I'mu

il 2t e P

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance

The organization board or council has autherized the following for finandal assistance, total not to exceed a rate of! 540/ acreNear

| it e

bgraturm o . | T ——

56,000.00
/ i ¥E é 3 L %
e S @ﬁﬁ#}#j..ﬁ_ﬁn_



PERCENT BASED - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM
PAYEE AMD COST INFORMATION

heame; Do Kastedla Contract Mo F0Z4WAGE-WC-09

— —_ ————— f— e = —— —_—

Address: T005 Lakeshore Dr. Apt. 201D

City, State, Zip:  Lake City, MN

e — — S = = i —— —

I otal Armicunt
Buthorized: ﬁﬁp;ug _ %Approved:  75%  (state) - _‘_-"_E_-?-:: ~ |state & non-state]
[Fram eaniract)
itam Quantity Umit Unit Price Cost
Hartert Well Drilfing Invoice 1 Tatal Sﬂﬂﬂ.m LEED.00
i S = —— e Fr disdeiac -_éﬂ.iﬁ
' ~ . —_— ) 50.00
. c B = - sooo
== i B iyl Sanin- ~ sn.00
B = 5 = - 5000
e e e e A e i
PROJECT COAT: SEED.00
PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
A, Type of requeast (partial or final): Final
B. Total cost of practice to date: SER0.00
C. Higitde amownt {total cost & % approved): SH80,00 {state) %650.00 (state & non-stabe)
0. Total other state payment amaant: S0.00
E. Total mon-state payment amount;
F. Total previous partial payments: s0.00
G. Pre-Construction Conter payment amount: S0.00 Fre-ConCover i Aate/as.
H. BMaximum payment amount SEGED.O0
Amount Approved for This Voucher:  $E60.00

[eammat wxzaad Totsl Amesnt Authoraed)

I cerify tharthis & am accurate and trog semmaten af the sctus ety and questities of material, labor, and egepment used on the sk project. b

Ayl

- —
I cerify that an Inspaction has Been parfammed snd ss-buill recsived | oentify that | have reveewed ths voudher and all supperting informatian, iscluding
and thet the Bems identified under the Cost Infammation sactinn ol vegices ane gaid receipts, ard that to the bast of my knowledge and baliel, the
thits ferm havs esn complated ard e in accordance with the quantiies and bilked cost o dishai @RS 4F8 pio@ate and are in sccordance
requested practice standands and specifications with terrms of the contract identified.

%

"i:amwe b |

A Cuirende

ol Aasiskance Prowider Bdmingarative Sipn-ll

fl= - Togy N4 Jasay

Dats Date




T.Wl‘!p"i‘-nﬂﬂ FIVRELIER CimP NGRS oy Waot Tp T, Bitpac oo 22 Un-appse vicwer puoglousaTomsn soinfvicwer! mq:'pi:ru-.—_

PERCENT BASED COMSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTAMCE CONTRACT
General Information

D"'ﬂ' LN Ay Tanwr]
(=
5501
— [y G —— e Ve
113 1 s memmu4

Leatract lefarmartion

I e, she arfiersigrenl, do heratry reques st vewe Jssiaece 10 heip dlray e cost ol esiling Befobowmng practicrin ksind mihe
wrcond page of this Lonliaol. o omde v nod ek

1 Theland oroupier B resparsitie for kil ertshishmest, speration, and rmantesance of 3l praciiees snd upland iregtovent oitarcs
FPI undad thic. pragrae 1o nesure thad B conervatlen aljective of Bve praciion is met anid the elfeotim By, o
miremum of 3 gears, |5 schieved. Piss dperibc operaton ard mainisaance Pttt il for e consermabng practioe bied ire émerbod
in 1 ogmabon sl marsenance o prepened for this conirect By the e inical Ssnbindo gisd der

L. Should the land ocoupier 138 to maiscaie the préctice derng A ebecrme I8, The lnd oecvpber s Mable 1o the et of MinnEsols fa
Hhe gifecainit up 82 150% of the smgue of Tnancil ssskime receved 1o inviell and esabiish thi pretics unba Yhe FIRure was caiE08 by
vestans beipond the land occapler's coserol, or IT conservation sraclices am eppling of the Land cooipler's s thad o rovids soghient
roaeciaen ol P vodl and ssier eagume.

1 Hete e thia bend i sencdered o saather goety befode eoition of the alorensstionsd e, il be e reypamthifiy ol the
vy whi sigreed this cortract 5o sdvine the mew e thal this cosbact i oree o B ectily caba | Bt o e cosiracs of the
tranefr

4

eait b g Irutalled o1 Acpeiarcs with t

GG

5. Ingreasrs in the praclice wally of oost masl b Sjgivsed by Uhe arganiannn beard throgh amendment of vk conbrack as 8 condison
o mcragme e colt-aban paymends.

B.  Thicoanirart whist dpeted by the organkoaicn boond or sosned, will nemsm in o¥ect usleg canmled or amendied iy mues
sgreament, esoept wehiene in el ol pr-:llull.rmq.dlal ihibL o e have red Eren hhﬁd-hr 1T A0, this eilrett mil be
dndbermuahraly iomrenated on Mo dats

Bl S CESCRTROTE of Chat

T, Hemsof ot forwhich reimkirsement & claimed e to b supeorted by i ressipss for pavmends s=d will be veriizd by the
wIgeraton, ard 25 i) e resrabie. The imaices mond ieclide B name of e venda Sateries, lbor or equipmen: used: Ba
parRpOnEA U 000Es anvd e Al e ek mad gerinamed, The orgasization beoed has Che sutbrnly o aske adusimenss b the oo ls
suBmittid dor relmhie s mEnt P AN € w meem: from haesng e meaired @vbiceyFeceps.

Thie lared e i dicones agre i
1. Gram fha orgalol s feaniwnilitwidi] actews iolhe percel whese the comsanveson praeso will e ngsted

L. Odwin oF permets meggired in consncion with the mstehson and siaslshmen of the (raction prlor 06 Slafng cosctmckins o the
prRtie.

¥ B respons bl for the opesatios snd sainbenasen of consrralizn gractices appdeed urdes thi grsgrem in esardanoe mib an
operakion and muinienancs pan geepatid by tha techeicsl smnbisancs prosiger.

A Hgt aooeps com-share finds, from stale soorces neszen of | T3, OF FLe a0 Aoe-itite itarsed Shil when combined 3 b Baoass
=i TRE afibeiosl a0 ealitb the corsenabion practice. Fre-consmecson Covf 4 @t from ke procent sembarsement min

Emitaticns when stilllsg te Rt reie pryment optios

i nt'3 TR, T:19 AM



ACFrOgBTIpVartity (VP hDPsE_ClmPrRGK IS0 Wt TImA. .

F.

inlt

hilgpme sibee-THE - S e i i, et g st Dol v socurolpd,

§  Topmwde copie of ofl lorma ard onlracts perlisent o eny e siabn or ngn- Jise progrens #ed s conbribuiing hurey, ioward shis

o, it

730 1y

R T

e, § i . b, .

Consersatlon Prction
The primany gractios or wiich coct-chass i regueited I 151- Well Decommbkaloring
Toul Femntae bara |
e I-c.-n--mhrm s ]
51~ Well Decommimioning. I L v Seio @apn.co

Technical Assessmeent ond Cost Estimate
| S W Epp ooy Lechnical wwr el hinse iceitw e the wle whaeie Thy shoee-lnbed graoless s e be inila

aned e e it off quaeiives and cnts se peaonical sed recenabie,

B13 [ A u

Bl g Nl & i freeded

ok neimate vl by beoresed well sonimcr. Son salimebs wiias hed

FrasCaneiriesction Covar
I arfrrased s Bs mgarany cover m reorssany lorihe e subslalion of slracioral mmssmnadion practics, A 1L0 rale prgmend of sp o

F150 per mere, nod 4o eeeed 100 acoet, o alowed s gt of b iite conb-ihaep poniract for the netsllation el etrusiune practice(s)

A mound

Arw [MEL 53 Eril Marriar &f Sirei [WMTE 15 Acre Tortal Ameund

Amowant Awthorized for Finercdal Assistamos

The orgeniation board ar cornel P gusherized The fadlowing for Araacla) sshmanoe, tadal not b cooeed T5ITS of the iotal costio
painbiih the conservetian procice phes the pre-cosyrerhog coser ikl amount # uiktsdng fe T cobe payment cplon
Amaued Frogra= Rame Fiszs | Wonr
L5 ED B0 Pilansryhvad Aliarse Tor Pl G e Zumbro v

VR TE R, T =
= s Pl mmr:

TAWIRE, 790 Ak



Y
M1

-y

FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM
PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Name Gary Timm
Ayrirass: S038T 590th 5t
City, State, Zip:  Millwille, M~ 55057
Contract o2 823 WAGT-WC-07 Total Amosunt Authorized: €500.00
|From mapteact)
Practice Qmantity Liit Uit Rate Tatal
Woodland Sewardship Plan 1 Plan 550000 SR0HLO0

PAYMENT REQUEST: [[E

| ety that thes s 2 e curabe m
ir /3- f/
bae J ¢

r}'fu-ui.'rl-.'lw:l.lr't P

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A, Type of request [partial or finall: Final
B, Paymiant armodwrnt feguesded; 200,00
C, Total Amount Authorzed: 2500.00
O. Todal previous partial payrments:

E Armaunt availabée (C- D) S500,00

Amount Approved for This Vouchen H EEE M) il

[cannot miceed Total Amount Authorized)

Technical Cartifieation Administrative Certification
| eareify that an Inspection has Bash pedformed and as.buls | en ety thas | hove reviewed this veushar and all supporting Inbormation aed
Teieved and that the ems identified urdsr the Practioe Ehrak b bhee bt of myknowdedpe sed bell, the quenttas and rabes o

Infermatian section of this form have bean cargleted and arein accuraba wnd & in aceerdance wih tenms of this conbrest dentifiad,
sesapdince with the requested pracice shesda nds and

s cfic o,

: Digitally degreid by Mark 5 ller =
Mark MIHEI Dt TR T DR EJI M
Technikal Assbtanoe Frovider Aderdsistrative Sign-oi

Jtls4/aosus

Cake Dty




FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

F————— Easiraen Hurmben H”“::ﬂ l::—nn-: ] [——— |
D i rel Pl wideg B |51 Fetgmting Dariafic

Wabasha SWCD ZAWAGE-WC-OF = ma
Al sanaai armsded, ailich : - thin r

licant
aed oo [ot S Toiveoms

Tirmm I!I:IH? 590th st Milkvilke, MN 55857
P o b grmig saskrac Teh el be Ped mad s ad by 150 greas Asokigie e ai d Inthe prapag e —— il in this fase.
Conservation Practice Location
Tpas G113 Fiamar Tewrtiphe: | RisgeRn: | Sachon fia. oL
Dakwood Twp 103 12 7 NE, 5
Contract Infi

| lwe; e undersigned, do hereby requas?t cost shere assiitance to help defray the cost of instafling the follawing aracticeds] listed an
the s=pond page of this contract. 1 i enderstood that:
1. Theland accupler is respansitle far full establishment, cperation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatmant criteria

apalied under this progran to ensure that the conservation objective of the practics is met and the effective Iife, 2
minimum of 0 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenanca requirements for the conservation practice listed are

described in bhe operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the tecknical assistance provider,

% Shoukd the land cecupiar fail to maintain the practcs during s effecthe life, the land ccoupler |5 Nabile to the State of Minnescia
fer the amount up to 150% of she amount of fmancial assistance recelved 10 install and establish the practice unkess the Failure was
caused by reasons bevond he land accuplers contrel, or if conservation practices are appliad at the l8nd cocupier’s sxpense that

gw'ﬁlﬁmﬂfggtlﬁ@rﬂ% ﬂhﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁ#ﬁﬁﬂmraunn at the dtorementionas BTe, it snall pe the respansainty of the

landesner whe signed this contract bo advise the new owner that this contract Is in force and to nosiy ather parties to the contract of

the transfer,

4. Prectess] must be planned and instalked in accordance with technical standasds and spexifications of the:
an musl be prepared by a Department of Matural Resources (DN Cerlified Plan Writer ¢

S dncreasss n the practce units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract 6o s
condiion b moresse the cost-share paymants,

& This contract, when agpreved by the organization boerd or counl, will remain in effect unless canceled or amanded by rut sl
agreement, eucept whera installstions of practices covered by this contract have not been iratalled by 12/31/24, this contract will be
automatlcally terminated an that date;

7. Relmbussemeant reguasts must be supportod by @ complated vauches.

Applicant Signaturas
The land oceupber's sgnatura indicstes apreement to:

1. Grantihe organization’s represemtative(s] access 1o the parcel whare the eonservation praction will ba locatad,

& Obtain all permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to skarting construction of
the practica.

3. Beresponsible for the operstion and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program i accordance with an
aperatan and malntenance plan praparad By the tecknical gssstance provider.

4. Mot accept any other state ar federal funds for this practice,




e

Conzervation Practice

The primary prislics S which cosl-share i3 requasied is

T —— — |: : e L Tiueal Prafeat cest Exemile
Woodland Stewardship Plan IE L G Owo $500.00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimato
| have the appropriate technical sxpartse and have reviewsd the tite where the shave-listed practice is ta be installed

and lind it is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable,

i Kk mrven Pl der
. Dugitally signed by Sdark Milier
Mark Miller Date: 2024.07.08 115328 -050C°

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization board or councll has authorized the fellowing for finandia) asistance, total not to eceed a mte of  500Plan

Amepunt Program Name Flzcal Year

5500.00 AGE [watershed based (unding) 2024
i [eatsortad sgrazre [reiaf sroam i bodmd
July 25y 5?"] For W $500.00




PERCENT BASED - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Maime: M:h(kﬂfa_rr!ry Fa:m_s_!nﬂl:_ Contract No.: 22058
Adddress: 5!-_4':'}2_5 ﬁﬁm 5: -
City, State, Ip:  Lake City, MN-
lotal Armount  — - B
Authorized; 57,658.00 WApproved:  80%  (statg] 80% (state & non-state)
{from cowitrat] o 2
Iem Cuantity Unic Unik Price Cost
Tarn Herbst Imaice - 410 Construction 1 Total 222,530.00 522,530.00
NEyErs Saads - BLH.IH-SEH:EMI:: 1 bag | ssi00 $151 nn'
Ag Parters - Fartilizer 504 ~ 1 dag 410355 $103.55
Mefvkens Self invoiced - Seeding and Mulching Labor 4 Haurs T 52000 58000
hd'l‘_:r:th-S.ulf Inveiced - Grass B Ealuﬁzr o Muich N Each 45000 400,00
——— : —— 500
= = : ———as=—r = s
PROIECT COST: $23,265.55
PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION ' '
A, Type af reguest |partial ar finad): Final
B. Total cost of practice to date: 523,265 55
C. Eligible amaunt [total cost x % approved): 57,650.00 [state) S20,939.00 (state & non-state)
0. Total sther state payment amaunt: 20,00
E. Total non-state payment amount 513, 710098
F. Total pravious parteal paymenti: 50000
G. Pre-Construction Cover payment amount: S0.00 L-m-cm_cu-.u.s.-_ Aatefac.
H. haximum payment amournt 57.228.02

Amount Approved for This Voucher:
[caniat exceed Totsl Aoyl Sutharad)

37.238.02

lzarsily Lhad thid ooan acourabe and frue ssrmeabion of the actual coses sl guantitics of maberial, kber, snd equpment used on tre obowve Drojedt. |n Gees
wihire 1ha radaiphi included Bems oot used on the project, | ke oormected thesn acceadingy,

..-r"'l_._—-____.-r

=42y

Payes Sgnatane

| oertify thet e Inspecbon hay been performmed ard J5- Bt reossued
and that the items identified usder the Cost Informaton soctae aof
thi frms hiver been omploted and are in eceardancs wich 1ha
requested practcs standards and specifizations.

T brka | Amars oy Figwicer MRCH-CHA 1208 | Prpalkic Raprn sl o d Py eri Workshers)
m b i B o the caniacyibon o g el ke delaa & ailak ™ vl
vipreed HELL-CF- LR e S0-Budl i b il b 1 B b el am e o Ty
“Wowches i CortFaiion™

Lgantily that | hive reviesed this voucher snd all supporting information, i ladisg
irvgicae and paid recaipts, and thot to the Best of ey hm'-h-ﬂgn ard Bkl i
guantitis and bdled cost or dishursemeis are acturatg and 4 in siordence wih
e of the posviresct ldentified.

b Coiionss Ji

fo=fl=2024

Administrathoe g off

”Aija,'f

Dute



PERCENT BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General information

A Loundiar Feddvand _:__“":":':-:: l-::.-ln-rnt u Ll'::ﬂi r L
L a1 Bt 1) il Hpr Lt (3]
‘Wahashi SWiD 23058 :
e et LR TR Eet
Applicant
18T Pt Aamn Frr— il T Fiis
bdebirkne Famiby Farms inc TS eR0Th S Laom City, BN Se04T
' FEE o e i @ Ty TR 4.8 sam mbsementt B
Conservation Practice Locztion
m Fadnibepifin AT Tt I iy |,l-l 75
Jumbia 1 13 20 W

Contract information
Fiwes] e ondorugngesd b1 dedng toogeed S SR ie s tane s o heelp el b conn 0T ingrahig U dplic s et S ein) i o it
wrcordl g (G oont & 1 0 soqnobeiatbaus (gl
B et B i b oralie P i et ablistimel dgeeatin dail mimganenus o g8 gt Ao fphand & iamnead fope e
App et amdi (s postram T et iRt ihe crmervating phyc ik 10e peac i e arapn g olis e b,
et ol 15 wisars woaclisaiel T sieoly; oper @i a:l el g regun s lar Uhe consoreybcn actay hivkged o e duegs Bl
i ERE pR i angti ¢ AR n® o ndnep Pl e o] B ko orGesel Ty 0he e ik al i Wl e e s

Siui T il g Sl mant e g peastie QUi a1 el Dl et oorumer s ke Lo e Seste o Rienmeyota by
Phe dtnAunt e a3 b5 fd P s amend o Snir gl St om0 sl md estailny e ket s il the Girkire s e by
e oiboey A o It S Il A Eesgeogatn ey prachie ey areapiding 1 e Ll oo cegieie s papres i Bl orrwde sosmilont
preaie gm0 P R T T R
Ikl Qasdtb sn |t Tewesndbes avnjitha ety msbn s st o e vl ganicrtiasies] ol 0 waall L riss rerapraniatnlity of i ke
Fapkoyrasy wd e Akl ] Dot 1M mewy ooene Phal His ooerkeant s o lisaca ded Wi IHH_‘-II o Fug- e g Lo Y el vk o 0ol B
Lignifag
boiwacl el B tsep b0 alandamgilied 41 oo danie sl sechred stamdirds amd Speniimaba of the
MRS Pl (R Tornrmesal e 11 001 0] - aiereabon Frachos Slancans

S Amh s Y T b2t e tITNPR 1 25k LI Dot R ] Ty T S B eis AEuam Tt 0 T cmygs ghmtemrene it af They R3naT 3 i o (a4 e
Bk i dE Pl rigef phan e T AR

H Than 4 Lrirn gy, e T AL T [ A panrMu T etk on comgneal wed] Fdvine s ol ot ..nl..l;.;_ iz ke oo donavadid !\-ln el

amear e, eacea wlar il ey ol gead ey fomean el b Dy pomiss e e pat e anctaiii by § I 0R 1R ot al b
duleendt gy Servenaiesd o iha i

Heiere ol cord Lt sl boipisinaesa ey o R i 10 B s o 00 By irtets seSren s o paanerboane el B sl oy b

g peiatd By gl Eria® e seasciialee b s et s i i doeds 1P i Gl (P penidon mievloal, WSor oi [T Tl R T IR
it parm el teaty and the doreg et amih was pedprmed The prletgation bodrd s 10 ghittosty b ke bl g et opts
skl a1l i gk Pon Dwvtioctem Daum g weaeipns bions S 1R aar il rmepcend racsipry

Applicant Signstures

Thaz Bl Supvest s soritnn e inel e g astmsng 1w

I Oege this Sepanrafo s apeesanklabonls] acooss to tie parial whers Pha posursareem geaitiee aill o losarl

 Tiwae all i seped o e e e nalalla i and aalalilePiat 8 i paartice geedi 10 ATt it b o Hus
IR LREN]

L B reaqnnlile [o gl oencaler dol gl nirse af oo oo peoctetess Bipleil o e DIcy grageavt ntk i) g we i oae
Apisiatalin i VaEAra Ao i i ek tay St lecbrcal wmaisipru g Fr.,n.vlrlc-

d Pl screi s Ahaks hirds ot staba sannien n eocans b S0 0 ALILS ARG NEELALALE fPanget Rl v dombrd i oogaredn
of 9% il g dudal cenl L eadddainly Che Conberadion aractend: Frasrortog o Timaris asoigil lom K psae and jmurs e | ate
It Wit L g Pt 21 Gl gyl i

b o peerele copmay G a8 e dend corteads [ mend 10 Ay Sl STEE ol ioe-STaAle [ opran sl dre rantibenap funds e
Ehire patannil .



Sﬂrnln. Starng 1.;1--‘:". E:'TA.:MJ G- Ve h kang f:w:LI

Al ldiss 6
vz

Eseia 3.4 rm__’éa.miu dﬁLquﬂT 599

Conscorvotion fractice

| ; i3 Faneser | oo Shiw Tiere

fE - Lritral Aren Pianleng 362 - Diversion, 484 Mulching. 450

Land Claatemp 523 BO0. D4
L]
A ment and Cost Estimuate
(LT} i i
a1
wll /s m?oﬁﬁ
1
Pré Con truckion Cove
§ i i
(AW TN | b ¢ 1 & i | lista Tz
Amount Authonzed for Fenancial A5 istance
& i EI B 2 B Il il
it Progrem Mam: FrCal Yoar
2 {924 bHa
5.T1As, o

ﬂ.gdﬂp}‘}f nﬁ/‘/“ 5@% (_},‘M\ é..n-i' s elidvrs 57,655,00

[ gea|
e



FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATIOMN
Mame; George Tesmer
Mddress 58530 CountyRoad 33 ==
City, State, Zip:  Millville, MN 55957 e
Contract Mo.:  2024WAGZ-WC-04 Total Amount Authorized: 53,109.50
o e 2 [from confraci} ) e
Fractice Ouantity Unit Unit Rate Total
340 Cover Crops = i o acres 54500 =300 0
I — 634 LIS Sy, BT, Jul.epn

—_— m— - =12 =

PAYMENT REQUEST: —53:109:50——
e 3 o
T b S

| ariily Thad thid i e acowtste and true surnmasion of the above project.

Hﬁ%’mﬂ-g‘w rn'ifﬂjﬂi Eﬁ’_}?i

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

& Tyoe of reguest (partlal or final): Fimal
B. Payment amount requested, 330004 2, 941, o L I ug.y
* Loy
C. Total Amount Authorized: %3, 10950
0 Tatal previous partial payments:
E. Amount svailable (C - 0] £3,109.50
Amount Approved fer This Voucher: —$3,409.58- - | $2 9u7 B s
{carnat evcesd Totz! Amaunt Authorized) oA 1"1
Technleal Certification Administrative Certification
leartHy that an Inspectian has been porfearnid and ad-Buil | pertify that | have reviewed thiz voucher and all supgarting infarmation and
recefved anc that the fems Bentilled under 1he Practice That 15 the ket of my nowledge ard belicf, the quantitkes and rates am
Information section of 1his Sorm hava been cormploted and ane aeciurite and e in sccordence with terms of the contract [dentified,
picardance with the requested practice standards and
specificatiors

Assigtante Pravider Admirdstrative Sign-off

)18 )s0ay

Ll =35~ Yoy
Dato Date




FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

argemumtio: Canira Musber uh*?:‘:} Amendmans [l Canceled | |
202AWAGZ-WE- D VES Nezaud Pfeecng Deneid) [Bodrd M extivg Babsfal:

Wabasha SWCD 04 MO

"1 postracl arreaded, snach amendemen Bern 5] bo tha cantrece.

Applicant

Land Deaspsst Marro mm p coda

George Tesmer 58530 County Road 23 Milbville, MN 55957

ok l'-llm prrARl. T vex b Oied ardd ageed by ihe proup ipakesgerase d) Sm g raned o TR BETE F I@IDE PR ”lhmwm e R T L

Conservation Practice Location

“nancup Nawe: Temrmhg Bao: Eange Ma.: Seciicn Wo, M40

Dakwood 109 12 13 SE1/4

Contract iInformation

| [we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the follewing practicels) listed on
the second page of this contract. i is understood thar:
1, The land cooupéer is responsible for full establishrment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

appled under this program to ensere that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective ife, a
minimum of 1 years, |5 achieved. The specific aperation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are

described in the cperation and maintenance plan pregarsd lTor this contract by the technical assistance provider,

2. Should the land oooupier fil to maintam the practice during fts effective life, the land accupier ik liable to the State of Minnesoza
for the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to install and establish the practice unless the failure was
caused by reasons bayond the land occupier's contral, of if conservation gractices are applied at the land accupler’s expense that

provide aquivabant protection of the soil and water resources.
3. |¥tiele to this land is transforred to another party before expiration of the sforementione=d life, it shall be the responsibility of the

landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and ta notify other parties 1a the contract of
the transfer.
4, FPractice[s] must be planned and Installed In aceordance with technical standasds &nd specifications of the:

340 Cover Crop, 89.1 acres plantad a3 Einﬁpemea e

5. Increstes in the practics units or cost must be spproved by the orgenization board through amendment of this contract as 3
condition ta increase the cosl-share payments

B.  This contract, when approved by the organization board or councll, will remadn in effect unless canceled or amended by mutal
pgreament, axcapt where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 117172024, this contract will ba
automatically terminatad cn that date.

7. Reimburcement regoests must be suppartied by 3 completed vaucher,

Applicant Signatures

The land oocupker's sipnature inticates agreement to;

1. Grant the organization's representativels) access (o the parcel where the conservation practioe will be locazed.

2. Dbiain gl permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of
the practice.

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordance with an
aperation and maintenance plan prepared by the (echnkcal assistancs provder

4. HNot accept any other state of federal funds for this practics.



o2 Craniett

==
ng‘/yi{ ,/Z:—) s ﬁ-w

EIIM'«HI ek FEbnL

ligkkeee, § difeiera fem applo v edfam i

Conservation Practice

The primary prociee v which cost-share is regueestod i 340 - Cover Crogs
Fghle Compondat Sisndand B Haines S . Yzutal Projeci Tast Euimame
rgireored Framica: Llves [#]mo
340 - Cover Crops |!: il Fvs [Ouo £3,109.50

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewsed the site where the above-listed practice is to be installed

and find it is peeded and that the estimated guantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

(2520 [T 2 22

o
Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
S45/ac

Thy= Organization baard or council haz authorized the F|:||||;|-'|-.|ir:g_ for financial assistance, total not to exceed a rate of:

Program Mame Fiscal Yezr

Amount
£3,109.50 Waatershed Alllance for the Greater fumbro el

Voigl Bmpurd Sufhoricad

P i creed Sapasts

3072 %_,\‘ F»W $3,109.50
- s




N

FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Nama; George Tesmer
Adddress: 58330 County Road 23
City, State, Zip:  Millville, MN 55857
Contract No:  2024WAGI-WC-05 Toral Armount Authorized: $3,240.00
{frem romtract] - i
Practice Cantity Linit Linit Rate Total
340 Cover Crops 116 acres L50.00 51,080.00
PAYMENT REQUEST: 51,080.00
| certify that thiz (= an accurate and troe sumrenaton of the she prajecy
- * 5 v 2024
Payoe Sipnature Date g
PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
AL Type of request {partial or final): Partial
B. Payment amount requested: $1,080.00
€. Total Amount Authorized: 53,240.00
0. Total previeus partial paymeants:
E. Amount available {C - D) 53,240.00
Amount Approved for This Voucher: 51,080.00
fcannat axceed Total Amaunt Authorized) -~
Technical Certification Administrative Certification

| cortity that an mspecticn has bean performeed and as-budlt
recened and that the [bemes idemtified under the Practice
Infeematon sectior of this farm have been compietod and ang in
peedsclasie with the mequadted praciice dandsrds and

soacH Cathng

| ety that | have séiewed thivwaucher snd abl supporting infarmation and
ERt £ tha Dest of my knawiledge and Bedel, the quantiies and rates ans
atcurals and a7 In accordance with serms af ghe oant ract idestified

b Dt

T Asgistance Proaear

Jr=— g 2gwey

Administrative Sign-off

/0 114 J2oay

Chate



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

P [ gy ar— n:::::;‘ﬂ Amendment | | Canutied ||
8 Wi beg Garbirbal Rnard kesling O 1
|Wabasha swep znzaw::z—m- E E i
“H cormion amended, ateo® armarrdrmesd formela) 1o T cordeect
Applicant i
nd Oéx upier Mame JTE Fprﬂl
George Tesmer 530 County Road 23 Millville, MN 55857

0l 4 reugs dordra, e reus e bl v ugrees i | Bromm e P ran 3 cielgruatsd s b @hel agasematnd srl i ot dg vyt 211t i ot o,

Conservation Practice Location

rahip Mamis Tawnunip b= | Range No.: Section N, 14,1
Cakwood 109 12 18 SE1fa

niract Information
| {we), the undarsigned, do hereby request cost thare assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice|s) listed on
the second page of this contract. |t s understood that:
1. Theland cccupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

spphied under this program to gnsure that the conservation objective of the practice is mef and the effective ife, 2
minimum of 1 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance reguirements for the conservation practics listed are

described in the operation and malntenance plan prepared far this contract by the technical assistance provider

2. Should the land cccupier fail to maintaln the practice during its effective life, the land coccupier is liable to the State of Minnesora
for the amount up te 150% of the amount of financisl assistance received to install and establish the practice unless the fadure was
caused by reasons beyond the land occupler’s control, or if conservation practices are spplied at the land occupier’s expense that
provide gquivalent protection of the sail and water respurces.

3. Iftitle to thic land iz transferred to another party before expiration of the slorermentioned life, it shall be the responsibility of the
lzndawnar who signad this contract to advise the new owner that this coatract |s in force and to notify sther parties ta the contract of
thi transfer,

1. Fra:ti i) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

op. 216 acres planted as multiple species (S506ac) for 3

5 Increases Imthe practice units or cost must be approved by the organization baard thraugh amendment of this contract a5 a
condition ta increase the cost-share payments.

B, This contract, when approved by the organitation board or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutyal
agrooment, except where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 11/1/2024, 11/1/2025,
11/1/2026, this contract will be automatically ferminated on that date.

7 Raimbursament requests rust be supported by a completed voucher,

Applicant Signatures

The land pocupler's signature indicates agreament 1o

L, Grant the organization's representativels) access to the parcel where the conservation practics will be located

2. Obtain gl permits required b conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of
Lhe practice,

1. Beresponsible for the operation and malntenance of condérvation practices applied under this propram in accordance with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider,

4. Motacoept any ather @tate or federsl funds for this practice.



E-m_ e ST R
L [T é; }.} e
2524 20\ g2 . las e
S -
A eidron, § erTasins fra 3 ppdoant sikgama i
Conservation Practice

The primary precties far wiich cosi-sbean: s pequeested is 390 - Coveer Crops

Compoeart Saamdard 8 Hane

540 - Cowver Crops

g ] Practies-

[Jves Elmo

P

Technical Aszeszment and Cost Estimate

| hawe the appropriate lechmical mxpertise and have reviessd the ste whene the above-listed practice is to be installed
and find & |5 needed and that the estimeted guantities and costs are practical and reaseneble,

r{; o L T rﬂ;ﬁgﬁ :m

e
Armount Authorized for Financlal Assistance

The ergapization board or counell has authorized the following for finandal assistance, total not to exceed 2 rate of: 350/

Armoint FProgram Name

sl Year

£3,240.00 Watershead Alliance for the Greater Pumbeo

2024

— =

L Lazscraner Sonsbis

(T Armcuns darbgrand

£3,240.00

M-LELM ﬁlbvgﬂ !’leq:a/ﬂw

Ll LiFtE B R RT o

rrm
Tobul Arcund Aunrisd

-
\e-2r000| S5 2l

$3,240.00




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Marme: lohn Eversman

Address: 20819 595TH 5T :

City, State, Zip: KELLOGG, MN 55345 2% =

Contract No.:  23-CWF-WIC-5 ~ Total Amount Authorized: 52,011.50

fhreem conibract) o )
Practico Ouantity Limit Uit Rate Total
340 Cover Crops a4.7 acies L4500 S2.011.50
PAYMENT REQUEST: | $2,011.50

| cernify that this s an accurate and rus summaton of The aiove progeet,

ﬂﬂ/ Ertrammap vk
ﬁu!@:ﬂrﬂ Date
PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A Type of request (partial or final): Firnal

B. Payment amount reguested: 52,0011.50

£, Total Amount Authorized: 52,011,50

0. Total praviows partial payments:

E. Amaount available (C- D) 52,011.50

Amount Approved for This Voucher: || $2,011.50
[eEnnnt exceed Total Amount Abaroed] .-

Technical Certification Administrative Cartification

| eurtify that an irspection has been performed and as-bullt
recEfed ared et the ems identifed under the Practice
lerrnalaan fection of thil form have been completed and ame in
aCLoaoance with the reguiesiad praglice s1ancla @S and
soacifications.

(A

| eertdy that | have roviewed this wouches and all supporting mformation end
that to tho tost of my kinowdedpe and baliet, the quaatinies Bnd rales G
acourate and are In accordance wish tereng of the contract idertified.

—

pdeinar Crnrmele.

Lﬁ""ﬁ Accistance Provicar

I~ s - Toruy

Bedrninistrative Sign-off

11 he boay

et



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
‘General Information

Organinali Comirmct Mambar: nlurmﬁn::. Arsardment r__l Caneled |:|
[:,‘I YES Mg Dansfs]: Ja=ard Moctng Dwisin
abasha SWCD 23-CWE-WIC-5 Eﬂ [T
i comtratt amarded, aitsch smensment farm s g thes coresct
FETE— | S codn
20819 595TH 5T EELLOGG, MM 550945
" HR ST EI N, TR TR D RS N NN D D O RS LR 25 DR e 1Pl D el A Uk o dg e me e bR o
Conservation Practice Location
o P ﬁ-lfm: Tewmuhip Mec Range M, Sectios Mo, 1/4.0)8
HIGHLAND 109 11 13 E1/2 swi1/fa

Contract Information

| {wem ], the undersigned, do hereby reguest cast share assistance to help defray the cadt af installing the following practicels] listed on
the second page of this contract. 1t is understood that:

1. Theland occupier is responsible for full establishment. operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied ender this program ta erdure that the eongervation objective of the practice is met and the effectiee life, 3
minimum of 1 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirernents for the conservation practice listed are

described in the aperation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider,

2. Should the land accupler fa8 o maintain the practice during its effactive life, the land occupier s Bable to the State of Minnesota
for thie amount up te 1505 of the amount of financial assistance secehved ta install and establish the practice unless the fallure was
tauged by reddons beyand tho land oooupier’s contral, or if conservation practices are appied at the land eccupier's expense that
FIFE-‘-.IIdE aqu valent protection af the woil and wator resources.

3. IFtitle o this land & transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementioned Iife, It shall be the resgonsibility af the
landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this eantract i&in force and to notify other parties to the contract of
the transfer

&, Practice{s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

5. Increases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amardment of this contract as a
condition to increase the cost-share payments.

6.  This contract, when approved by the craanization board or council, will remigin in effect unless canceled or amended by mutusl
agraament, excepk where installations of practices cowered by this contract hawe not been installed by 1171/2024, this contract will be
gutarnatically terminated an that date.

7. Reimburiement requasts must be supported by @ completed veoucher.

li i ures
The land oocupber's signature Indicates agresment bo:
1. Grantthe organization's repressntativals] access to the parcs! where the conserdation practice will be located.
2. Obcals 8l germits required in oonjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of
the practice.
3.  Be rasponside for the operation and maintenances of conservation practices agplied under this program in accordance with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance providear,
4,  HWat accept any othar state or federal funds for this practies



:ﬁfﬂ#‘rmhﬁ o

T l'lm'n-\.j.lu‘l'l.ll-lirm:::hu.u.

peecin. H-$ T leron Fam sodl e e ruckos

Conservation Practice
The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is 340 COVER CROPS

Iglde Compmnient 5andard & Ramp Fulil#qlr!' Cont [etimais

l'.n.glurrrr. Fraciice; || VES r;'l 1T

|!|:U'ﬂ-]|l:-1|F'rll.Il:I: [Flves [Juo $2,011.50

340 COVER CROPS

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

| hanm the sppropriate technical experise and have revigwed the site whers the above-listed practics i to be instalbed
and find it i needed and that the estimated guantities and costs sre practical and reasonable,

- PR Ol L e M erpe
s "
[Illlsll'll":f"l?mw [/’l E v B

-

"
Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The arganization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistance, tokal not to exceed a rate of:  545/8¢

Amount Program Name Fiscal Year
%2,011.50 Clean Water Fund - 'West Indian Criak 2023
=t P R B grituen | e p——
i’ ]
I| = IJ"!l 2 Y 7 L =
PN B ol b penbrod gosihdhon|  S20130




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Wame: lﬂ.HH EVERSMAN

Address: 20819 595TH ST o N

City, State, Zip:  KELLOGG, MN — 55945

Contract Mo 23-Capacity-4 B Total Amount Autharized:  51,687.50

. - trom contracth = SR
Practice Cuantity Linit Linit Rate Taotal
_EIﬂD Cover _I‘_'r_n_pu: 375 acras 545 () &1, 8E7.50
PAYMENT REQUEST: | 55[.5&3_‘513

|Laetify 1 this @ an &ciwssie and true summation of the aboyve profect.
ﬁf.;mu Duate i
PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A Type of reguest (partial or finalk Fimal

B. Payment amount reguested; %1,687.50

C. Total Amount Authorized; %1,687.50

D, Total previoud partial payments:

E. smowunt availabla (- 0] 51,687.50

Amount Approved for This Voucher: | $1,687.50
{carnat eceed Total Amaunt Autherized)

Technical Certification Administrative Certification

| pertfy that an inspectian has beest parfarned and ag-bulk
receteed and that the iteme Mentiied wyder the Praciice

| c=rlify that | hawe reviewed this vowcheor and all supgoring informastion and
that 19 1he best of my bnowledge and bolef, the quartites sad rates am

informiation secton of this form hase been complated and ore m aceurabe & are im sccordance with terms of the contract identdied,

aocordance aith the requested practce standards and
epserilieatiors,

il ite

fl - JB-raiy

Administrative Sign-alf

Mg lasauy

Date



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

N STATE fumads?
E v JRaerd Mesting Qarejz|: jeeard Mecting Datals):
Wabasha SWCD 23-Capacity-4 NE
*If comtrac] smemded, witach prmendmeng formdd 1o this coreract
Applicant
D s o Ervisat: [ code
OHM EVERSMAM 0819 5585TH 5T KELLOGE, MM 55545

" R ST, S it b Pl 30 g by e i kS e aan i de i raied m e proop opree e aec the g ageed i sitached ot feee

Conservation Practice Location

P T— Tourahis fa: Wargs Mo.: Seciion Mg, LA

IGHLAND 109 11 13 E1/2 5W1/4

ation
| (we), the undersigned, do hereby reguest eost share assistance 10 help defray the cost of installing the following gracticeds) listed on
the seeond page of this contract. 1L is understood that
L Theland gccupiser is responsibla for full ectablishment, operation, and maintensanse of all practices and upland treatrment criteria

applied under this pregram te énsure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective life, 3
mimimum of 1 years, is achieved, The specific operation and maintenance reguirements for the conservation practice |isted are

deseribed in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by thi technical sssistance provider.

2 Should the land aceupier fail to maintain the practice during its effective Iife, the land occupier i liable to the State of Minnesota
for the amaunt up to 150% of the armount of financisl assitance received to Install and estabdish the practice unless the Taflure was
couged by reasons beyond the land ocoupder’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupler’s expense that

provede equivalent probection of the soil and water resources.
3. i title ta this land is transferred 1o another party before expiration of the atorementioned life, it shall be the responsibility of the

landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract isin force and to notify other parties o the contract of
the transfar
4. Practice

annisd and insta®ed in accordance with technical standards and specfications of tha:
rops = !i'rl'lﬂH SpEcias

5. Imcreases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the arganization board through amendment of this contract as a
conditBon to increasa the cost-share payments.

6. This contract, when epproved by the crganization board or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by matusl
agresment, except where installations of practices covered by thic eontract have not been installed by 11/1/2024, this contract will be
aubamatizally tefrinated on that date,

7. Heimbursement requests must be suppoited by a comaleted voucher,

Applicant Signatures
The land cccupies's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grantthe organization’s representativels] access to the parcel where the conservation practice will be lacated,

2. Dbtain all permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of
the practics,

3. Beresponsible for the aperation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in acoerdance with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assitance provider,

4, Mot accept any other state or federal funds For thid practice.



|

M Lan e, | cilfereni from soploani

Rourrm, < i Pecw o aaE K ET L

Conservation Practice
Tz prismary praclice for which cost-share iz reguested i3 340 CONVER CROPS

Tokal Projpet Cont Exbirescs

Clves [ wo
Fd0 COVER CROPS I'ﬂ'-h:'tﬂ R is D NO %1,687.50

g Co= ponent Wiandars E Fooee
agesed Practizs:

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| hawe the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-lisbed practice is 1o be installed
and find it 1S needed and that tha astimated guantities and easts are practical and reasonable.

rfﬂf’w bt I/C;;:;%_ﬁ

Amount Autherized for Financial Assistance
The organization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed a rate of:  545/ac

Amount Program Name Fizcal Year
508D §5cil Health Cost Share 2023
5268.55 20232 WD Local Capacity a2
5L.A17.74 2023 SWICD Local Capacity 2023
Fru e i A R L el e Al
f . S
s 25 P rﬂ,‘b S, $1,687.50
t8i52Y IO AL )/LDW P Deend Pobtap ;




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Mame: JARY HOLST

Address: 20501 590TH 5T = —

City, State, Zip: KELLOGG, MN 55945 e

Contract No.:  24-CC-11 Total Amount Autharized: $925.00

[frami cantract) — - - = .
Practice Cluantity Unit Unit Rate Total
ﬂiﬂﬂr Crops 185 acres L5000 LS5 00
PAYMEMT REQLIEST: Si!I.'.L'i_.I:Iﬂ

| certity that this s an acturatn and trug summation of the showe project

i A

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A, Type of raquest [partial or final): Einal

B. Peyment amaunt requested: 4925.00

C. Total Amount Authorized: 492500

0. Total previous partial payments:

E. Amount avallable [C- O) L935.00
Amount Approved for This Voucher: 5925.00

ganrsal e Tatad Amdurt Authonzed)

Technical Certification Administrative Certification
| certify that @n inspectian has beem parfoemed and as-haly | pamily that | kave reviswed this woucher and all supporting irformaation drs
recefved and that the itemrs sfentfied undor the Practics that 1o 1he kit af mey kngwledge ond belied, the quantities and rates are
Infarmation secton of thiz farm have beer comspleted and are in Accurate ol arg m JCooedance With termd af the cankract sdentfied.
Bpeardancs with the requedted practee standards and
specilicatiore
(mg#mnum Prensdur [ ——
" IJ’
[}~ 1B Forw / fﬁfﬂhl'-f

Dratu Date



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Oresrization Conitract Nusber: m:‘::r Emendmant || Cuncoled ||
[ ves M ting Cartesf: Rnars Mewting Dty
|Wabasha SWCD 24-CC-11 7] no

Pl coFIELT aimd e, STIRCH bevardemet doemi | 1n the canimecy

Applicant
Cares Teruginr Mame [ chdrocic Jeetyr Sime [T
20501 590TH 5T
HARY HOLST KELLOWGG, MiN 55945

"W freemcertract, this rowat e e andd dgra By SR B Bl 53k B S S el o She g ai st ond b rewp epremer arische o Thin e

Conservation Practice Location

-
prRetip Mames Tersarship Mo Ranga fo: Sclion Ma. ﬁ.;l,ll

HIGHLAND, WATOPA 109 11, 10 13,18 SE 1/4 and SW1/4

Contract Information

| {we], the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on
the second page of this contract. It is understood that:

1. Theland occupier s responsible for full establishment, cperstion, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of tha practice is met and the effective fife, a
minirmurn of 1years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are

described In the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assstance provider,

2, Should the land cccupler fail o maintain the practice during its effective Iife, the land accupier is Eable to the State of Minnesota
for the amount up 1o 150% of the amount of financial assistance recelved 1o install and astablish the practice unless the fallure was
caused by reasons beyvond the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are appéied at the land sooupier's expensa that

provide egehalent protecticn of the soil and water resources,
3. IFuitle to this land & transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementioned Iife, it shall be the responsibility of the

landowner whio signed this contract to advise the new owner that this confract isin force and to notify other paries to the cantras of
the transfer.

4. Practice]s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:
0 COVER CROPE

5. Increasesin the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board throwgh amendment of this contract as a
candition to increase the cost-share payments.

B.  This contract, when approved by the organization board or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual
egrearment, excepl where indtallations of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 11/1/3024, this contract will ba
automatically terminated on that date.

7. Reimbursement requests must be supported by & completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The land cocupiers signature indlcates agreemeant to:

1. Grant the organization's represantative(s) access 1o the parcel where the conservation practice will ba loeated.

2. Obtain gl permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the peactice price to starting constriction of
tha practice

3. Be responsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation gracticss appEed under this program in sccordance with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4.  Notaccept any other state or Federal funds for this practice.



o i sy I3 st

padom b, § b e Srore spcboane | riosration

Conservation Practice
The primesy practice for which cost-chare &= réguested is 240 COVER CROPS

—

Fhpble Comgarmet Standard & Hams Tortad Praje ot Cast Ertemats

|.=r¢-l'ﬂ|=1'-|=|:ll'l-'.u'.1.v [ ] ves El ML)

340 COVER CROPS $925.00

|'.|.|.4awr.|' racties I YES D A

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
I have the approgriate techinical pepertise and have reviewad the site-where the abovedisted practice is to be Installad
and find it is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable,

Ha wckries Mz Bara
‘oA S 2, Q‘M i

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization board or courncil kis authorized the foliowing for finandal assistence, total nat 1o exceed a rate of;  S50/AC

Amount PFrogram Mame Fizcal Year
5025.00 2024 Corservation Contracts 2024
[T M it ed Bigra i w | [Ty r—— Sammprprd
01517 P Hblesn, P beord ntoc b e




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

FAYEE AND CO5T INFORMATION
Name:  Jeff Wiskow
Addrass: 40277 County Rm_iq_ﬁ

City, State, Zip: Goodhue, MN 55027
Contract No.:  23-Capacity-3 Total Ameunt Authorizad; $4,500.00
ifom cantract] -
Practice Cluantity Linit Linit Rate Total
344 Cover Crops 100 ac 545,00 54,500.00
PAYMENT REQUEST: 54,500.00
| eetify that this is an accurate ard trug sammaton of The Gl propect.
A éz‘lqm’;r’f o Al IERE
Lignature Diala

PAYPMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A Type of request {partial or final): Final

8. Payment amount requested: 54.500.00

. Totl Amount Authorized: 54, 500,00

D. Totad prewviows partial payments:

E. Amount available (C - 0] %4 500.00

Armount Approved for This Voucher: 54,500.00
|earnot excaad Tedal Amaut Aulkoriped)|

Technical Certification Administrative Certification

| el that an inspection has been performed and s6-bull
riimyind and that the dems identified under e Practics
Intarrsaticon section of this form have been comiplet=d and are in
accordancn with the mcueiied practcs sibndards and
soeclfications,

I carify that § e rnesssed thes woucher and all supsarting inderrstion ard
that ta e Byt al my kneewledge and belief, the guanites and rates are
AorLrAte sl are i acoorciance with terma of the contract identied.

e Gl

Admdnistraties Sgn-of

I Jaa&lf

Dt



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

=her wtats ar -
Drganization Cotraet Nunkar: P Ewansmert || Canceled ||

:I VES JEcard Marsag Daies) d Mesting Dabaiiii:
Wabasha SWCD 13-Capacity-3 (7] Wy
W cuniract smeeded, sttach amendment fommis) o this contract.
Applicant
L Dotupitr Samra | GO e cosa
e ff Wiskow 77 County Road 75 Goodhue, MN 55027
*if o proup-pontmsct, ki reint be blked and signed by Wi [Toug sk on o GEAETNSE 8 e S B FESTIEL Wl e 00 eSS I STt Lo s lerm
Conservation Practice Location

preanesip Mises: Toramship Ho; Range Mo, LN Mo, 1819
SW1fd Sec. 3 and E
Chester 110 14 3,1 / 12
SE1/3 Sec. 1

Contract Information

| [we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance 1o help defray the cost of installing the following practice|s) listed on
the second page of this contract, It understood that;

1. The land occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective life, 3
minimum of 1 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practics listed sre

described in the operation and maintenance plan preparad for this contract by the technical assistance provider,

2. Should the land oceupier fail to maintain the practice during its effective life, the land occupler is lable to the State of Minnesots
for the amount wp to 150% of the amount of financial assistance recelved to Install and establish the practice unless the failure was
caused by reasons beyond the land occupier’s contrel, or if conservation practices are applied at the land ocoupler's expense that

prowide equivalent protection of the soll and water resources,
3. Iftitle to this land is transferred te another party before expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the responsibility of the

landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract & in force and to notify ather parties to the contract of
the transfar,

4. Practice[s) must be Elanned and Installed in accordance with technical standards and spedfications of the:

340 Cover Crop, single species

5.  Increases in the practce wnits or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a
candition to increase the cost-share payments,

6.  This contract, when approved by the organization board ar eoundl, will remain in effect unless canceled or ansended by mutual
agreament, except where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 11/1/2024, this contract will be
automatically terminated on that date.

. Reimbursament requests must be supparted by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The land cccupler's signature indicates agresment be:

1. Grant the organization's representativels| access to the parcel where the conservation practics will be located,

2, Dbtain all permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of
the practice.

3. Beresponsible for the operation and malntanance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordancewith an
aperation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4, Mot accept any other state or federal funds for this practice.



Ell! Ll b sy

730 QM{ g

= .irl\.l\.rﬁr.riﬂllrr\-.l'\-:nlpﬂk =Tl

Rikiles 1 1) A Tevenal bipem gppliasi mlzrmaien

Conservation Practice
The primary practice for which cost-sghare is requested is 340 Cover Crops

i e Cospo el Slasdird & Hemip Eulu:l-'rﬂp:l‘ Lot Eefemope

|Ir|,5|nr|r-'nf Fragtice; |_| YES |-} ]

340 Cover Crops

|Fn'.lne--:alha-cm:| [+] ves ] ueo £4,500.00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is ta be installed
and find 1 i5 needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonabile,

ut B | A eers Froacds

ﬂ/_?af’?mh fﬁ;@*};&_ i
£

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance

The organization board or council has autharized the following for financial assistance, total not 1o sxcesd a rate of:  545/ac

Amount Pragram Namea Fiscal Year
&, 50000 023 Capacity 2023
Lain PRI B ST [Torad devanpat bt Fewipel
/ ol seel




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Marme: Oak Leaf Farms LLC

Address: 37210 Co Rd 15

City, State, Zip:  Lake City, MN 55041

Contract Mo.:  23-5HCS-1 Total Amaunt Authoerized: $'J'.33ﬂl}l:l

el s G i it
Practice Quantity Unit Unit Rate Total
340 Caver Crops 6l.5 alres 40,00 L3 450,00
PAYMENT REQUEST: SE,JEHDL'I
I certily that (his = anacourate znd true summatian of the shoue praject
@Z ﬁ: W12y e S5~ 34
Sipnature i Date

FAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A, Type of request {partial ar fimal): Partial

B. Payment amount requested: 42, 460.00

C Tatal Amaunt Suthorized: 47,380,00

0. Total previous partial payments: $2,4580.00

E. Amount available |{C - D) 24,920.00

Amount Approved for This Voucher: 52,460.00
fcannet exceod Tatal Amount Autharized) A

Tachnical Certification Administrative Certification

| eertidy Ehal B0 MEpaction has been performeed and as-bulit
rastaived mnd that the iteme identfed under the Practice
Infarmatian secticom al Chis Tfarn hiave been compleied arnd ane in
accordance with the nequasted praciice sandssds and
specHicatians

1 eartify that | hiws sesiowed this voucher and al supporting inforsiation and
ihat tothe best of my rowiisdpe snd beliel, the guonisies and rates are
atcuraie and We inaccordance wXth terms of the cortract idecti foed

e, Balnke

L e L E-a i

Administratve Sipn-off

11019 12034y

Date

Bate



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Drypmnication: Contmot Momber: m:‘”” Amen dreed |:| Caroeed E
I:l VES Beard Mergng Dateish Bnard Mawlsg Datali]:
Wabasha SWCD 23.5HCS-1 _—
"& conuract amanded, aoach amondmon form| k) 10 the cemnes
Applicant
Scrwpiar Kama hokrass Loy 's Lt I7ip coge
Dak Leaf Farms LLC 37210 Co Rd 15 Lake City, MMN 55041

4 i givep peddie, Lha ek by $ed end 1igrad by the groar epstes pemion n sea pted inbhe proas apeneTens 2nd ThE JIRGH 5 IE @ Peker] 8 T bl D ke b

Conservation Practice Location

W-H_E-HF T erivmibig fa: Mange Mo mim_r-u. u.i.,ﬁ
Mount Pleasant 111 13 18 SE1/4
Contract Information

I [we]. the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practiceis) listed on
the sacond page of thic contract. 1t s understood that:
1 The lznd pocupler is responsible for full establishment, operaten, snd maintenanca of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied undar thit program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and tha effective lifao, a
minimum of 1 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance reguirements for the conservation practice Hsted are

dascribied in the operation and makntenanca plan prepgarsd for this centract by the technical assistance provicer,

2. Showuld the land occupler fail to malntain the practice durng its effective life, the land occupier is liable to the State of Minnesota
for the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to instadl and establish the practice unless the failure was
caused by reasons beyond the land eccupker's control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land oooupler's expense that

providy eguivalent protection of the soll aad water resources,
3. Iftithe to this land is transferred te another party before expiration of the alerementioned life, it shall be the responsibifity of the

lapdewner who signed this contract bo advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to netify other parties to the contract of

the transfer,

4. Practice(s] mast be planned and instaled in accordance with technbcal standards and 5
340 Cover Crops

cifications of tha:

3. Incréates in the practice units or cost must e approved by the organization board through armendment of this confract as a
condition 1o Inereade the cost-share payments,

B.  This contract, wihen sppraved by the arganization board ar cound, will remain in effect unlass canceled or amended by Frutual
agreement, except where Instzllations of practices covered by Uhis contract have not been installed by 117123, 10/1/24, 1171725, this
contract will be automatically terminated on that date,

7. Reimbursernent reguests must be supported by 8 completed voucher,

Applicant Signatures

The band aecupier's signature indicates agreement to;

1L Grani the organiration’s reprasentative(s} access to the parcel where the conceryation practice will be leeated.

2. Obtain all permits required in conjunction with the installation and estabBshment of the practice prior to starting construction of
the practice.

3. Berecponsible bor the operation and maintenance of conservation practicas apphed under this program in acesrdance with an
operation and malntenance plan prepared by the technical atsistance provider

4. Mot accept any other state o federal funds far this practice,



] izt

e et Yacms 1/c

5&#/ E Mifj?'-ef

'Cl,lif z7

iy Sk aa ], d o Fieser] 1o oy oppboes

J‘d 21 Iﬁ&ﬁ ¥ Lerles

baddeg # difiie

3 7e3l

L
Al lyrm gppbenal eferrr atierr

EXY  gP IF

Lot 54}—; AN

55/

Conservation Practice
Tl primacy practice for which co-share is rquested is

340 Covar Crops

Sgihle Component 5ianfard & Hame

240 Cowver Crops

|rn,:l1rl'unl?1'l:ll|:il:

[lves [F]uo

Tobted Froject Cost Esfimans

Pi,250.00

|I:rr|I|;|!||—,|l Fraciice

lves [no

_$2,386.00__

v T

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewad the site where the aboveJisted practics & to be installed
ang find 4t is needed and that the estimated guantities and costs are practical and ressonabie.

rﬁ'?f;?ﬁagg

‘I'.‘-“.H:,;. o P erdiles
/ ﬂ:'«f//iﬂmh

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance

The erganization board or councll has autharized the following for financlal assistance, total not to exceed 2 rate of. S40/ac
Amaunt Program Mame Fiscal Year
543 a— Sail Health Cost Share 2023
§2,450.00 Jcapacity 2023

"4.".“'"{ ShprarLrg:

T AT Akdtaaed

15265

N e,

-57:386.80

F3 280 oo —

—

- $""I'|. 92 o0 .ob

N qjlﬂ'{'li

L
71623



FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Mame: Kurt Schnell
Address: 55131 Cnunw Ed EE
City, State, Zip:  Lake City, MN "~ 55041
Contract Mo  20Z4WAGZ-WC-16 Total Ameunt Autharized: ) 5:?',11!].!}[}
{fram cantrast]
Praclice Cleantity Unit Unit Rate Total
340 Cover Crops 79 acres %4500 &3 555,00

PAYMEMNT REQUEST: $3,555.00

Jl- 1572

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
A, Typa of request {partial or final):
B. Payment amount reguested:
C. Total Amount Authorized:

D. Total previcus partial payments:
E. amount avallable (C- D}

Amount Approved for This Voucher:
|eannog axgeed Total Amount Authorssd)

Technical Certification

I cerlify that an insoection has Daan perfarmed ard as-aulll
receied ard that tne ibems identified under the Practics
Ilermebon w=ction of this form himee Boen completed and are in
actoridarsn with thé reglisted practice standards and
seriliealinns,

Yo aTA

Dage

Partial
43,555.00
ST 110.00

57,110.00

%3,555.00

Administrative Certification
| enrtify that i hive reviessed this wouchor ard @l supporteg siermeaton snd

it §6 the best of my knoededpe and beliel, the maantities and rates ace
ACoUrEE g are in pioordance with terms of tha comtrac MentHisd

st Bl

|ﬁmh¢'ﬂﬂf

J",."r- gy — ol

Adrninistrative Sign-al

| 15 laay

Date



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Cimteationt: Ermarat Mamber mm? Arandasit ] caneeled ||
WAGZ-WE- D YES JRaart Feeting Tases)) (B3 Mdmiling Defwin|:
basha SWCD 16 i
¥ cortract ameraded, 3 ach armendman Poeal sl 1o this corisaet.
Applicant
Driapler Marrs res Foity snaie r=ry
Kurt Schnell 685131 County Rd 68 Lake City, MN 55041
T8 g BRI, Thel fald bt Al e 1 igrand by Hha el rpcfemaeron ap den gneiml s i e gt sgresTraRi 2 Lo Eesp LM Fe Tnscieed Do e ave
Conservation Practice Location
swnntap Mams: Tidwni BFap Pees l.i.l'ﬂi:u\.: Sactics Mo, 'IE__I,M
Chester 110 14 14,15 El/2 5W1/4 14512 5'-'1

Contract Information

I {we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to halp defray the cost of instaling the following practicels) Ested on
the second page of this contract. Itis understood that:

1. Theland occupier is responsible for full establishment, cperation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice Is met and the effective e, a
mimimum of 1 years, is achieved. The specific eperation and maintenance reguirements for the conservation practice listed are

described in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

Z. Should ihe land accupier Fafl to maimtain the practice during iis effective life, the land aecupier is liab%e to the State of Minnesota
for the amount up to 150% of the amaunt of financlal assistance received 1o install and establish the practice unleds the failure was
caused by reasons beyond the land ocoupier's control, or if conservation practices #re sppiied 3t the land oocoplers expense that

provide equivalent protection of the soll and water resources.
3. IFeitle o this land & transferred to another party before expirathon of the aforementioned life, it shall ba the responsibilicy of the

landowner wha signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties 1o the contract of
tha transfer,

&,  Practiceds) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and soecifications of the:

5. Increasesin the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as 2
conditien to Increase the cost-share payrments.

B.  This contract, when approved by the organization baard or council, will remain in effect unless canceled ar amended by mutual
agragment, eecept where instaliations of practices coverad by this contract have nat been installed by 11/07204, 115172025, this
contract will be automatically terminated on that date.

T Reimbursement requests must be supported by o cormpleted voue ber,

Applicant Signatures

Thee land cocupiers signaturs indicales sgreement to:

1. Grant the organization's representativels) access to the parcel where the consenvation practice will be located,

2. Obgain wll permits required inconjunction with the instaliation and estabdishment of the practice prior to starting construction of
the practics.

3. Beresponsisde for the operation dnd maintenance of sonservation practices applied under this program In accordance with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4, Mot accept amy other state or federal funds lor this practice.



AT

| A redfmape o o=t lam s emm

peciiom i, ' ol Furene Srore appboant | rloemastion

Conservation Practice
The prinesy practice for which cost-share requestad is 40 Cover Crap

wbie Comparart Standand & Mame L E:l:]“-l.'-_‘ﬁq_l: Cint Esibnate
Cigiredrad Practier D YES E M

340 Cover EEEHJ Ecclopral Fractios YES E MO 5?1 110.00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
I have the appropriate bechnical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice Is to be installed
and find it is nesded and that the estimated quantities and costs are practicsl and reasonable.

My rmr exl duntnes P

Viataeee, Qﬁ San 2
&

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization board or cound| has autherized the following for financlal assistance, totsl nat to excesd 2 rate of:  545/ac

Amaunt Program Mame Fiscal Year
57,110.00 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro 034
[Csin s crboroesd REIELIE | T T v e e
C?Irﬁr&"ﬁz"l if,/. - éﬁ/f"""—’ J:ur‘\ é’*hé AT tﬁ-.ﬂ'il'.'lj"-‘ #7,110.00




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Mame: Micah Huneke = =
Address: 24543 County 16 BLVD
City, State, Zip:  Lake Gy, MNSS0M1.  (hopomue |, panl  BSDLT T
ContractNo.:  2022WAGZ-WC-8 Total Ameunt Authorized: $12,000.00 i
[fram cantract)
Practica Ouantity nikt Unit Rate Total
340 Cover Crops - Single Species 100,000 acres 540,00 $4,000.00
PAYMENT REQUEST: | 54,000.00,
{ERITEy That Ths i an accurats and trse oommatien af tha above project, which was completed an: 10y 1602
p 4 Z»’ffm %-/"/ > 1524
“Payea Signature Toate
PAYMENT AMND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
A, Type of request |partial or fingl); Final
B. Payment amount reguested: 54,000.00
C. Total Ameunt Authorizad: 512,000.00
D. Totzl previous partial payments: 57,880.00
E. Amount evailabbe [C- D) 54,120.00

Amaount Approved for This Veucher: :! ﬁmﬂ ||

feannat axsead Total Amoiot Autheriped)

Technical Certlfication Administrative Certification

Loertify 1t 6 Inspeciion has heen peetermed and that the fems Feartity that | heve reviesred shis woucher anid all supparting informasion and
HentHiod under 1he Precios information seion of this form have been that te tha bast af vy knowledge and beliaf, the quantites and rates are

tompicted and are = gcoordince with the requested prasfice standards sccurate snd are in Bcecordance with terms of the contrest dentfed,
nd spescifications.

T Aspivmnce Provides Administrathee Sigreof!

[1= 15~ ot ay Hh?fﬁlﬂlf

Data Dt




FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTAMNCE COMNTRALCT
General Information

Sigawnnion Carmract Nusben h"“::ﬂ Srreigeent 0 | Camaeled )l
[aard teasten Dwnals Jessard pgeriag Dansfs):

2022WAGZ-WC- Oves

‘Wabasha SWiD 8 = re

" carireck i, wtisch arersdmend Yoreln| 1o Ll ooslnel

Applicant

Mama LLP TEIE [Tyt JEF ccae
Hureke Bros Osiry 24543 County 16 Blvd Goodbue, MN 35027

W, e L T, P, D il e L 3 BRSBTS 46 D g ] W0 0 Mo, el ) TR e s anisha itk dore

Conservation Practice Location

Tommahip Rarme: Termrcitup b Aange M [T TR
Mt Pleasant i1 il 31 ME
Co

| [wre), thie undersigned, do hereby raquest cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practiceds) listed an
the second page of thes contract. Itis understood that:

1. The land scoepier is responsible for full estaslishment. aperation, and madntenance of adl pracdce|s) applied under this program 12
easure That the canservation oblectves ara mat and tha effective [ifg, 2

minirmam af 1 years, s achieved, The specilic aperation and mamtenanca raguingments for the conservation oractioals) isted sre
described in the Operation 2nd Maintanance glan prapared far this contract oy the technical assistance prowidaer.

2. Should the land cocugier fail Yo maintain the practice|s) during its effective life, the land ocowpier is liable to the arganizatian for
the amownt ug ta 1503% of the amount of financial assistance recemnved to complete the p rActieels) urlegs the faikure wad esused by
reasans bevand the ignd acou pier's contral, or T conservation praciaes are apotied at the land occupier's expanse that !Jl'l:l'\-ﬂdE

fual i f 1 water 3
E'W"-;; Eﬂl—%ﬁ 4 Eﬂdﬁ;ﬁrﬁ:ﬂ%& mﬁﬁr{hﬁ"'ﬁﬁﬂ- perone Expiralon of The Sforemaniionsd BTectve iive, | Shal| be tha

respons@dkny of the landowner who sipned this contract o adwise the new ownar that this contract {5 in ferce 2nd toonotify other
parties ta the cantract of the ranstes,

4,  Practiceds) musi be planned and installed in accordance with tachnical standards and specificatians of tha;
Sower crop

5 |ncreases in the practice(s] units or cast must be approved by the organizatian board through amendment of this contract as a
conditeon 10 INCredse the payments,

B Tris conmtract, when approved by the organization board, will remein in efect waleis cencefed ar amended by mutual agresment
# practcels) covered by this contract have not been completed by 1117022, 11/1/2023, 11/1/2034, this conteaet will be
autamatically termenated o that date

7. Raimburiementrequests musthe supparted by @ completed voucher,

Anplicant Signatures

The l2nd stcupier’s signeture indizates agreement 1o
1- Grantths nrg,&rl.:!:l'b-d-ﬂ':. rEprésartathsald] aeeesd 1o the nan:ehlsl whare tha consenanan Flraﬂll.'E'l_':!l will be incatad,

1. Qkzain any permits regquired in conjunction with the completian of the practice(s) prior to starting work an the gractice|s].

3, Baraspongibla for the pperation apd malntenanca of oaceraton practice(s)] apalied wndar this program m sccordarog with ap
Dperatkon and Malnienance Plan prepared by the technical assstance growder.

&, Mot accept any othér state or federal funds hor the Fﬂ'!ﬂit!ﬂ&l named in [his agreement,

n!'|1=5]1:1 Mmﬁi L }Mﬂ




/23 /o — @*—:

Jm.i:mfmmw-m S -—2 ‘T’
i aé.i A E A ‘:LAT F£‘l -:E:.rh f‘ =)

Conservation Practice
The primary practice for which cost-share is reguesied (5 340 cover crops

tice ymndandisl ar ol mark
e SR e kmwnm CIves =

340 covar crops

LIEE

Il:qamn Fractice. Elvit Clwg 1040 acres

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

| hawa the sppeopriate tochn ksl epertise and have reviewsd the site whene the abova-Hited practice s to e installed
and find it iy needed and that the estimated quantitios and costs are practizal and reasonabis

r“"t 22 ler’ﬁr;%w

e

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The arganizaticn board o council has authorized the fo¥awieg for firanciad sssistence, tatal nat to excasd 3 rare af: L40/ aera

| Rl el Sl i

it TS CLE)

@M

92213 drw b s
(ho MLEM




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COS5T INFORMATION

Warns: Patrick Judge
Address: 58653 Hwy 42 = — = ———
Ciry, State, Zip: Kellogg, MN 55945 - -
Contract Mo.: Eﬂﬂ“@fﬁ}-‘lﬂ!ﬁ-lﬂ Total Amount Authorized: ﬂ,ﬂﬂﬂpﬂﬂ'
|Eram confract) LR ——
Practice Quantity Undt it Rate Total
340 Cover Crops - E.ln_gle Species 32.000 acres 540,00 %1,290.00
PAYMENT REQUEST: $1,280.00

Leaerify TRat this & @n aciursle bnd frue summadion of the above project, which was comgleted an:

1 = 4 - 1oy

i

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
A, Type of reguest [partial or final]:
B, Payment amount requested.
C. TotalArmownt Authorized:
v Total previous partial payments;
E. Armount available (C - D)

Amouwnt Approved for This Voucher:
(ganrat exeeed Total Amount Lutnorized)

Technical Certification

leartily that an inspectian hag ke parcrmed and that the items
ideniificd under the Praccice Infarmiation sectian of this form have besn
compieted and arg In accordancs with the reguested praclice standards
and soecificatiors:

A e .

Date

Final

51,280.00

%3,840.00

£2,560.00

$1,280.00

$1,280.00

Administrative Certification

| cortdfiy that | have reviawed this souches snd @l iuaperting informetion and
thet to the best of my knowbedge and befiel, the cusniities and rabes se
atourste and zre in accordance weth termis of the certract idangilied

r

Gl

Teghnicalsisiance Provider

It — 4 - 2oy

Bdministrative Sign-off

iflig laeay

Oate



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRAC
General Information TT

[ PRHET— Corirset Murmibass “:';:::*":? hoerboners || 'I'-nwﬂ%! |
wridl b raefal: ] T
2027WAGZ-WC- 0 ves g R
Elhha EMD 10 (4] |
¥ paminar; TS MM i) fnvmdy] 35 1Rt 2o
Applicant
Land Oteurier Wame Ednn = Tor cea=
Patrick Judge 58653 Hwy 42 Kellogg, MM 55945

Wi A G Wi rma b P e g e ey s BT sobessa s B T L T e ————— |

Conservation Practice Location

fup Ramg, Turwrmunia e Rasge fia.: Tactmn N, MM

Highland 109 11 24 SE, NW

Con In io
| (wej, the Undersigned, do heveby reguess cast share asiistanca to help defray the cost af installing the following pr hetica(s) listed on
the second page of this contrace. |tis snderstaad that |

1. The land eccupler is responsibie for full establishment, speration, snd maintenance of all practiceds) applied under this program to
ensure that tha conservation objectives arg met and the effective life, a |

minimam of 1 years, is aohisved, The speific operation ard maintenance requirements for the consendtion practice(s] Ested arg
described in the Operatian and Maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technleal assistance provider

2. Should the land oorupier fall 1o maintads the prcticeis| during fis effective iife, the land accupier is rable to theorgenization for

equivalent ruteclinnnuﬂhe soil and water resources,
S WLtle 0 TS [and 15 iraniterred 1o anomer party Detare aXpiration of the atoramentionag Effectivg 1, if shail ne e

responsibility af the landownar who signad this contract 1o advise the new mener that this contraet is in force and fo notify othar

Parties to the eontract of the transier,

4. Practicefs) must be planqed and instalfad ia accordance with technical standards e tpecifications of the:
-h.-:::—:. —

S 340 covar crop

5. Increasesin the practice(s) vnits or COsh st be 3
condithoan to incraase the PaVmMeEnts, [

6. This contract, when approved by the organization board, will remain in effect undass canceled or amended by mutual agreemant.
If practice(s] covared by this contract have not bean completed by 11/1/2022, 11/1/2023, 117142024, this contract will e
automatically terminated an that date. [

7. Reimbursement requests must ba supported by & complated voucher,

Applicant Signatures

The land occupier's signature indicatss grapment ti:

1. Grant the organization's representativals| access to the parcel{s) whare the conservation practice(s] will be locatsd.

2. Cbain any parmits required In canjenction with the completion of the practicels) prior to starfing wark an the p!:::tilzels.].

3. Berespansible for the operstion and maintensnce of consemation practice(s) zpplied undar this BFOpErEm in accardance with an
Dperation and Maintenance Plan prepared by the technical zezistanca providar.

4. Notaccept ary other state ar federal funds for the practicels] named in this AFToETHENT,

PRraved by the ofganization board through amendrment thi} contract a2 a

JaH Lo @ Ve

P AR |




L m‘ur.-'ulanﬂm AL

g-w-Zz }W . Mﬁ ,

Sdwti, | e e appd pas | ofe-mdimm

£7907 flbl Phinues MN  §556 o |

Consaervation Practice
The pritnary practice for which cast-share b regqueesed {s 340 cover crops

d ul r ] i
Betese slardard}s! r wlgkle camaponert |H-|mn-|:dﬁid.¢|.-. O ves E = | e it
4
340 cover orops |[_ﬂ,ﬂ“ Sl Eves: NG 31 acres

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
I'have the appropriate techinical expertise and have reviewsd the site where the above-listed practice is to be instalisd
and find it is needed and thet the estimaied quantities and costs are practical and reasenabis,

-~ bratons ¥ el By o Prarcadier

elr/zz | U piph
L

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The crganization board or coundd has autharized the fallowing for fmancal assistance, total pet 10 sxcead & rate of: Saffacre
l.'-cl'r | —— s |T|':.|'.'-'l¢,-|l.'|n1-'--|nl

jt}f 7IAL ili A |‘ ﬂ) igq 7 $3,840.00

(e E@P’;Lu_d- J‘;M? beood Vi Apcloh—



FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Mame: Mark Lehnertz

Address: 21077 595th 5t ==

City, State, Zip:  Kellogg, MN 55045

Contract Mo.:  24-CC-7 Total Amaount Autharized: M,EESIII

[¥rom conkracth i
Practice Quantity Unit Unit Rate Total
340 Cover Crops 21.3 ac 550.00 54,065.00
PAYMEMNT REQUEST: 54 065.00
I cartiy that thig is an acurabe ard tree summiaton of tha abowve praject.
Wk Aedmaid 115°3Y

Fayen E,Edull,rl- L] Date
PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A, Type of request ipartial ar final): Final

B. Payment amount requested: %4.065.00

€. Total Ameunt Autherized; 54,065.00

L. Total previous partial payments;

E. Amgunt available (€ - %4,065.00

Amount Approved for This Veucher: £4,065.00 -
|cemot exceed Total Amownt Auchorized]

Technical Certification Administrative Certification

| oty that an inspacsion has been pedormed and as-buid
rocoesved and Ehak the fe s sdentfiod wesder the Bracten
Irfarmation wsctian of thes form have been eemplited end are i
piciardarce with the reguested practice standards and
el i o

| perify that | haee reviswed this woucher and all supparting inforreation are
that to the bost af iy knesledge and beked, the quantities and rates are
accurate and arg in scoavdante with lerms of the contract identfied

hesvis Bammoli

Admirsralve Lign-off

J'J‘f!q;::.ﬂa..ﬂ

Data



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Trganizartizn; T Coniva fiamber ::::lt:‘ Amsndment [ Canoeled D
- D vEe o Mesting Datefs]: Brard Bactmy Dateiy:
abasha SWCD 24-CC-F MO
"I paniract smariden, aach amendmen farmd el ne tes corracs
Applicant
[T ——r— | ST 21 code
ark Lehnerte 21077 595th 5t Kellogg, MM 55945

* P2 e 00T, Theg W] b (Pel afd iead brlhe gndus tookerpenes oudmigrated o the prosp spreemenl o nd e 2o AEAE i #Emed Hndb Form

Conservation Practice Location

ST Fiman; Tawmibig Pe- Fangr flz.; Sectlos Wi, LI'E.;I.H-
SLIZ MWL/8 and NL1S2
reenfield 110 g 31,36 N1/2 NE1/4

Contract Information

I {we), the undersigned, do hereby réguest cost share assistance to help defray the cost of Instaliing the fallowing practice)s] Bsted on
the second page af this contract. M k= understood that:

1. Theland occupier i responsible for full establishment, eperation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

dpplied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice s maet and the effactive iife, a
miniriury of 1 years, s schieved. The specific operation and maintenance reguirements for the conservation practice listed are

described in the operation and maintenance plan prepared far this contract by the technical sssistance provider.

2. Shoukd the land oocupier fail to malntain the practice during s effeetve life, the land occupior 15 liabbe to the State of Minnesots
for the emeunt up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance recelved 1o Install and estzblish the practice unless the failure was
caused by reazons beyond the land ocoupier's control, or if conssrvation practices are applied at the land occupier’s expense that

provide aquivalent protaction of the sodl and water resources.
3, iftitle to this land is transferred to another party before ekpiration of the aforementioned life, it shall ba the responsisdlicy of the

landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract iz in force and to notify other parties to the contract of
the transfar,
4,  Practicels) must ba planned and installed in accordance with teehnical standards and w‘ﬁ:uiqq of tha:

{ covar crops singks specias

& L . w B
5. Increases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization boaa rddhrsaeh arrwendment of this contract 45 a
condition to inerease the casi-share payments.
6. This contract, when approved by the organization board or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by migtual
agreement, except where installations of practices covered by this eeatract have not been installed by 11/1/2024, this contract will be
avtarmatically ferminated on that date
7. Reimburserment reguests must be supported by a completed voucher,

i

Applicant Signatures

The land aocupler's signatese indicates agreament to;

L. Granl the organization’s representative(s} acoess to the parcel where the concepyation practice wiil be lacated,

2. Obtain all parmits required in conjunciion with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction ol
the practice.

3. Beresponsibée for the operation and maintenance of conseryation practices spplied under this pragram in accardanca with an
operatien and malntenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider,

4. Mot accept any other state or federal funds for this practice.




| T L nis e g

s | Mk debeud¥

[ 0 r — *

o
Il{g'lllELT [Aciorwm. i diffesma hom assicsm sformenon

SEG4E

eras) (of SEDe @;f’fiﬁ_?_mq

Conservation Practice
The primiady praciee: for which cost-share is requesled is 340 Cover Crops

tlgkl Component Sianderd & Mams reeal Peoamct Comt Entimiarie

iifpw“dhmit-- [Ives [« mo

340 Cover Crops 54, 065.00

i robopral Praszea: YES [_:: (1] n]

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
I have the approgriate technical expartise and have reviewed the site whers the abovedisted practice is to be installed
and find it is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonabie,

i R LS ETER DR Crsr T

ﬂ LA _—
oy /24 | _Jotods S2t2
o

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistance, total nol 1o excesd & rate of: 350/ac

Amount Frogram Name Fiscal Year

54, 065.00 2024 Conservation Contracts 2024

i‘u:. ighorisd & grarers otz drmant bt aeasd
lof 125 (\/g : % | 228 boa ] Aasvluhe $4,065.00




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Marme: Larry Mischle

Address: '5-215'5 258th Ave

City, State, Zip:  Theilman, MN 55045 =

Contract No.:  2024WAGZ-WC-18 Total Amount Authorized: $2,925.00

[Frosm comtract) o .
Practice Cuantity Umit Unit Rate Total
340 Coner Crop - BS acres L4500 %2,825.00
PAYMENT REQUEST: $2,925.00
| certify that 1his is am 2cowrate and trae summation of the shive project.
|
e P 15 (=03 <1

Payee Sipnaturs o ale
PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A, Type of request [partial or final): FiINaL

B. Payment amount requested; 2 Rs, oo

L. Total Amount Avthorized: 52,925.00

0. Tetal previeus partial payments:

E. Amount available |[C - D) 52,925,00

Amount Approved for This Youcher: 5292500
[cannot sxseed Total Amount hutkanoed)

Technical Certification Administrative Certification

| certify that an inspoction Has boon perdarmed ard s8-Buil
recifed ard thet the items idestified uncer the Praciice

Il aton section of this form nave bean completed and ara in
sescedianicg with e recuested proctice standards ard

lcertify that | have reviesed this woudhar ard &l sugpoeting imformation and

thit (o the best of my knowledpe and bellef, the quantities and rate: s
BECur#E e and e in accordanoe wikh tenms of the comtract idardifad

wadfications,
s, R = .. Y
Assiztance Provider Administrative Sign-sbl
f— /8 = 2ot I l"i“ﬁ!]ﬂﬂal-f




FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

T Tither site o = =

O i At Coniract Rumber Nk ApsreinEnl L | Cancaled D
Memting Dateis): [Eaaanl Mdseting Dase|s):
il s 2024WAGZ-WC- [ ves ;
abazha SWC 18 |_?_| MO

I F marrtracd ammended, sttack amend mang tarmd s g this corsact
Applicant

Dk pzd B ma | A e eode

62156 258th Ave
¥ Mischke Theilman, MM 55945

" ES ERaa EOnOENE, S R lar] B FRad aad £ paed stk @il dibdeerian o dnigraied i 1be proep cfrvemei e he oo ageement sitshed wothicfom

Conservation Practice Location

Marra: Townsp pa: Wange M. Saction No. Lﬁm

est Albany 110 12 36 SE1/4

Contract Information

| {wi), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance 1o help defray the cost of installing the following practicals) listed on
the second page of this contract. it is understopd that:

1. Theland occupier s responsibla for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective life, a
minimurn of 1 years, is achieved, The specific operation and meinkenance reguirements for the conservation practice listed are

deseribed in the operation and maintenance plan prepared far this conbract by the technical assistance provider.

2. Should the land occupier fail to maintain the practice during its-effective life, the land aceupler is liable to the State of Minnesota
for the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance recaived toinstall and establish the practice unfess the failure was
caarsed by reasons Geyond the fand occupier’s control, or IF conservation practices are applied at the land occupier's expense that

provide equivalent protection of the sof and water resources.
3. Iftitle to this tand is transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementionad life, it shall be the responsibility of the

lzndowner who signed this contract to advse the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties 1o the contracs of
the transfer,

4, Practice(s) must be slanned and installed in accordance with technical standards and
0 Cover Lrops, snghe speces

ificaticns of the;

5. Increases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a
condition to incraase the cost-share payments.

6. This contract, when approved by the organization board er eounefl, will remain in effect unless cancelad or amended by mutual
agreermient, excepl where installations of practices covered by this contract have net been instalied by 11782024, this contract will be
autormatically terminated on that dage

7. Beimburse#ment reguests must be supported by & completed vaucher.

Applicant Si
The land aocupler's shanature indicates agraament to;

1. Grantthe organization’s representativels) ascess to the parcel where the conservation practice will be located,

2. Obtain all permits required in conjunction with the instaliation and establishmeant af the practice prior ta starting construction of
thi practica.

3. Beresponsibée for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program In accordance with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider

4,  Notaccept any other state or federal funds for this practice.



Ly

- O

%g _ W%Mi/

e

avizwrar, I clisrear Fram :ﬁll

pdd ey F o Pk frod sielagl sigiritian

Conservation Practice

:ﬁ-mlﬂmnn o s Bt e

The: primesy practice for which cost-share is requestad is 340 Cover Crop

lprhl e Camponent Eraadand & Han
3 [Erginaered Practice [Ives [=]wo
330 Cover Crop Elves [Jma

Ii:u:lﬂ-e-'.'.i LI FoH

$2,925.00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

have the appropriate technical exgertise and hawe reviewed the site where the aboave-fisted practice is to be instalied
and find it 15 neddad and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonabie,

o foy } Tz

Vigtaé i S inver Prorkdar

Amount Authorizad for Financial Assistance
The arganization board or coundl| has sutherized the follewing for financial assistance, total mot lo excesd a rate of: 545/ac

Bmount Propram Mame

Fizcal Year

22.525.00 Watershed Allance for the Greater Zumbra

2034

Fra o e Bp e

veia dasinini By

jory1 021 | Jors o harp- 122 beon L nesiludos

52,925.00




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Haima: COOKS VALLEY FARM LLC

Addrgss: 4425 WEST CORD 19

City, State, Zip:  KELLOGG, MM 5585

Contract Mo 24008 Todal Amaunl Authenzed!: $1,083.50

Hicest canirgclh
Practice Cuantity Uit Uinit Rate Tatal
340 Caver Croad M3 acres SAL a0 51,093 50
PAYMENT REQUEST: 51,093.50

Bpersily that The 15dn ebduraie idl brus iummation of the aboes grojact
N A%
Payer Hgnadwre Oaka
PAYMIENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A, Type of requass [partial or fimalj: Final

B. Payment smount requested. $1,063.50

€. Totad Armount Authoried: 2105380

. Tatal previous partial paymenti:

E. Amount availabile [T -0 5109350

Amount Approsed for This Vaucher: £1,093.50

[cannot eaceed Fotal Amsost Ayt ortied|

Technical Certification

teerily that an mspertion has been pefarmed asd xi-bulK
g dnd Lhai the ftdma idenliled inder the Prictice
Wlourmaaiban section of his Toim hawe been completed and ane in
sotsrdence wilh Bre regoesied pracice sandeets and
wpeicanons.

e

Adminkstrative Certification

| eertiby that | hawe resd ewied 1hes veuchor and 2l Bapganing il maiicn aned
that tn the bt of my kngwledze and bebd, the gqoasblies and races 2¢
BCrisane g ang on posordance with teems of the consiet ensled

.

¢ Techal Avvistance Provider
/] -

S

TOLY

Andminictrativn Gagn-off

1 hglaoa

Oase




FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

[epmnizItan Conliact Mumbier: ;ﬁ:::::ﬂ v e r_-J Cameiasd D

[:I ¥ESg o i st i Dl aard Merting Btejslh
Wabaszha SWCD 24-CC-9 71 NGO
Bt corm ey s o, 1sch ofas deeeel formial o B coniran
Applicant

nd Decupier Mame fdreas ¥op code

COOKSWVALLEY FARM LLC IH&IIE WEST CORD 15 KELLOGG, MM am945
* F i o conirees, e it e el e tignind by e ETORs IRER LR G R SRuEAREd =" Lt Bea i G el §oup s gt et twcheed S0 jhin lern
Conservation Practice Location )
amrehip home Torwrahip So: Raage bn.: SO i 1.|'?l.:l..l"l
GLASGOW 110 11 ‘ 24 Wif25wW/ 14

Contract 1@[mgt'ﬂn

I [we}, the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on
the second page of this contract. |t i3 understood that

1. The land occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment critena

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective life, a
minimum of 1 years, is achieved, The spacific operation and malntenance requirerments for the conservation practice lsted are

described in the operation and maintenance plan prapared for this contract by the technical assistance provider,

2. Should the land occupéer f2il to malntain the practice during its sfective life, the land occupler is lable 1 the State of Minnesota
far the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial sssistance received to install and estabiish the practice unless the fallure was
caused by reasons beyond the land eccupier’s control, or i conservation practices are applied at the land occupier's expense that

provwide equivalent protection of the sall and water resources,
3. W title to this land Is transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the responsibility of the

landpwner who sipned this contract to advise the new owner That 1his contrzct is in force and to notify othear parties to the contract af
the transfer,

4.  Practicels] mast be pianned and instalied in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

0 COVER CROPE - SINGLE &

5. Imcreases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the arganizgation board through amendment of this contract as 3
sandition 16 mcrease the cost-share paymants

6. Thig eontract, when spproved by the organization bosrd or councll, will reenzin in effect vhles eapnesled oF amandad by mutual
agreement, sxcept where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 11/1/204, this contract will be
automatically terminated on that date.

7. Reimburiement requests must be supported by a compieted voucher.

Applicant Signatures

Thee land oecugier's signature indicates agreament to:

1. Grant the organization’s reprosentative(s] access to the parcsl whene the conserdation practice will be located.

2. Dbtain all permits reguired in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction af
the practice,

3. Baresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordance with an
operstion snd misintenance plan prepared by the technlcal assistance provider,

A, Mat acceptany other stats or federal funds for this practice



| BT and 1 compar

4 |42 Mw /LL} A‘,:

avlewian, § iV geaa] Poe pppatanl

| iomi Wkgu"a—a

[, # o Hhererd, Fom eo o efcrmcise

WHY3 '+ W. (nhy V1l k. '.{Ellcﬁ, Wi SRS
5

Conservation Practice
The primary practice for wikdch cast-share i requested is 340 COVER CROPS
Tigr ok oo m Sardars B & Tortal H ¥
T ompane i =T b s |:| - El ) oial Project Cast Estimate
340 COVER CROPS Imhp.ulmm Flves o $1,003.50

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

| hawe the approprate technical expertise and have reviewsd the site where the above-listed practice is to be Instaliad
and find it & needed and that the sstimated guantitics and costs are practical and reasonable,

] pchivm | Mmraras Fyse dar
e f9 fapry % e o

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The orgenization board or council has authorized the following for finandial assktance, total nol to exceed a rate of:  545/ac

Ameunt Program Mame Fiscal Year
51,093.50 IConsersation Contracts 2624
Cain pormari et e Wracs Lot Badbwmicrs
(o] tiatly ,ngp M 2 Do ppps bk $1,093.50




FLAT RATE - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

JAYEE AND COST INFORMATION _
i Hyde Park Holsteins :
Bdddress E_EHE I:l'ﬂﬁ' 60 55991 B )
ciy, State, Zip.  Zumbro Falls $2,000.00
o R B e thorized: L -
contractMe.:  DWP-25 Yohal Jotigant FLILIS
. {froen coniTact]
Practice Quantity unit Linit Rete L
Un“HE'HT;'!' D{Mmmﬂta NﬂEEEE!‘ Eprimled I m{]m
Racammendations for Corn - Pre Plant N 100 eres e ih
PAYMENT REQUEST: | $1,000.00
{ et ERE Ths o i AL -1 et T iy BERICE
A £ s g2y
Fayee Signitane Date
PAYMIENT AMD CERTIFICATION INFORBIATICNN
A Tipe-of refuest (parta: prima) Partial
B Payrmemt amount resusiied! £1.000.00
. Tota Amcund AuThGITED 52,000,000
£ Tewal prevnaud parbiol pEyments
F Amount avelishie (€ - 5] 52,000.00
Amount Approved tor This Youcher: £1,000.00 !
rarnt fied Lold AL Auhasidieg, 2
Technical Certification Administrathee Certification

parn iy Akt gn on s G Ean Beef gerRI el S bl
cieunied ard real T faerr ent deed uioet M Fracice
prrfarrmaten ety btk fare heep Beps comphisbisd dnd ok i

stnrdisor wWitt M pegsesled prntue s ilsede and
[LUREF e

-

Techoical Risxianty Pravicer

| uriity that | hive Feviewed | shis vouchet snd all supporting miorratkon s
that o the bésst of my inawiedge and behef, the Quantries Brd Tanms aTe
4o u+ats aned Brg In acrorcants with terms of the contract dentiied.

o bute,

/e 24

” i' l"ﬁJ.d Eﬂ"f

. =




FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Wirgs st T ot Mumbier r::r:;:ﬂ‘ - Bwedmant || ———
N u VEL JBeswd e ling Dakeisd: i M oatig Dateiz):
'Wabasha 5WCD DWP-Z26 [_.;1 [Th ]
BIF ableat | dinerckes alEnbaneasmienr Seesls] fi s rrac
Applicant
N Decugee fame At inn Chy/Stats dip pode
Hyde Park Haolsteins 35129 Hwy &0 Zurnbra Falls 55591
o g o, s rwach s Tl el S W DOEL Qa1 g5 T | B T ] R 1 S e e L e b T e
Conservation Practice Location
cwmatip Mame " Ty N Wangm I Sertion e L2004
Hyde Park 108 I 13 a NE1/4

Contract information

I {wa), 1he undersigned, da heraby request cost share assistance 1o help defray the cost of installing the folfoiwing gractice(s| listed on
the secomd page of this contract. it is snderstood hat:
L The land occupler is responsible for full establishment, operation, and mainterance of all practices and uplend treatment criteria

appliod under this program te snsisre that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the offoctve life, a
mirimum of 2 years, is achieved. The spesilic operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are

described in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider,

2. Should the land eccugier fall to maintain the practice during its effective fife, the fand oecupinr is able to the State of Minnesota
for the amount up 10 150% of the amount of financial assistance recelved to install and establish the practice unloss e Failure was
caused by reasons Beyand the land eccupier's control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land atrupiars expanse that

provide equivalent peotection of the soil and water resources.
i W title to this land i (ransferred 1o another party before expiration of the aforermentioned Iife, it shall be the responshility of the

landewrier whao signed this contract to advise the new owner thet this contract is tn force 2nd to notify sther parties te the contract of
the tramsier,
4. Practicels) must be planned and installed in acoordance with technical standards and specifications of the

5. Increasesin rﬂpm units ar cnﬁuﬂ: be approved by the organization board throuph an:endmn-:nf thes contract as a
condition to Increase the cost-shara payments,

& This centract, when approved by the srganization board or cauncil, will remain in effect unlass canceled or amended by mutig
agreement, excapt where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been instalied by 11/30/2a, 11/30/25, this
rontract will be avtemnatically terminated on that date,

7. Reimbursement requests must be supported by a completed voucher

Applicant Signatures

The land cecupier's sianature indicatas agreement to

1. Grant the erganization's representativels) access to the parcel whare the comservatian practice will be located,

2, Obtair ail permits required in conjunchion with the installation and estebliskrmant of the practloe prior to starting censtruction of
the practhze.

3. Berespansibie for the operatien and maintenance of conservation practices spplisd under this program m acoordanos with &n
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical asslstance provider,

4. Mot accept any other state or federal funds for this practics,



i u b ey, d edbrrend e anp et

: 2 A
v .09 -ﬂ'i Iirme Kt

Sdmi, I e fore e ppliare o Temar

FVEEC (o gg 5y Eamboo Sl o a) ss9ey

Conservation Practice

Thee prisary pracies for wiich cosl-shade i@ mqmsn:d_[_:, University of Minnesota I‘vlll.rnE_:n Recommendations for Corm

bz Lom poresl Sizraand & Msme
= *-’nrm-dhld.r- C1ves [Flmo

University of Minnesota Nitrogen Recammendations for
Corn - Pre-Plant N I:mwr.:lnmu- [F]¥es [Juo

[Toriul Project Cusk Exlrmsts

$3,000.00

Technlcal Assessment and Cost Estimate

| have tha zppropriase technical expertise and have reviewsd the site whese the above-listed practice £ to be instalied

and fird it is neaded and that the estimated quantities and casts are prictics] and reasonable,

i ] B Amineery Fresdee
FENNA RASMUSSON (AR Iate) piean T o PRS0

Cwse JR3a 04 % 37 53 59 0T

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistanca

The grganization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistanca, total not to exceed arate of:  $10/acre
Amoing Program Name Fiscal Year
52,000.00 §Osinking Water Frotection in the ¥arst Raglon 2024

Il-l.l'l'm.ud [ Ir--.la—.nuuhm
B o TdV o
i




Pleaza call offlics at 651-580-2053 or emall sugs

you heve any questions on at'r.mdlng phyr-ir-allr or h:.l phnne WB ha'u'e call-in mpahulstues
for up to 10 people. Phona# 65 i g :

Wabasha 5oil and Water Conservation District

Regular Board Meating
November 21, 2024
B:15 am
611 Broadway Ave.
Suite 108
CALL MEETING TO ORDER
PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE
AGENDA
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker

COMNSENT AGENDA
ftemns on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Board and may be

enacted through ane molion. Any item on the Consent Agenda may be removed by any
of the Boord members for separate consideration,

i. Vouchers — Board Action

A, Warren Cralg Beighley Voucher payment for Contractii 23-05-2 in the
amount of 5255.00 for Practice 314 Brush Management,
{Funding source - FY23 State Cost Share)

B. Gerald VanDewalker Voucher payment for Contract# 24-CC-3 in the
amount of 51,500.00 for Practice 314 Brush Management.
{Funding source — FY24 Conservation Contracts)

C. Cole and David Packer Voucher payment for Contract# 2024WAGI-WC-10
in the amount of 54,500.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 17 payment of
a 2= year contract.

{Funding source —FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro
(WAGZ)

D, Cole and David Packer Voucher payment for Contract#f 22-C5-2 In the
amount of 5176.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 2™ payment of a 3-year
contract.

{Funding source — FY22 State Cost Share)

E. Scott Sexton Voucher payment for Contract# 2024 WAGT-WC-20 in the
amount of $1,345.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1-year contract
complete.

{Funding source — FY24 Watershed Alliznce for the Greater Zumbro
[WAGZ)



Scott Sexton Voucher payment for Contract# 202 4WAGE-WC-19 in the
amount of 51.140,00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1-year contract
complete.

{Funding source — FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro
(WAGZ)

. Meyer's Seeds Voucher payment for Contract¥ 2004WAGZ-WC-12 in the
amount of 52,110.50 for Practice 340 Cover Crops, 1-vear contract
complete.

(Funding source — FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zurnbro
(WAGZ)

. Mark Meyers Voucher payment for Contractif 24-CC-8 in the amount of
$1,089.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1-year contract complete.
(Funding source — FY24 Conservation Contracts)

Allan Marking Voucher payment for Contract# 21-Capacity-7 in the
amaount of 5668.00 for Practice 340 Conver Crops. Third and final
payrment of a 3-year contract.

{Funding source = FY22 Capacity)

Scotch Prairie Farms LLC Voucher payment for Contract# 2024WAGZ-W(-
17 in the amount of 54,500,00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1-year
contract complete.

(Funding source — FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbina
{WAGZ)

. Jon Harvey Voucher payment for Contracti 23-Capacity-5 in the amount

of 54,500.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1-year contract complete.
(Funding source — FY23 Capacity)

leremiah Leonhardt Voucher payment for Contract®# 21-Capacity-8 in the
amaount of %4,000.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. Third and final
payment of a 3-year contract,

(Funding source — FY22 Capacity)

. Roger Walkes Voucher payment for Contractil 2024WinLaC-WAB-007 in
the amount of 51,440.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1-year contract
compiete.

(Funding source — FY24 WinlLac Partnership)

. Mlan lostock Voucher payment for Contract# 2024WAGZ-WC-02 in the
amount of 51,800.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. First payment of a
3-year contract,

(Funding source — FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro
(WAGZ)

. Alan Jostock Voucher payment for Contracti 2024WAGE-WC-03 in the
amount of $800.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. First payment of a
3-year contrack.

(Funding source — F¥24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbra
(WAGZ)

Rachel Walkes Voucher payment for Contract# 23-SHCS-5 in the amount
of 54,470.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1-year contract complete.
(Funding sources — FY23 Soll Health Cost Share $2,749.20, FY23 State Cost
Share 51,382.80, FY24 Conservation Contracts 5338.00)



Q. Bluff Valley Farm LLC Veucher payment for Contract$# 24-CC-10 in the

R.

amount of 51,250.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1 year contract
coamplete.

(Funding source — FY24 Conservation Contracts)

Hureke Dairy Inc. {Paul Huneke) Voucher payment for Contractil
2022IWAGZ-WC-3 in the amount of 51,404.00 for Practice 340 Cover
Crops. Third and final payment of a 3-year contract,

(Funding source - FY22 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbra
{wacz)

Eugene Betcher Voucher payment for Contract# 2022WAGZ-WC-12 in the
amount of $2,000.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops, Third and final
payment of a 3-year contract.

(Funding source — FY22 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro
(WAGZ)

Don Kastella Voucher payment for Contractll 2024WAGZ-WC-09 in the
arnount of 5660.00 for Practice 351 Well Decommissioning.

(Funding source — FY24 Watershad Alliance for the Greater Zumbro
(WAGZ

Gary Timm Youcher payment for Contractif 2024WAGZ-WC-07 in the
amount of $500.00 for Woodland Stewardship Plan.

[Funding source - FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro
(WAGZ

Mehrkens Family Farms Inc. Yaucher payment for Contractl 22-05.2 In
the amount of $7,228.02 for Practices 342 Critical Area Planting, 357
Diversion, 484 Mulching and 460 Land Clearing.

{Funding sources— FY22 State Cost Share 51,924.00 end FY23 Siste Cost
Share 55,304.02,}

« George Tesmer Voucher payment for Contracty 2024WAGF-WT-04 in the

amount of 52,543.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1 year contract

comphete,
{(Funding source — FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro
{WaGZ) -5

George Tesmer Voucher peyment for Contractd 2024WAGZ-WE In the
amount of $1,080.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops: 1% year payment of
3-year contract,

((Funding source — FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greatar Tumbro
(WAGZ)

John Eversman Vioucher payment for Contractlt 23-CWF-WIC-5 in the
amount of 52,011.50 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1 year contract
completo,

{Funding source — FY23 Clean Water Fund — West Indian Creek)

John Eversman Voucher peyment for Contract# 23-Capacity-£ in the
amaunt of 51,687.50 for Practica 340 Cover Crops. 1 vesr contrac
complete,

{ Funding sources — FY23 Soil Haalth Cost Share $.80, FY22 SWCD Local
Capacity $268.96, FY23 SWCD Local Capacity 51,417.74)



AA, Jary Halst Veucher payment for Contract# 24-0C-11 In the amount of
$925.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1 year contract complete.
{Funding source — FY24 Conservation Contracts)

BE. Jelf Wiskow Voucher payment for Contract# 23-Capacity-3 in the amount
of 54,500.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1 year contract complete,
(Funding source — FY23 Capacity)

CC. Oak Leaf Farms LLC Voucher payment for Contract#f 23-SHCS-1 In the
amount of $2.460.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops, 2° year payment of 2
3-vyear contract
{Funding source — F¥23 Capacity)

DD. Burt Schnell Voucher payment for Contract® 2024WAGE-WC-16 In the
amount of $3,555.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1" year payment of 2-
year contract.

{Funding source - FY24 Watarshed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro
(wasZ)

EE. Huneke Bros. LLP (Micah Huneke) Veucher payment for Contract#
JOLPWAGI-WE-B In the smount of $4,000.00 for Practice 340 Cover
Crops. Third and final payment of 3-year contract.

{Funding source ~ F¥22 Watershed Alliznce for the Greater Zumbro
(WAGZ)

FF. Patrick Judge Veucher payment for Contractl 2022 WAGZ-WC-10In the
amount of $1,280.00 for Practice 340 Cover Craps. Third and final
payment of 3-year contract.

{Funding source - FY22 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro
(WaGz)

GG, Mark Lehnertz Voucher payment for Contract# 24-CC-7 in the amount of
54,065.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1 year contract compiete,
(Funding source - FY24 Conservation Contracts)

HH. Larry Mischke Veucher payment for Contract¥ 2024WAGZ-WC-18 in the
amount of 52,925.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1 year contract
complets,

(Furding source - FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro
(WaGZ)

I, Coolks Valley Farm LLC Voucher payment for Contract$ 24-CC-9 fn the
amount of $1,093.50 for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1 year contract
complete.

{Funding source — FY24 Conservation Contracts)

Il Hyde Park Holsteins Voucher payment for Contract® DWP-26 in the
amount of $1,000.00 for U of MN Nitrogen Fertilizar Recommendation for
Corn. 1" payment of 2.year contract,

(Funding source - Drinking Water Protection in the Karst Reglon)

ii. Contracts

lil. Contract Amendments
iv. Grants



Vi

Vil

Wil

IX.

SECRETARY'S REPORT — Board Action
A, October 24, 2024 Meeting Minutes

TREASURER'S REPORT — Board Action
A, October District Financial Statements
Included for your review
B. Program Record = October
The full spreadsheet was sent to the board in advance

PAYMENT OF MOMNTHLY BILLS
A. Manthly Bills in the amount of 5122 537 58 - Beard Action

DISTRICT REP

iChair Report — Lynin Zabel

County Commissioner — Bob Walkes

[Mstrict Manaper Report — Terri Peters

MRCS Report — Christina Taylor = In the packet

District Technician Report- Matt ¥empinger - In the packet

Conservation Planning and Outreach Technician Report- fenna Rasmusson — In the
packet.

MNatural Resources Technician Report— Katelyn Abts = In the packet

Soil Health/Nutrient Management Tech Report — Deanna Pomije — In the packet
Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant Report -Sue Cerwinske — In the packet
BWSR Report -

K. Otheragencies—

mmonEE

LB

OLD BUSINESS
A. Conservation Project — Lynn (oepen to any Supervisor for ideas)
B. Donations for Envirothon Raffle at the MASWCD Convention

MNE SINESS

A. Approve Sue Cerwinske employes recognition for 5 years of service,
$120.00 annual payment on anniversary date. [September 16™ -Board Action

B. Approve Nancy Kuklinski Contract#t 24-5WCDAID-2 in the amount of 5570.00 for
Fractice 314 Brush Management. Install date by 6/30/2024 — Board Action
(Funding source — SWCD Aid)

C. Approve Ermest Walters Contract# 24-SWCDAId-1 in the amount of 51,500.00 for
Practice 314 Brush Management. Install by date 8/31/2025 — Board Action
(Funding source - - SWCD Aid)

D. Approve Dan Baksr Amendment to Contract WS-08 to change instali date to
10/31/2025 for Practice 351 Well Decommissioning — Board Action
{Funding source — Fillmore Drinking Water Protection)



## Shawn Huth Presentation 8:45 am
E. PRAP
FRAP Grant
il. Full Classification and Compensation Study = Board Actlon
. Orgoing Melmienance. - Discussion
F. Accepl Jenna Rasmusson's Reslgnation — Board Action
G. Approve Katie M. Jacobson, CPA Engagement Letter for Auditing 2024 Financlal
Statements. Quote is on last page of Engagement Letter. Fmall from K=tie attached

Lo

fee will be around the $6,000.00 range- Board Action and Signature

Xil.  Board Reports

Whitewater 1P — Lynn

Zumbro 1W1P [WAGZ}- Dag

Dag summary of November 7" meeting in the packet.
WinLaC 1W1P = Lynn

5E SWCD Technical Support JPB - Dag

County Board Meeting = Sharleen

men ppr

n

Upcoming Events:
i.  Thursday, November 28, 2024 Thanksgiving Day — Office Closed
li, Tree Order Forms will be included with the Nov/Dec Newsletter.
iii. MASWCD Annual Convention December 2-4, 2024,
iv. Thursday, December 19", Regular Board Meating
v. Swearing-In Ceremony for all newly elected county officlals is

Friday, January 3, 2025 at 8:15 am in Court Room 2
Sharleen, Chet and Dag

XN, Adjourn — Board Action



Zoom Access for Board Meeting [Board Members need to be present)

hitps:iusi3web. zoom.us/I/81652183448 7 pwd=bTgpONSarFAXaXQ3hfevbih8CwnOCs.1
Meeting ID: B16 5218 3448

Passcode: 833530

I

Il

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District

Regular Board Meeting
October 24, 2024
8:15 am
(New SWCD Office)
611 Broadway Ave.
Sulte 108
CALL MEETING TO ORDER
PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE
AGENDA

Motioned by Kiennert and seconded by Ross to approve The Agenda as presented.
Affirmative: Ress, Klennert, Zabel

Opposed: None

Motion Corried

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker

Katie M. Jacobson, CPA — Foam Audit Presentation of Wabasha Soil and Water
Conservation District Annual Report for the Year Ended December 31, 2023,

A. Approve Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District Annual Report/Audit for the
Year Ended December 31, 2023 as presented by Katie M. lacobson, CPA and approve
for Katie b. lacobson, CPA to send it to the State Auditor and BWSHE — Baard Action

Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to opprove Wabasha Soil and Waoter
Conservation District Annual Report for the Yeor Ended December 31, 2023 as
presented by Katie M. jocobson and to opprove Kotie M. Jocobson, CPA to send it to
the State Auditor (05A) and BWSR.

Affirmative: Ross, Klenneri, Zobel

Coposed: Mone

Motion Carried

CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action
Items an the Consent Agenda are consideved to be routine by the Board and may be
enacted through one motion. Any item on the Consent Agenda may be removed by any
of the Board members for separate consideration.
A, Silver Spirit Farm LLE Voucher payment for Contract# 2024WinLac-Wab-003 in the
amaunt of $1,500.00 for Practice 340 cover crops - final
[Funding source = F¥24 WinlaC Partnership)
B. Jacob Meyer Voucher payment for Contract# 22-319WIC-1 in the amount of
52,000.00 for Practice 340 cover craps — final year.
{Funding source — 319 Focus Small Watershed — West Indlan)




Jeff Wiskow Contracti# 23-Capacity-3 in the amount of 54, 500.00 for Practice 340
Cover Crops. One year- Install by date 11/1/2024,

[Funding source — FY23 Capacity)

. John Eversman Contracti 23-Capacity-4 in the amount of 51,687.50 for Practice 340
Cover Crops. One year — Install by date 11/1,/2024.

(Funding sources — FY 2023 Local Capacity 51,417.74, FY 2022 Local Capacity
5268.96, and FY 2023 Soil Heath Cost Share 5.80)

- Jon Harvey Contractlt 23-Capacity-5 in the amount of 54,500.00 for Practice 340

Cover Crops. One year = install by date 11/1/24,

[Funding source —FY 2023 Capacity)

Mark Lehnertz Contract# 57-CC-7 in the amount of 54,065.00 for Practice 340 Cover
Crops. One year = Install by date 11/1/24.

(Funding source — FY 2024 Conservation Contracts)

. Mark Meyers Contractif 24-0C-8 in the armount of 51,089.00 for Practice 340 Cover
Crops, One year— Install by date 11/1/24.

(Funding source — FY 2024 Conservation Contracts)

. Cooks Valley Farm LLC Contract¥# 24-CC-9 in the amount of 51,093.50 for Practice 340
Cover Crops, One year — Install by date 11/1/24.

{Funding source = FY 2024 Conservation Contracts)

Bluff Valley Farm LLC Contract# 24-0C-10 in the amount of 51,665.00 for Practice 340
Cover Crops. One year — Install by date 11/1/24.

(Funding source — FY 2024 Conservation Contracts)

Jary Holst Contract# 24-CC-11 in the amount of $925.00 for Practice 340 Cover
Crops. One year— Install by date 11/1/24,

{Funding source —FY¥ 2024 Conservation Contracks)

John Eversman Contract#® WF-WIC-5 in the amount of 52,011.50 for Practice 340
Cover Crops, One year — Install by date 11/1/24.

[Funding source = FY 2023 Clean Water Fund = West Indian Creek)

Rachel Walkes Contracti# 23-5HCS-5 in the amount of 54,470.00 for Practice 340
Cover Crops. One year — Install by date 11/1/24,

(Funding sources — FY 2023 Soil Health Cost Share $2,749.20, FY 2023 State Cost
Share %51,382.80 and FY 2024 Conservation Contracts 5338.00.)

. Kurt Schnell Contract# 2024WAGZ-WC-16 in the amount of 57,110.00 for Practice
340 Cover Crops. Two years — Install by dates 117124 and 11/1/25.

(Funding source — FY 2024 Watershed Alllance for the Greater Zumbro (WAGZ)

. Scotch Prairle Farms LLC Contracty 2024WAGZ-WC-17 in the amount of 54, 500,00
for Practice 330 Cover Crops. One year — Install by date 11/1/24.

(Funding source = FY 2024 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbra [WAGZ)
Larry Mischke Contract# 2024WAGZ-WC-18 in the amount of 52,925.00 for Practice
340 Cover Crops. One year — Install by date 11/1/2024,

{Funding source — FY 2024 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro (WAGZ)
Seott Sexton Contract# 2024WAGZ-WC-19 in the amount of $1,140.00 for Ptractice
340 Cover Crops. One year — Install by date 11/1,/2024,

(Funding source = FY 2024 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro [WAGZE)



Wil

Vil

0. ScottSexton Contracti 2024WAGZ-WC-20 in the amount of 51,345.00 for Practice
240 Cover Crops. One year — Install by date 11/1,/2024.

{Funding source — FY 2024 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro (WAGZ)

R. Reger Walkes Contractif 2024WinLac-Wab-007 in the amount of $1,440.00 for
Practice 340 Cover Crops., One year — Install by date 11,/1/2024,

{Funding source — FY 2024 WinLaC Partnership)

5. Kent Crary Contract# 20-WWDWP-14 in the amount of 54,335.00 for Practice 340
Cover Crops. One year — Install by date 11/1/2024.

{Funding source = FY 2020 Whitewater Drinking Water Protection Program)

T. Roger Walkes Contract# 20-WWDWP-18 in the amount of %3, 560,00 for Practice 340
Cover Crops. One year — Install by date 11/1/2024.

{(Funding source = FY 2020 Whitewater Drinking Water Protection Program)

U. MHN Board of Water and Soil Resources Grant Amendment far 2022/2023 SWeD
Programs and Operations Grant — Wabasha SWCD. To extend the 2023 — State Cost
Share Fund to December 31, 2025,

V. MHN Board of Water and Soil Resources Buffer implermentation Grant Agreement —
Grant 1D8 P25-0650 for 520,000,00,

Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to approve the Consent Agenda as
presented.

Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zobel

Opposed: None

Motlon Carried

** Dave Capeland, BWSR stated that in the future there should be separate
Consent Agendas for octions on Contracts, Vouchers ond Grants.

5 ARY'S REPORT —B ion
& September 26, 2074 Meeting Minutes
Motioned by Ross and seconded by Klennert to approve The Secretary’s Report
@s written.
Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zobel
Opposed:. None
Maotion Carried

TREASURER'S REPORT — Board Action

A September District Fnancial Statements
Included for your review
B. Program Record —September

The full spreadsheet was sent to the board in advance
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to approve The Treasurer’s Report
as presented to the best of our ability.
Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabel
Opposed: None
Motion Carried



X.

X

PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS
&, Monthly Bills in the amount of 42, 71860 - Board Action

Mationed by Klennert ond seconded by Ross to approve Payment of the Maonthily
Bills in the amount of 542, 718.60.

Affirmative; Ross, Klennert, Tobel

Opposed: None

Motion Corried

DISTRICT REPORTS
A, Chair Report—Lynn Zabel

Lynn reported the he ottended Area 7 Supervisor ond Employee Fall meeting in
Austin, Oct. 22*. Chuck Rou, MASWCD President reported thot Strotegic Planning
Funds from the State were set for 515 miltion /2yrs and dropped to 512 millian.
Two topics thot will be discussed ot the Dec. convention: “Intellectual IQ-Learn how
to Work Together and Bylaw change for President’s term to 4 — 2-year terms.
Luther Newton, NRCS flelded guestions from districts wondering why NRCS's are
moving away from SWCD's. Dave Copeland stoted that obout 15 yeors ogo NRCS
pulled Admins oway and created FPAC, They don't know field offices of NRCS and
don’t know relationships with SWCDs. They are not in MN but moking lecsing
declsions. This is nof o new Esue and Troy Daniell is aware of it., but not much he
can do. Terri stoted thot we like being down the hall from NRCS ond F3A os we
work on o lot of profects together.

Dave said he apprecioted Luther Newton's stotement “We all have the same goal
to provide good service to cooperators.

*IMore of Dove Copelands report under Letter J — BWSR report)

B. County Commissioner = BobWalkes

Attended AMC District 9 Mecting. Discussed heaith insurance. Wobasha did mot
get the highest award. Other counties have o 34% increase. Mower County is mot
self-insured. They partnered with a local agency and will have o 20% reduction in
premiums. Wabasha works with Intellicents, who ore an insurance negotiotion
consultant. Looking into the next couple of years and, hopefully in 2027 we will see
better premiums.

District Manager Report — Terri Peters

Deanna and Terri attended o meeﬁng with Nutrient Management partners in

Fillmore. Funding through MDA, Sora West will be lead technicion, she hos her
Jaa, Deanna ond Amanda from Winana SWCD will have 4-part troining. They will
be working on the Nutrient Management workload. Priority will be Level 2
DWISMAS. Elgin, Utice ond Wabasha. Outreoch to townships that tested high in
nitrates, over 10%. Work In Wabasha and expand into Goodhue Courrty.

Deanna training, working on spreadsheets to work with landowners.

Terrl going through grants to see which ones may need extension, talk to Dave,
Lot of controcts coming in. Menaging the grants and where the money 15 coming
from. At Board meeting — Terri hod a Grant Visual showing where they are with
funding and where stoff should be spending their time.



Area 7 Supervisor and Employee Meeting, October 22",

Meeting with Bob Walkes and talked about erosion.

Set up Zoom for Katie M Jacobson, CPA to present Audit of December 31, 2023
Financial Statements.

»  NRCS Report — Christina Taylor— In the packet

Main focus reaching out to landowners and gathering documents. Checking caver
crops that hed alreody been planted. Maost will get paid by the end of December.
Producers requesting on to control eresion. Bill surveying for grassed waterways.
Also, producers concerns on buckthorn removal and how to keep it under cantrol.
District Technician Report- Matt Kempinger — In the packet

Matt come into meeting to answer Bob Walkes guestions on report about feediot.
New feedlot is closer to Millville. Waterway in Plainview is outlet of city storm
water system behind Kwik Trip.

Conservation Planning and Outreach Technician Report—- lenna Rasmusson — In The
packet.

Job well done enrolling s0 many cover crops and crushing her cover crop goal.

. Natural Resources Technician Report= Katelyn Abts — In the packet

Congratulations on getting JAA in Brush Management and Windbreak
Rennovation fEstablishment,

+50il Health/Nutrient Management Tech Report = Deanna Pornlje — In the packet
Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant Report -Sue Cerwinske — In the packet

Good joby with the auditor and getting everything they needed to them

smoothly and efficiently.

BWER Report - Dave Copeland

Have had 3 Grant Compliance Speciolists, one for eoch administrative oren.
Becouse of the number, complexity ond different types of the grants, they want to
doubie the number of Grant Compliance Specialists from 3 to 6. State is requiring
monitaring grants with customers, Gabby Holmen was hired and toured the affices
with Julie Krebbs to see how we do time trocking ond gront trocking. Intendiews
first week af November. Vacancy for Boord Conservationist. Hopefully onboard by
end of year. Depending on how BWSR adjusts work areas, should know by Jonuory
if Dave will still be our Boord Conservotionist.

10/23 Officielly informed thot BWSR applied for Regional Conservation Partnership
Program for Water Storage Projects. Request was for 521 Millon Federal Funds
and the State will match with state funds. BWSR is 1 of 92 erganirations selected
by NRCS from around the country thot were approved. BWSR will negotiote and
work on formal agreement with NRCS for RCPP. Sometime in 2025 the ogreement
should be finalized and there will be opportunities for SWCD's, Counties and
Watershed Districts to utilize Fed money for financial @ssistance to producers on
projects for water storoge projects. Funds can be used for easements for wetiand
restorations and any practice that would retain water on the londscope.

Terri asked Dove obout Soil Health Defivery Grant. Federal funds are all for
finoncial assistonce. Funds will come through BWSR ond funds ore motch. Should
come through in the Spring and should be oble to start talking to producers.



Kl

X,

K. Other agencies—

DLD BUSINESS
A Conservation Project —Lynn [open to any Supervisor forideas)
B. Coffee and Conversation — follow up and next steps.

First meeting 10/21/24. Offered farmers to come in and talk with peer group and a

place for mentors to answer guestions. Hod topics for discussion.

Lynn reported someone had brought up why Farm Safety classes aren’t offered ot

school. Winona puts on an event. Extension office?

Viodunteer alfalfia in corn to give o nitrogen benefit. Next meeting third Wednesdoy

maorning of the month. Gove attendees o survey and o fun list of things to do.

Area 7 Meeting follow-up.

Managers tatked about increases in health insuronce ond how other SWCD's

ore hamdling It

= Need to jump down to New Business letter G. because of Bob Walkes time
restraint and want his input.

. Reminder on MASWLCD Convention. Lynn, Sharleen and Terr are registered.

MASWCD Resclutions — Discussion

Oniine ballots need to be completed by 5 pm on November 1,

Dog has done his. Sharleen, Lyan will do their own. Chet would like Sue to help
with submitting his online.

MEW BUSIMNESS
A, Katelyn Abts has her JA4 in Brush Management 314 and Windbreak

Rennovation/Establishment 360, — Board Action

Congratulations Katelyn!

Maotioned by Klennert gnd seconded by Ross to occept Katelyn Abt's JAA in Brush
Monogement 314 and Windbreak Rennovation/Establishment 360,

Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabel

Opposed: None

Motion Carried

. Approve Dennis Anderson Contractsf 24-CC-6 in the amount of 5744.00 for Practice

314 Brush Management — Board Action

(Funding source = FY24 Conservation Contracts)

Maotioned by Ross ond seconded by Klennert to opprove Dennis Anderson Controct
# 24-CC-6 in the amount of 5744.00 for Fractice 314 Brush Manogement.
Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zobel

Opposed: None

Motion Carried

. Approve lune E Ratz Trust Contracti# 24-CC-5 in the amount of 542300 for Practice

314 Brush Management — Board Action

[Funding source = FY24 Conservation Cantracts)

Maotioned by Kiennert ond seconded by Ross to opprove June E Rotz Trust Contract
#24-CC-5 in the amount of 5423.00 for Practice 314 Brush Maonagement.
Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zobel

Opposed: None

Motion Carried



. Apprave Hunter Farms LLC Contract# 2024WAGZ-WC-13 in the amount of 5500.00
For Woodland Stewardship Plan — Board Action

(Funding source — FY 2024 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro (WAGZ)
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to opprove Hunter Farms LLC Contract
# 2024WAGZ-WC-13 in the omount of 5500.00 for Woodland Stewardship Plan.
Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabel

Opposed: None

Notion Carried

Annual Enrollment and Benefits - Schedule time with the Personnel

Commities. Provide with options,

Terri sent Chet and Lynn some insurance information. Woboshe County Health
Insurance has a 28.5% increase this year, Checked SE Coop theirs is more. PEIP
slightly less, but not enough to make a switch. Dodge County goes through private
insurance company. Sent our employee census. They do cost per person and bosed
on age. District would have to set palicy. Lynn said thot he would not like to see
taking oway from wages. No extra money out of their pockets, retention.

Terri will go with the County aption, if we can’t find anything else that is less.
Based on what Terri gets back from request, will send to Chet & Lynn to come to on
agreement ofter discussing and moke decision before next meeting.

Authorization to move zhead with the Personnel Committee decisions, per
discussion — Board Action

Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to approve moving aheod with the
heaith insurance decision that the Personnel Committee makes for the best option.
Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zobel

Opposed: None

Motion Carried

+ [Discussion with County on erosion solutions — meeting held October B.

Terri sent summory follow-up. Need to get some info from Dietrich Flesch,
Waobasha County Engineer. Conversation on Highway Dept. doing culvert
cleanouts. The fields behind that used to be pastures. Cows are gone and now corn
and soybeans. Can the Highway Dept and SWCD werk together to identify problem
areas? Terrisoid they talked about cost and checked In with other SWCDs. Rice
County said cost was 5100,000 to remove and used to cover landfill. Dietrich for
Wabasha County estimated 5200-300 thousond just for Wabashe County and that
doesn't include township roods. Outreach for specific areas and have Dietrich
identify problem areas. Put maps together ond cost for each site.

- National Association of Conservation Districts dues for 2025 - Full Membership
Contribution (Gold) is 5775.00. Dperational expense that can be included in our
Billing rate. — Board Action

We have gone with $775 for the last few years.

Goodhue manages the SE SWCD TA grant.

Valuable to area, covers some staff time. Hopefully will lower dues to SE SWCD
Technical JPB.



Motioned by Ross ond seconded by Kiennert to approve the Full membership
centribution {Gold) $775.00 to the National Association of Conservation Districts
dues for 2025

Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabe!

Opposed: None

Motion Carried

Xii. Board Reports
A, Whitewater IPE = Lynn
Lynn reported that there is a conflict with next meeting dote since we moved our
board meeting date up a week. Changed next meeting to December 20™ ot
L:00 pm.
B. Zumbro IWI1P (WAGZ}- Dag
Terri reported there was a planning work group meeting but not a policy meeting.
Discussed changing policy of some payments. Figure out Extro payment for
Continuous CRP.
WinLaC IWI1P - Lynn
SE SWCD Technical Support IPB - Dag
County Board Meeting — Sharleen
Upcoming Events:
L. Tuesday — Thursday, October 29-31, 2024, BWSR Academy at Cragun's
ii. Tuesday, November 5, 2024 Election Day
iii. Monday, Novernber 11, 2024 Veteran's Day — Office Closed
iv. Thursday, November 71, 2024 Repular Board Meeting
v. Thursday, Nevernber 28, 2024 Thanksgiving [Day — Office Closed
wi. Tree Order Forms included with the Nov/Dec Newsletter and an Website.

LU = B

Xiv., Adiourn - Board Action
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to Adjourn meeting ot 10:16 om
Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabel
Opposed: None
Mation Carried

Respectively Submitted By:

Dag Knudsen, Secretary



Monthly Report — November 2024

Matt Kempinger

Projects

e Assisted TSA with design for one new feedlot, waste storage project

e Design work on 3 grade stabilization structures

e Construction monitoring and inspection for 1 grade stabilization structure
e Survey for 2 grade stabilization structures

e Landowner design review for 2 grade stabilization structures

e Initiation of 3 new waterway projects

e |[nitiation of 1 new WASCOB project

e Prepare voucher for 1 grade stabilization structure project

Others

e 2 WCA enforcement cases

e Reviewed 1 new WCA application

e Assist Goodhue County with WCA considerations for proposed project in Lake city
e Lower Zumbro and West Indian Creek outreach for prairie strips

e General project & contract management

e Answered general resource questions from public and assisted where possible



Monthly Report — November 2024

Jenna Rasmusson

Programs
e Cover Crops - Provided technical assistance for cover crop planning in office and in the

field. Contacting operators from last year for reenrollment. Assisting new enrollments.
0 Finaltotals available!

= Contracted cover crop acres that pass practice standard: 2,594.5 acres
e Total for 2023 was ~1,250 acres

e Some repeat contracts decreased in acres this year due to crop
rotation.

=  Cover crop acres self-reported by farmers that were not enrolled in cost
share program: 2,157.9 acres.

e Some of these acres were ineligible for funding because they already
reached the maximum number of fundable acres, or they did not
want to follow NRCS practice standards and planted on their own.

Education/Outreach
e Assisted in planning Coffee and Conservation meeting at the SWCD office.

Other/Training
e BWSR Academy — Attended Oct. 29"-31%

0 Attended courses in Selling Conservation, Grazing practices, Chloride pollution and
water quality monitoring, Pollinator conservation, Design lab, GIS, Conservation
seed mixes, and Designing engagement.

0 |hadaspecialinterestinthe Design Lab course:

= Collaborated with technicians across the state to develop a workshop for
non-operating landowners. Learned from their experiences in how to
promote conservation on rented acres and remove barriers to program
participation. This could be a future workshop in our county.



Katelyn Abts - November Board Report

Programs
Conservation Contracts

e 2 Brush Management projects ready for approval
DNR Groundwater Observation Monitoring

e Well level measurement taken from observation well
WAGZ

e 1 contract for cost-share on forest stewardship plan completed
o Communication with landowner on well sealing

WinLAC

o Working on 1 pollinator planting project
e Working on 2 tree/shrub establishment projects
o Working on 1 windbreak project

West Indian Creek Watershed
e Working on 1 windbreak project
Buffer Law
e 1 site visit to a previously non-compliant buffer
Other
Tree Sale
e 4 tree orders taken in
Training
BWSR Academy - Courses

¢ Unconventional Invasive Woody Management Strategies

o State Agency Partners in Conservation

e The Magic School Bus Dives into Conservation Contracts

o 1W1P- Assess, Amend, Engage!

e Residential Landscape Planning for Pollinator Conservation

e Practical Climate Adaptation Tools and Resources That You Can Use in Your Work!
o How to Write Something They’ll Want to Read

¢ APollinator Powerhouse: Raingardens are the Answer!



Report to the Wabasha SWCD Board — November 21, 2024

Deanna Pomije, Soil Health Nutrient Management Specialist

Training:
BWSR Academy, Oct. 29-31

Selling conservation in MN, ask questions, consider cultural & economic concerns, work
the topic of their resource concern

“Plans are useless, planning in indispensable.” -Eisenhower

Advanced rotational grazing — taking rotational grazing a step further by diversifying how
you graze, mix things up for increased production. We haven’t seen the top of
production yet!

Turning Red Acres Green with Conservation — looking at low producing parts of field and
working with producers on other conservation options for this land (CRP, etc.), consider
the bottom line/net income over crop yield

Source Water Protection — learn groundwater terminology and about our work to come
here in Wabasha on nitrogen management with our groundwater in mind.

Unleash Your Creativity — learn techniques to brainstorm through a problem (ind. or in a
group), could be a tool for more outreach

USDA on-line unconscious bias training

RUSLE 2 — Ag. Equipment Nov. 13-14, Jackson MN (Revised Universal Soil Loss Equation ver.

2)

1-day spent on using RUSLEZ2, exercises, software tour and use, nutrient management
John Deere presentation / discussion on ‘See and Spray’ technology & tillage equipment
Tour of Fendt tractor factory — humbling experience, huge factory, saw the whole line

Work Coordination & Meetings:

Much cover crop practice verification with Jenna, site visits, photo documentation &
process payment vouchers, etc. — met new producers

Verification on Nitrogen application practice within U of MN recommendations, Siewert
Meeting other SWCD partners 11/21 to learn MPCA’'s manure management spreadsheet
and collaborate on getting started on the MDA grant work plan activities.

Set up RUSLE2 and ArcGIS Pro (thanks to Matt) on my computer

Focus for Dec. will be Mehrken’s CNMP (comprehensive nutrient management plan),
due 1/10 for EQIP project ranking

Outreach & Client Contacts:

Preparation for our 2nd monthly ‘Coffee and Conservation’ soil health, 11/18
o 5 producers at Oct. meeting, 4 at Nov. meeting
o Great conversation around a variety of conservation topics: erosion, nutrient
management, cover crops, tillage



o Flyer prep. & email producers — invitation



Insurance benefits will be provided insurance-eligible employees effective on the first of the
month following the month of hire. The SWCD will review its contributions on an anmual basis.
All insurance benefits offered through the cooperative plan with Wabasha County are subject to
the terms of the individual plan of insurance and the limitations, benefits, and conditions
established by the insurance carrier.

Employees participating in the SWCD's group health insurance plan who terminate employment
with the SWCD will receive a notice of their right to clect continued insurance coverage
consistent with state and federal law, incloding, but not limited to, the Consolidated Omnibus
Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985 (“COBRA") (as amended). The notice will be prowvided in
accordance with such laws and employees must comply with those laws if they wish to continoe
coverage after separating from the SWCD's employment.

Retirement Program

SWCD employees are eligible (and required at 2 designated pay point) to participate in the
Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA). The deducted amount will be deducted from
the employee’s salary based on the terms, limitations, benefits, and conditions established by
PERA.

Other Benefits —

Other benefits will be available to the employee as provided through the cooperative plan with
‘Wabasha County; such benefits could include, but are not limited to dental insurance. vision
insurance, short- and long- term disability, savings accounts, ete. The District reserves the right
to offer or discontinue these benefits at any time.

Employee Recopnition
Employees will be recognized for years of service at five-year intervals. Recognition will consist
of the following annual reward to occur on the anniversary of the employee’s hire date:

F—

Years of Service Reward
| Year 5 %120 annual payment on

anmiversary date

Year 11 - 14 $240 annual payment on
anniversary daie

Year 15-19 5360/ year annual payment on
anmiversary date

Year 20 - 24 £480/year annual payment on
anmiversary daie

Year 25 - 29 5600/ year annual payment on
anniversary Jate

Year 30 - 34 $720year annual payment on
anniversary date

Year 35 -39 E840 year annual payment on
anniversary date

19



Sue Cerwinske

tart Date

8/16/2015

Employee Recognition Annual Reward on Anniversary Date
Mot PERA eliglble
Updated 3-5-2024
Year5  Years 6-10 Years 11-14
512000 5120.00 5240.00
Year 5 5 years Years for Payroll 4 vears

9/16/2024 S120.00 9/16/2030 - 5/16/2033  5240.00
9/16/2025 - §/16/2029 $120.00



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTAMCE CONTRACT
General Information

Digarization Cortret Member Caher stane of amendment || Captebad ||
-l et Tumds?
[Jves piertieg Dbt Boosrs mtertieg Dataje):
Wabasha SWCD 24-5WCDATH-2 (7] mo

"It canfrect smended, st amsndrmsnt fonme s in s cosiract

pr=rry R o oot
1501 River Dr s Wabasha, MM 554981

* I L e cophiied. B et o Hiad s mprad by i orep tookeipe man 51 dotigraned b The gIee o sgres men a3 vl rha @eow il armveraid Jdaned |o vy form

Conservation Practice Location

Tammlip dume Townehin Fa| g fa. SrbEn Mo el
Greenfield 110 10 15 MW, S
Contract Information

I {wel. the undersigned, do hereby request cast share assistance to halp defray the cost of Installing the fallowing practice]s] Bsted on
the second page of this contract. it is undersiooed that:
1. The land occupser is responsibla for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treabment ¢riteria

applied under this pregram to ensure that the conservation objective of the practics i met and the effective ife, a
rmimirmam ol 1 years, B achieved, The specific operation and maintenance reguiremants for the conservation practoe listed are

described in the operation and maintenanos plan prepated for this contract by the technical sssistance pravider.

2. Should the fand occupier fail to mamtain the practice during its effective life, the land occupier is kb to the State of Minnosota
for the amount ug to 150% of the amount of froncial asstance receiced to install and establish the practice usless the fallure was
caused by reasons beyand the fand pocugder's control, or if conservation practices ace applied at the land accupier’s expense that

mrovide UIUHEﬂtﬂELﬂL‘iinn af the sail and watar resources.
3 T TITe T TS § 15 IFANSTETEQ T aN0Ier party DeTore expiration of e alorementionss (i, [T snall pe Tne FESpOnNEDITY of the

landowner who signed this contract to adwse the new owner thal this contract is in farce and §o notify other partias to the contract of
the transfar,
4. Practiceis) must be planned and instalied in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

e -
||=Eru5h Management 314 ||

5. Increases inthe practice units or cost mu5mm amendmaent of this contract as a
condition to increase the cost-share payments,

% This contract, when approved by the organization beard or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual
agreomant, except where installations of practices covered by this contract hove not been installed by 530724, this contract will ba
iu1.r_1rrrj'.in|‘.'H|'|r terminated an that dats.

T.  FEeimbursemdnl reguests mest be supported by a3 completed woucher,

Applicant Signatures

The tand occupler's signature indicates agreement to;

1. Grant the organization’s representatve(s| aceess to the parcel where the conservation practice will be lpcated,

2.  Obtain all permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of
the practice.

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of consenvation practices applied undar this program in accordance with an
aperation and maintenance plan prepared by the technlcal assistance provider.

4. Motaccept anyother state or federa] funds for this practice,




|Lorsd Dooopaer

[ 17 /.

Juaradoreie, ¥ 03¥ roikn

|matdrmic, df dibbemenl Nt aygdacind sformatn

Conservation Practice

The primmary practice lar which cosi-share is requeesbed is Brush Management 314
Elgihle Crenpoeeat Starcdaed & Mame l chise b Ows Eng [Tt Frojurct o Cvtmase
Brush Management 314 I TR EIYeS [Ino 570,00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

I have the appropriate technical Expertise and have reviewad the site where the above-listed practice is to be installad
and find it is needed and that the ectimated quantities and costs are practical and ressonakle,

oz |2 27, tt—

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance

The crganization board or cowncil has authorized the following for financlal assistance, total not to exceed 7 rate of!  5300/zcre

Amount Frogram Name Fiscal Year
570,00 SWED Alg 2024
L
I:l#: Iﬂlﬂ'\artrl::l-nu-un | ] daranin Seatigiopd
$570.00




USDA United States 314 Brush Management

==y Department of
_ Agriculture Implementation Reguirements
Froject or
Producer: Nancy Kuklinski Contract: 24-SWCDAid-2 ——
Location;: Wabasha 15 County: Wabasha
Farm Name: 464 Tract Number: 1984

This practice applies to all lands
except active cropland where

J ] - .
Photo by Minnescts Department of Agrivebure = i o3
Glossy Bucktharn-Rhamnus Japanese Barberry - Berberis i al, ’"_"'d"”'“"m- .
framzula thunbergii DC. g pielation of woody (non-

herbaceows or succulent) plants
i5 desired.

DA R Photo by LIS0A-MRLS (WSL}
Grm' Alder — Alnus i m-u;am (L.} MMultiflora Rose = Hosa muoltiflors
Moench Thunh.

Gﬂphe'r.?mrf e Call Usility Services 651-454-0002 or 800-252-1 166

Create the desired pirml cnmnumi:'; consistent with the ecological site or a desired state within the
gile descriplion.

Festore or release desired vegetative cover to protect zoils, control erosion, reduce sediment, improve
water quality or enhance hydrology.

Mlaintain, modify, or enhance fzh and wildhifiz habitat,

O

O Improve forage accessibility, quality, and quantity for livestock and wildlife.

0 Manage fucl loads 1o achieve desired results.

Control pervasive plant species to a desired level of trcatment that will ultimately contribute to creation
or maintenance of an ecological site description “steady state,” addressing the need for forage, wildlife
hahirar and water quality,

F‘l |1|{1!| EE S adkais. _|I.||] l'.'}'ErJ.I-'l. Fivek

“lear buckhomn and other woody invasive species 10 allow more sunlight to penetrate and pmmntﬂ
zeneration of native trees and bushes,

MM MRCS Page 1af & My 2024

USDE m.an pzual nppartuniny prosider, sm paoves. pd benger,



314 = Brush Management
implementation Reguirements

Tresmment Metliod sk and Pianiz s fochoclall that annit
i

Site-specific requirsments are listed below and are prepared in accordance with the Minnesota NRCS Field Office

Technical Gurde.
Plan map is attached Soil map s attached
Biological Treatment Methods and Plans Mot Applicable
Freldis): Acres:
Target species:
Pretreatnent density of target plants;

Posttreatment density of target plants:

Biological treatment references;

Relense date, kind and number of biological agents,
msects, plants, discases or grazing animals to be used:

Timing, frequency, duration and intensity of grazing or
browsing;

Planned % cover or %o defoliation of target species:

Mimimum grazing height of desirable forapes:

Special mitigation, precautions of requirements:

[ ] See(PS 528 Prescribed Grazing Plan i1f applicablz)

MM NRCS Page 2 of 5

UEDE b an egual ooy prosedier, emplayer. and lander,

May 2024




314 = Brush Management
Implementation BEequirements

Chemical Treatment Methods and Plans [ Not Applicable

Facld{si: Acres: 1.9

Target ﬁmﬁ:Bmkﬂmm, White Mullberry

Pretreatment density of target plants: gpng 1 oeg

Posttrcatment density of target pE&m:iEH than 15%

hitps:Swwrw dnr. s v i - /
e :mt:ﬁ'sa g state mnus/invasivesterrestrialplants'woody/buckthom/e

Dates or plant growth stage for effective treatment: Fall 2024, Spring 2025

Specinl mitigation, application technigues, timing Refer to product label and DNE website above,
eonzideration for safe and effective applications:

Follow all product label iﬂHﬂNﬁﬂlIE:‘ﬂg

WIN-PST or similar evalustion is artached and was discussed with landowner in formulating
altemanves, Summarize herbicide nzks below.

Eiskz: with listed chemicals is low. When performing foliar spray herbicide application mitigation
trategies should still be used including: avoid windy days, aveid application during or directly prior (o a
rain evenl, and be carcful to ensure spray only hits target species to avoid chemical drift onto soil and
other plants as much as possible.

Mechanical Treatment Methods and Plans L] Mot Applicable
(Fronliscer 18 responsible for naking sure all equipment & clean and fres of invasive sesd sources befone ireatment begins|

Fieldis): Acres: 1.9

. Buckthorn, White Mullberry
Target species:

Pretreamment density of target planis: 50% to M

Posttreatment density of target plants: legs than 15%

Types of equipment to be used {mowing, hand Heavy equipment suitable for grubbing woody invasive
clearing, roller chopping, light disking, erc.):  Species and cut by hand when needed.

) Fall 2024, Spring 2025
Drates or plant growth stage for effective treatment;

Mechanical Treatment Methods and Plans (continues next page)

MN NRCS Page 3of 5 May 2024

USEE, ' psguen o ppecsrh niiy Frirdscd v il crpr e bensier



314 = Brush Management
Implementation Requirements

Mechanical Treatment Methods and Plans (continued from previous page)

1 | = , Follow manufacturer's safety and operation guidelines for
Chperating instructons (if ﬂwlmﬂhh}:&quipment.

: Cut woody invasive species using heavy eqipment and hand
Techniques and procedures 1o be folloveod: ¢y when applicable followed by hand applicd herbicide.

[Thoroughly clear entire area of medium to large buckthorn growth using heavy mechanical equipment,
hand cutting, or other appropriate metheds. Try to avoid desirable vegetation (Shaghark Hickory, Oak
and Black Walnut) when possible, If areas are unreachable through mechanical means they should be
ddressed with hand cutting, or during follow-up treatment.

Semsrtive Features Plan

Crpdrationsand Namnmtenance

Monitor growth of target species using monitoring report or equivalent.

If chernicals are used, the operator will develop a safety plan for individuals exposed to them. This plan

mncludes the telephone numbers and addresses of emergency ireamment centers and the phone number for
the nearest poison controd center.

Mixing ind losding setbacks from wells, intermittent streams and rivers, natural or impound ponds and
reservoirs follow Iabel insructions,

Signage around treated ficlds and restncted entry intervals comply with label instructions, and‘or Federal,
State, Trikal, and local laws,

Disposing of chemicals and chemical contamners 15 done in accordance with label instructions, andfor
Federal, State, Tribal, and local laws.

Appropriate herbicide labels and Matenal Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) will be maintained. These can
be accessed on the mtermet: http:"www. greenbook. net.

5.1 N 5 AR |

B O

Application equipment will be calibrated according 1o recommendations before each seasonal use and
with each major chemical and site change.

Application equipment will be properly maintained, including replacing worn nozzle tips, crscked hoses,
and faulty gaupes

E]

[ Maintzin plant management and herbicide application records for at leagt 2 vears and in accordance with
USDA Agricultoral Marketing Service's Pesticide Recordkeeping Program and State-specific
CEQUIFCICTES,

MM NRCS Page 4 of 5 May 2024

UEDLE i @ eopid) Apparuniy provems, seploves, ped lendar



314 - Brush Management
Implementation Requiremants

Practice Specifications Approval and Completion Certification

Frovided Practice Costinfacmatian

EE Site-specific cost estimate, or specifications for the producer to develop a cost estimate or obtain the

bid themsehes.

Job Elass Information [List Practice Job Elass)

314 ESIAA Fact Sheet | Job Class: If L:I_
Design Instaliation and Eayout Aporow al
Designed By: Date: Designer's lob Approval Authority:
Katelyn Abts 10/16/2024 I

Approved By; Date: Appraver’s lob Approval Autharity:
Katelyn Abts 10/16/2024 I -]

Record of Completion and Cheek Ot Caerlification

Treated Aepay Date Completed by Client Date Certified Approver's Indtials

r| Additional documentation to support practice certification is in the Case File.

Certification Statament

| eertify that implementation of this conservation practice is complate, meets criteria for the stated purpose(s],
and meets the MRCS conservation practice standard and specifications,

PFrinted Mame: Date:

Title: Certifier's Job Approval Authority (JAA):
Signature:

Motes:

WM NRCS Page 50f 5 M 2024

UEOF in mn = 4 i - and |




FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

s i e Carsract Masehsr: Im’“" Amerdmase [ | Cascledd [ ]
0 ves ez Meating Mteds|: o Mpabinig Darieds ||

Wabasha SWCD 24-SWCDAId-1 Clno
#iF cefrinact ameeded, J1T3Ch BVend et kermis D G coneTeer
Applicant
Ll D gt b Marme Acdrey Em‘!'luh: coid@
Ermest Walters 2301 Co Rd 7 ME Dover, MN 55929
® ol e TOETHT, PR e 0 B S @R i e ISLHEELI L AR 1 e s B e e e | b ML S e g bed 1D T
Conservation Practice Location

Famnc: Tamrabip ba- Baage Fa. Sechion Rlc, M
Glasgow 110 11 36 5

Contract Infarmation

| {we), the undarsigned, do hermby Fequiest coxt share assistance to hedp dafray the cast of installing the following practice]s) listed on
the secomd page of this contract, it is undersisad that:

1. Theland accupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, 3nd maintonanee of afl practices and upland weatment critera

applied under this program to encure that the canservation abjective of the practice is met and the effuctive life, 3
minirnum of 1 yaars, is achieved, The specitic operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are

described in the operation and maintenance plan prepared far this cortract by the technical assistance provider.

4. Should the fand occupier fail to maintain the practice during its affactive [fe, the land cocupier is liable to the Stets of Minnesota
for the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to inctall snd establich the practice unbess the Eailure vwas
cauged by réasons beyond the land coougder's eontrol, or if canservation practices are applied at the land ocoupler's sopense that

id i obectia soll arid e Ty
g-_mu Ilelfl utlﬂ I'II:EHJII'II-EI [ Irirjrl%trtll'?] o HMLhwﬂ??il'l"p' DETOre xpuanen o7 s aforemenianed e, i shall pa the responsimiity of the

landownar who signed this contract to advise the new pweer that this cantract is in force and o notify other parties to the contract af
the transfer,
4,  Practices| must be plannad and installed i accordance with tachnical standards and spesifications of the:

— — T

rush Management 314

o -— — T
5. Increases in the gractice units or cost must be approved by the organizsten wrﬁ"r'ﬁ?u.qh amendment of this contract as &
condition to increase the cost-share payments,
B, This cantract, when approved by the organization board or councl, will ramain in eMect unless canceled or amended by rutual
agresment, except whara Installations of practioes covered by this contrace have not bear instalied by 8/31/25, this contract will be
automatically terminated on that data,
7. Reimbursement reguests must be supported by 3 completed voucher,

Applicant Signatures

Tha land oceupier's signature indicates agresment to:

1. Grant the arganization's representativels) access to the parcel where the corservation practice will be locarsd,

2. Obtain af permits required in conjunction with the instaliation and establishment of the practioe grior oo starting constrection of
the practica.

3. Be responsible fos the operation and maintena nes of conssrvation practices applied under this program in socardanca with an
operatien #0d maintenance plan prépared by the technical assistance prodder.

4. Mot accept any other state or federal funds for this practice.



L‘m.- prdmame § flkrsil s apple -

pradecret, d ddgrpr bom apg raet Wormseei

Conservation Practice

Thiz primasy pracisce far which @od)-shere = requesied i3 Brush Management 314

i Egrade Coangoatent ek & Kame

'I'Fm.am_m Ll Eimain
Frgpereid Pegoscm L-.l YES !] MO

|‘l"'=|-'-|-C.'l:f"-h||:l: [ =g Cl MG $1|5m-m

Brush Management 314

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

| have the appropriate technical eapertise and have reviewed the site whers the abave listed pracies is to be installed
and find It is needed and that the estimated quantitios and costs are practical and reasonahle,

-h ;l{p ;1’1 1-1- T--m:; TECata 0 PR,

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The arganzation beard or councll has authorised the fodlowing for financial assistance, total not to exceed a rate of: 5300/ acre

Amourt Program Name Fiscal Year
'S-].SrEl:-:{H] i SWCD fad 2038
T PRiTor a el S ey |I.-c. arla B e i
£1,500.00




USDA  united states

314 Brush Management

—=— Department of
_ .Agl:':::u!ture Implementation Reguirements
Project or
Producer: Ermest Walters Contract: ELEWEDAid:l
Location: Cilasgow 36 g County: Wabasha —
Farm Mame: 4806 Tract Numher: 45':1'9'

| This practice applies to all lands

= e s except active cropland wheve
Fhoto by Minssioln Depastimirnd of A grsulaure Phaito by UERDA-NRCS .
Gilossy Buckthorn-Rhamnus Japanese Barberry - Berberis n-'m?ﬁ']‘ rr:duul.mn. e
frangula thunbergii DC. manipulation of woody (nen-

herbaceous or succulent) plants
is desired,

Phisio by LI‘.i.-'L_-HR_{'!:i. [WEL

Gray Alder — Alnusg incana (L.} Multifiora Rose — Rosa muoltiflora
Mornch Thunk.

Gopher State (One Call Utility Services 651-454-0002 or 800-252-1166
s (cheek all that apph

Create the desired plant commumity consistent with the coological site or a desined state within the
v pite description,

Restore or release desired vegetative cover 1o protect soils, control erosion, reduce sediment, improve
water quality or enhance hydrology.

Muaintain, modity, or enhance fish and wildlife habitaz.
Improwve forage accessibility, quality, and quantity fior livestock and wildlife,
Manage tuel loagds to achieve desimed resulis,

[

EOOE

Contrel pervasive plant species to a desired level of reatment that will ultimately contnbute to creation
or maintenance of an ecological site description “steady state,” addressing the need for forage, wildlife
habitat and water quality.

Producees oals and Ohjoctives : = == ¥
Clear buckhorn and other woody invasive species to allow more sunlight to penetrate and promote
rereneration of native trees and bushes.

MM NRCS Page lof 5 May 2024

LIS0E 5 & £ e oL Ly 9O i, dm@doaa, i boader



314 - Brush Management
Implementation Reguirements

Ircatment Shochard i cal Bla s ik a fF bl ap

Site-specific requirements are listed below and are prepared in accordance with the Minnesota NRECS Field Office
Techaical Guide,

<] Plan map is attached Soil map is attached
Biological Treatment Methods and Plans Not Applicable
Field{s): Acres:
Target specics:

Pretreatment densiy of target planis:

Posttreatment density of target plants:

Binlogical reatment references:

Eelease date, kind and number of biological agents,
insects, plants, diseases or graving animals to be usad:

Timing, frequency, duration and intensity of grazing or
browsing:

Planmed % cover or %o defoliation of target specics:

Minimum grazing height of desirable forages:

Special mitizgation, precantions or requirements;

[] SeeCPS 328 Prescribed Grazing Plan (if applicable)

WM MRS Fage 2 of5 May 2024
LA ip sn sor | cRenrtenety providern, emplcyel, med Iender.



314 = Brush Management
Implementation Requirements

Chemical Treatment Methoeds and Plans ] Not Applicable

Field{z):1 Acres: s

Target .ES:EunIﬂhum, Non-Native Honeysuckle

Fretreatment density of target plants:age 1o 900

Posttreatment dengity of target plants jess than 15%

It/ wwow. diir state. invasi ' . -
e T S mremm“:nmi:;;;ﬂmw r.state.mn. usinvasives/temrestnalplants‘woody buckthom,'c

[rates or plant growth stage for effective trestment; Fall 2004, Spving 2027

Special mitigation, application techmiques, tinung Refer to product label and DNR website above.
congideration for safe and cffective applications:

Follow all product isbel instructions: Yes

WIN-PST o1 similar evaluation £s sttached and was discussed with landowner in formulating
alternatives. Summarize herbicide risks below.

[Bisks with Listed chemicals is low, When performing foliar spray herbicide application mitigation
sirategies should still be used including; avoid windy days, aveid application during or directly prior o a
rain event, and be careful to ensure spray only hits target species to avoid chemical drift onto soil and
cither plants as much as possible.

Mechanical Treatment Methods and Plans 0 mot Applicable
(Producer 15 responsible for makimg sure all eyaipment is clean and free af invasive seed sourees before eatment begans)
Field{s): Acres:5
Buckthom, Non-native Honeysuckle

Target specios:

Pretreatment density of target plants: 20% to 90%;

Posttreatment density of target plants: less than 15%

Types of equipment 1o be used (mowing, hand Heavy E-:;uipmcnt suitable for grubbing woody invasive
clearing, roller chopping, hight disking, etc.):  species and cut by hand when needed.

_ Fall 2024, Spring 2025
Dates or plant growth stage for effective reatment:

Mechanical Treatment Methods and Plans {continues next page)

AN MRCS Page3of 5 Pfay 2024

=08 i an poual oopemaniy prodider, ermaioven, and lenger.



314 - Brush Management
Implementation Reguirements

Mechamical Treatment Methods and Plang {continued from préevious page)

Follow manufacturer’s safety and operati idelings fi
Operating instructions (if applicable : eqyinment ty and operation guidelines for

' Cut woody invasive species using heavy eqipment and hand
Techniques and procedures to be followed! oyt when applicable followed by hand applied herbicide.

Thoroughly clear entire area of medium to large buckthorn growth using heavy mechanical equipment,
curting, or other appropriate methods. Try to avoid desirable vegetation {nannyberry,
chockecherry, Oak and Black Walaut) when possible. If areas are unreachable through mechanical
jmeans they should be addressed with hand cutting, or during follow-up treatment.

Sensthine eatures Plan

CFp pnTrs o o e nnce

Menitor growth of target species using monitering report or equivalent.

[¥] If chemicels are used, the operator will develop a safety plan for individuals exposed to them. This plan

meludes the telephone numbers snd addresses of emergency treaiment centers and the phone number for
the nearest poison control center.,

Mixing and loading seéthacks from wells, intermittent streams and rivers, natural or impound ponds and
reservolrs Tollow label nstructions.

O 0

Signage around treated fields and restricted entry intervals comply with label instructions, andior Federal,
State, Tribal, and local laws,

Drisposing of chemicals and chemical containers is done in accordance with label instructions, andfor
Federal, State, Tribal, and local laws.

Appropriate herbicide labels and Material Safety Data Sheets (MEDE) will be maintzined, These can
be aceessed on the internet: bttpowaow_greenbook net,

&

B §

Application equipment will be calibrated according to recommendations before sach seasonal use and
with each major chemical and site change,

&

Application equipment will be properly maintained, including replacing wom nezzle dps, eracked hoses,
and faulty gauges.

O

Maintain plant management and herbicide applicition records for at least 2 vears and in accordance with
UsDA Agricultural Marketing Service’s Pesticide Recordkeeping Program and State-specific
requirements,

MM MECS Page 4 of s fay 2024
LS0A i o0 2nwsl ceparieity cravider, emeloyar, ard leader



314 - Brush Management
Implementation Reguirements

Practice Specifications Approval and Completion Certification

Prowvided Practice Eostinformatien

E Site-specific cost estimate, or specifications for the producer to develop a cost estimate or obtain the

bid themseves.

Job Class Information (List Practice Job Class)

314 ESIAA Fact Sheet lab Class: I u
Pesign-nstallation and Layout Approval

Desigred By: Date: Designer's Job Approval Authority:
Katelyn Abts 10/16/2024 il EI

Approved By Date: Appraver’s Job Approval Authority:
Katelyn Abts 10/16/2024 I E

Record of Completion and Check Out-Cerdification

Triated Achas Date Completed by Cient Date: Certified Aporover's Initials

"1 additional documentatian to support practice certification is in the Case File,

Eertification Statemieni

I certify that implementation of this conservation practice Is complete, meets criteria for the stated purpose{s),
and meets the NRCS conservation practice standard and specifications.

Printed Name: Date:
Title: Certitier's lob Approval Autherity (JAA):
Sipnature:
Maotes:
MmN NECS Page 5 of 5 PMay 2024

LISTA = el opooeriu iy rosd er. em o, and lendar.



cantract Amendment Form
| e ———— -.|
[z
> B 1
" = Land Cledupier l_ |
[CTWpil] by o i P30 8 o i e
11231/ 7004 ke Cl

e kst marwhi )

o
: Hii porbyars Eracie s Al e E LrEnn
et e e e le cali il Sty i gt e dhank, carty o th
g =it regeesh L R JI,,_||||,.|.|.|‘.|,|r,-|-|-.-\..--|l-|-||a.|-l-.-rp|-|“||.-\.|

el b aeieiia

.. - "ﬂl'i-l wfalt
i Mo B, AR

Fivipenal Fawneack testall [ite

sy zhe Gri Agremra et I dripn Dol (EAp i ]

LA

Amredded Trilsd Brvoant Aather e

= Caiararh s

areisidod Coilviat inatall Dang [ appwabies

-1 &2 004 80
Orgraal Tiotad Affedm BadbeneEn B i
Tha il whoss ram 3R el beiom Bersly agies t e e ralpesrsced Tamardtion Frcree L

L]

This conkiacs mais! dals has hean amendied o 1152002008 1o 100513035

The [Hypsal conTac, & nimbered, thall rernain in Uil foroe ad et smoept for thops fasgpes mecs natestarg Ty Ehip Ermanderenl

The &merdmeret 0o Libe JTe on e date gtk

Techrecs Asspsimeal gnd Cosk Exlimato
| havgeaewed 1P site whine the abose Usted are to be Instalad and find thar ey are needed, snd thak the amended et mrated

coests, or complebon date descrbad above sre prachcsl and reascnable

E‘ﬂnﬂﬂmr.ﬂmrml

- k2 Fra e

“attach this form ot Comurariian Fraction distlinde Contrac




PERCENT BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Ther st of it
O g ri dmbimnn Copyract Mhifirher Yol Saies s Ampndiverd || Cwn colnd n
I:I VES [Boand Meetang Duimjo|: rd tsting Duase ]

[Wabasha SWCD W-S = G& [k

“Heaetract amimdes, ailmch pmeradmest foemsit 4o 1his conipan

Applicant
Lend Geupmr Heme ”rﬂﬂ l. '1}' fid v ess by eaie Tp Code
Dan Bater £, 12, - 30484 Highway 60 Milkuitle, NN 55957

® FE SO R Ca T 1V TR b Pl nid et By Ok s SmES 1T o chtnguaton (1 Hhie Sroua e e G TR [VEELER TR BT TTRCRGG 0 [N B Bgen

Conservation Practice Location

Temnhip Bame: Taearrerhig b Rangr Mo.: Tecian B 174,28
West Abany 33 110 12 NE/SE
Co r i

I {we], the undersigned, da hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practiceds) listed on the

spcond page of this contract. 1T is understood that:
1. Theland occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland reatment oriteria

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice ks met and the sffective life, a
rririmurm of Nf& years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requiremaents for the conservation practics listed are

daescribed in the speration and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider,
£ shouid the land ecouplar fTall to masntain e pracice during 1t effective Iife, the l3nd oCcCUpeer 13 Eabie o the Siate of Minnesota for

e amount up 1o 150% af the amount of financial assistance received to install and estabBsh the practice unless the Failure was caused by
reasons beyond the land cocuplers contral, or if conservation practices are applied at the land sccupiar's expenes that provida aquivalent
protection af the soil and water resources,

3. Irtide tothis land is bransierred to another party Dedfore expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the responsibifity of the
landownear who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract ls in force and to notify other partias to the contract of tha
transfer.

d.  Practice(s] must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specfications of the;

Minnescta EEFEEII"h'I'IH'It of Health web sealing guidelines and mpm‘ﬁg
5. Increases mothe practice unlts o cost must be agpro arganization board thro amendment o contract as a condition

b increase the cost-share payments,

B. This contract, when aporoved by the organization beard or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual
egreament, except whete installations of practices covered by this contract have not bean Fetalled by Novernber 300 2034, this contract
wlll be automatcally terminated on that date.

7. tems of cost For which rembursement is claimed are to be supported by bwaleas/receipts for peyments and will be verified by the
organization board 35 practical and reasonable. The inveices must include the nama of the vendor; matertals, labor or equipment used; the
COMponent umit costs and the dites the work was performed. The organization board has the authority to make adjustments 1o the cots
submitted for rebmbursement. Pre-Construction Cover is exempt from having the required involces/receipts.

Applicant Signatures

The land oocupier's slgnature Indicates agreement to:

1. Grant the arganization’s representativels) access bo the parcel where the conservation practios will be ocated
2, Obtain all permits required in canjunction with the mstaliation and establishment of the practics prior to starting construction of the

ractice,
g. Be rewpondble for the oparation and maintenance of consendation practices applied under this program In accordanes with an
operation and rantetiancs plan prepared by the technicsl assistance prowider,
4, Mot accept cost-share funds, from state sources in excess of  75.% , or stake and non-state sources that when combired are in oicess
of  75.% of the tofal cost to establish the conservation practice. Pre-construction Cover is exempt from the percent reimbursement rate
lirnitations when utllizing the flet rate payment option,
% Toprovide copias of all forms and contracts pertinent to any other state or nan-state programis that are contributiog funds taward this
project.



, B difimmat brom spplioan:

picimn, | o Yergre romi soode ey sifpamakon

Conservation Practice

The primary practice for which cost-share I3 reguested is: 351 Well Decommissioning
Elp bl Component Staradands & Mo Tun’l P Cas1 B inals
Engimesiried Fribetice: CIves Fimo
A Q0
/ EcoingicH Fraeric L« ¥ES MO I 53 00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
I have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be installed and find it is needed
and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and rezsonabée

2§ i e sl ikl b Piae gt

ALY

Pre-Construction Cover
Is allowed when temporary cover is necessary for the future instaflation of structural conservation practices. A flat rate payment of up to
$150 per acre, not to exceed 10 acres, is allowed as part of & state cost-share contract for the installation of structural practice(s).

AMoLing lll' Aere m IE EJ.EIU!.'JL'I'-E! Numbar af Acres [MTE 10 Acresz] Toral Amaunt

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The arganitation board or council hss authorized the following for finaseial aa5lstance, tatal notto exceed 75.0% of the total cost to
establish he conservation practice plus the pre-construction cover total ameount if utilizing the flat rate payvment option

Amount I Program Mame Fizcal Year
_5E,IIIIZHZI.EIIJ IHINm:IrE- Drinklng Watsr Protection 034

a0y | o e JHde— T wroons

—




Movember 19*, 2024

Wabashe Coanty Saeil and Water Consarvation Digtract
B11 Broadway fuwe. 3te 100

Wiabasha, MM 5981
Dear Wabasha EWCE Board and Stalf,

Flaase accept ths letter e iormel notfication that | am resigning from my poaition ez a8
Conservation Panning and Outreach Techmician sich the Walbasha Soicand Water Conservahion
Dictrict. My last day wall be December 27, 2024,

Thankyou 50 ruch for the apportauniny o work nrhis postion alonpside escentional
consaryationisis. | have greetly enjoyed the apportunitias |"we had ta build ralationships with
farrars in rhe area and cantriute rg Qur covear crop program. 've learned a prear deal about the
inveluable work that Soil and Water Conservation Districts dao, and its role in making consarvation
accessible both in knowled pe end financial support. TRecame smierested in agriculiore because of
o dogirs o holp others and promole Land stewardship, and | bolieve thal SWCOs are deing thel. The
gkilla and ezpenence | have gained while working berg will help me support that misson threughout
Yy EArugr,

During my remaining weeks, lwill g everything possible to wrap up my remaining confracts and
fac ke imtraductions o other team members e the farmers | basve workod with sl knaw who
they canreach out to. Flease et me knaw it therg iz erything | can da to help during this fransition.

It has been & predliege 1o gel L krowe everyon e an the Boand, the stalfl, and the local cormrnunity, and
support conaervation wark in Wabasha County. Iwizh nothing butthe best forthe District and offer
Ity Sincere tThanks (0 everyons who has Relped me grdw 8% 3 conservabionest duelng may tme here, |
hope 1o =tay in tauch in the luture.

Eincerely,

T lenna Basmusson




KATIE M. JACOBSON, CPA

e

Katie M. Jacobson, CPA R 2330 26" Street
Kimberly Eisfeld - Snr. Mar. PR Shayton, MN 56172
Brandon Winter - Staff Acct.

Christine Thompson - Staff Acct. Telephone: [507) #36-8564
Melanie Steinle - Staff Acct Fax: {507] A36-A5a6

Movember 14, 2024

Wabasha Scil and Water Consarvation District
511 Broadway Ave., Suite 10
Wabasha, MN 550581

We are pleased fo confirm our undersianding of the services we ara to provide Wabasha Soil and Water Consenvation
Cistrict for the year anded Dacember 31, 2024,

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental actwvilies and the major fund, and the disclosures, which
collectively comprise the basic financial statements of Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District as of and for the
year ended Decamber 31, 2024. Accounting stendards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAR)
provide for certain required supplementary information (RS1), such 8 management's discussion and analysis (MD&A),
o supplemant Wabasha Soll and Water Consarvation District's basic financial statements. Such information, althaugh
not a part of the basic financial statements, is requirad by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who caonsiders
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to Wabasha Scil and
Water Conservafion District's RSl in accordance with auditing standards generaly accepted in the United States of
Amenca (GAAS). These limited procedures will consist of inquines of management regarding the methods of preparing
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquines, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not
Express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the Iimited proceduras do not provide us with
sufficiant evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSI is requirad by U5 generaby
eccepted accounting principles (GAAP) and will ba subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1) Management's Discussion and Analysis

2} Budgetary Comparison Schedula — Ganeral Fund

3} Schedule of District's Pansion Contributions

4) Schedule of Districl's and Non-Employer Proportionale Share of Net Pension Liakility
8} MNotes to the Required Supplementary Information

Wie have also been engaged to report on supplementary Infarmation other than RS| that accompanies Wabasha Sail and
Water Conservation District's financlal statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the
auditing procedures applied in our awdit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, inciucing
comparing and reconciling such inforrmation directly fo the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare tha
financial statements or 1o the financial statements themselves, and other additicnal procedures in accordance with
GAAS, and we will provide an opinicn on it in relation to the financial statements as a8 whoie in a report combined with
our auditer's report on the financig! statements

1) General Fund Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

In connection with our sudit of the basic financial statements, we will read the fallowing other information and consider
whether a material inconsistency axists between the ather information and the basic financial statements, or the other
mformation otherwise appears to be matetially misstated, If, based on the work performed, we canclude that an
uncomected matenial misstatement of the other infarmation exists, we are required to describe it in our repaort

1) Organizaticnal Informatian

The objectives of our audit are to oblain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements as a whale are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; issue an auditor's repart that includes our apinion about
whethar your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with GAAP; and to report on
the fairness of the supplementary information referred fo in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the
financial staterments as a whole. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute sssurance and
therefora is not @ guarantee that an sudit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material
misstalernent when it exists. Misstatements, including omissions, can aries from fraud or arror and are considered



material if there 15 @ substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgement of a
reasonable user made based on the financial statements.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audtt in accordance with GAAS and will include tests of your accounting records and other
procedures we conskder necessary (o enable us to express such opinions, As part of an audit In accordance with GAAS,
we exercise professional judgment and mamtain professional skepliciam throughout the audit.

Wie will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accaunting
esimates made by managermant. We will also evaluste the overall presantation of the financial statements, knchuding the
disclosures, and determing whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in 8
manner that achieves fair presentetion. We will plan and perform the audit to obtsin reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misatatement, whather from (1) errors, (2] fraudulent financial
reporting, {3) misappropriation of assats, or (4) viclations of laws or governmental reguiations that are attributabie ta the
government or to acts by managamant or employees acting on behall of the governmant,

Bacause of the inherent imitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and because we
will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, thare is an unavoidabie risk that material misstatemants may
not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with GAAS In addition,
an audit i not designed to detect immaterial misstatements o violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not
have a dwect and material effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of
managament of any matenal emrors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our
attentian. We will alsa inform the appropriate level of management of any vialations of laws or governmental regulations
that comes to our attention, unless clearly Incengagquential Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered
by our autit and does not extend fo any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whather thera are conditions or events, considered in the
aggreqate, that raise substantial doubt about the govemmant's ability to confinue as a going concemn for a remsonable
period of time

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the ransactions recorded in the accounts, tesis of
the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and ceriain other assets and labilities by
correspandence with selected customers, creditors, and financial institutions, We may request written represantations
frem your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry.

We may from time o time and depending on the circumstances. use third-party service providers in semving your
account WWe may share confidential information about you with these service providers but remain committed fo
maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, we maintain internal policies, procedures,
and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of your personal information. In addition, we will secure confidentiality
agreements with all service peoviders to maintain the confidentiality of your information and we will take reasonable
precautions to determine that they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized release of your
cenfidential information to others, In the event that we ane unable to secure an appropriate confidentiality agresmant, you
will be asked to provide your cansent prior to the sharing of your confidential nformation with the third-parly service
provider. Furthermore, we will remain responsible for the work provided by 2ny such third-party senvice providars.

Our audit of the financial statements does not reliave you of your responsibiltes.
Audit Procedures—Internal Control

Wwe will obtain an understanding of the government and s environment, Including the system of internal control,
sufficsent to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or
fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain evidence that i sufficient and
sppropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. The nsk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for ome resulling from emor, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentation, or the override of ntemal control. An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control o
to identify deficiencies in intemal control. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we
will communicate to management and those charged with governance infermal contrel related matters that are required
to be communicated under AICPA professional standards

Wi have identified the following significant risks of material misstatemant as part of cur audit planning.

According to GAAS, significant risks include management overmide of controls, and GAAS prasumes that revenue
recognition is a significani risk. Accordingly, we have considered these as significant risks,

Page Z of 4



Audit Procedures—Compliance

As parl of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we
will perform tests of Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District's compliance with the provisions of applicabie laws.
regulations, contracts, and agreements. However, the objective of cur audit will not be to provide an apinion on ovaral
complianca, and we will not express such an oginion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Qur audit will be conducted on tha basis that you acknowledge and understand your respansibility for designing.
impiementing, and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that ara free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud ar ermor Including menitaring ongoing activities; for the
selection and application of sccounting principles; and for tha preparetion and fair prezantstion of the fnenoa
stataments in conformity with aceounting principles generally accepted In the United States of Ameriza with the aversight
of those charged with govemance

Mansgement is responsible far making drafts of the financial statements. &l financial recorde. and related Infarmation
avaliabia io us for the accuracy and completeness of that Information unciuding information from outside of the generzl
and subsidiary ledgers), and for the evaluation of whether thers are any corditions or events, considerad in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government's ahbility to continue as a going concermn for the 12 months
after the financial statements date or shortly thersafter {for example, within an additicnal thres months |f currantly
known). You are alsc responsible for providing us with (1) access o all information of which you are aware that is
relevant 10 the prepsration and fair presentetion of the finsnclal statements, such as records, documentation.
entfication of &l related parfies and all related-party refationships and transactions, and other matters: (2] additional
information that we may request for the purpcse of the sudit, and (3) unrestricted sccess ta persans within the
governmant from whom we determine it necessary 0 obtain audit evidenca. At the conclusion of our audit, wa will
reguire cartain writien represantations from vou about the financial slatemants and related maters,

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to corect material misstatements and confirming to us in
the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected missiatements aggregated by us during the
current engagement and pertaning to the latest periad presented are Immatersal, both individually and in the aggregate.
to the financial statements of each opinian unit taken as a whala,

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and datect fraud, and for
informming us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2) emplayeas who
have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have @ material effect on the financial
statements. Your responsibilities include Informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud
affecting the government recsived In communications from amplayees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or
othars, In addition, you are responsible for dentifying and ensuring that the govemment complies with applicabla laws
and regulations,

You are respansible for the preparation of the Supplementary Information in conformity with accounting principles
gerarally accepted In the United States of America. You @gree to include cur repart on the supplemantary infarmation in
any document that contains, and indicates that we have reoored an, the supplementary information. You also agree io
include the audited financial statemants with any presentatien of the suppementary information that includes our report

presentstion of the supplementary infarmation in accordance with GAAP; (2} vou believe the supplementary information,
including its form and content, is faify presented In aceordance with GAAP, (3) the methods of measurerment or
presentabion have not changed from those used in the prior period {or, i they have changed, the reasons for such
changes) and (4) you have disciosed io us any significant sssumptions er interpretations underlying the measurement
of presentation of the supplementary information.

Other Services
Wie will atso assist in preparing the financial statements and related riotes. =s well as tha Annual Financial Reporting
Form, of Wabasha Soil and Waler Conservation District in conformity with accounting principles generally accapted in

the Linited States of America based on informaticn previded by you.

We will perform the services in accordance with applicable prafessional standards The other services are limited to the
financial statement and state reporting form services previcusly defined. We. in our sole professional judgment, reserve
the right to refuse to perform any procedure or teke any action that could be construsd as 88SUmMiNg managemert
respansibilities.

You agrea fo assume all management responsibilities for the financial staternent preparation services and any athar
nonattest servicas we provide; oversee the sarvices by desianating an Individual, preferably from seniar rmanagemant,

Page 3 of 4




with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the senvices; and accept responsiidty
for them,

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

W understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or ofher confirmations we requast and
will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

The =udd documentation for this engagement is the property of Katie M. Jacobson, CPA and constitutes confidential
infermatian. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate individuals will be
made evailable upon requast and in & timely manner lo the Office of the State Auditor or its designes, a federal agency
providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.5. Governmental Accountability Office for the purpose of a quallty review of
the audit, o rescive audt findings, or to camy oul oversight responsibiliies. We will notify you of any such request. If
requested, access to such audit documantation will be provided under the supenvision of Katie M. Jacobsan's personnsl.
Furthermare, upan reguest, we may provide copies of selected sudit documentation to the aforementionad partles or its
designee. These parnles may intend or decide to distribute the copies or information contained thersin to others,
including other povernmental agencies.

Katie Jecobson is the engagement partner and is responsibée for supervising the engagement and signing the report or
authonzing anather individual to sign L. We éxpect to begin our audit on approximately September 1, 2025 and to issue
aur reparts no leler than Oclober 31, 2025,

Our fee for these services will be at cur discounted governmental hourly rates pius out-of-pocket costs (such as repart
reproduction, word processing, postage, travel, copes, telephone, efe) which we estimate to range betwaan $5,500 1o
$7.500 [pending fravel coste if necessary). Our standard hourly rates vary according o the degree of respansibility
involved and the experience kevel of the personnel assigned to your audit.  Bills for services will be due when rendered.
The sbove fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected
circumnstancas will not be encountered during the audit If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with
you and arrive at a new fee astimate before we incur the additional costs.

Reporting

We will iIssue a written report upon completion of our audit of Wabasha Soll and Water Conservation District's financizl
staternants. Dur report will be addressed to the board of Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District. Circumstances
may arise in which our report may differ from its expected form and content based on the results of aur audit Depending
en the nature of these circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add a separate section, or add
emphasis-af-matter ar cther-matter paragraph to cur suditor's report, ar if necessary, withdraw from this engagemant If
our opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. I, for any reasan, we are

unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may deciine o EXPress opinions or
IS5UBS reports, ar we may withdraw from this engagement.

We appreciate the oppartunity to be of service to Wabasha Soil and Weter Conservation District and believe this lether
accurstely summarizes the significant terms of aur engagement. If you have any guestions, please let us know. If you
agree with ihe ierms of ur engagement as described In this latter, please sign the enclosed copy and retumn it to us

Very truly yours,

kﬂat.:.i,, M Gecobden CPA
Katie M. Jacobson, CPA
RESPOMSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
By:

Tithe:

Date;

Page 4 of 4




Katie Jacobson 1:21 PM (23
minutes ago)

to me

Hi Sue,

That quote is included on that last page of the engagement letter. $5,500-87,500 pending travel
costs. Upon preparing your 2023-year end audil, Wabasha SWCD had mere grants than our
other SWCD's, so the increase from 2023 to 2024 is to take that into consideration. However, |
would anticipate the fee being around the $6,000 range unless we need to take a day for travel.

Things worked well this past year so | wouldn't anticipate having to travel unless something
arises out of the ordinary.



Subject: Report from The Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro (WAGZ) Policy Advisory
Committes mesting November 7, 2024,

TO: WSWCD Board
FROM: Dag Knudsen

Mo, 7. 2024

The committee mests quarterly. Nexd meeting February 13 or 14, 2025.
No declsions made at this meeting

Reviswed Financial Summaries for the 22' - 23° and 24' - 25° Grants. Budget is $ 1,897, 768.00
for 2024-2025. Gover crops are becoming popular necessitating moving funds from other
categories in order not to tum down any requests —a flexibility built into the program.

Partner project showcases were presented by Rice and Dodge SWCDs. The Rice project was a
manure lagoon expansion bringing storage capacity from 2 to 14 meonths to aeliminate need to
spread on frozen and winter grounds. Cost $387,358.82 with owner paying 75%.

Fact sheels were presented about Bullard Creek, Gilbert Creek, Miller Creek, And Wells Creek:
Restoration and protection activities described and reports of their removal from the impaired
stream list. Also leamed that other streams were added to the list becauss of more data
available.

Engagement and outreach report shared impact of soclal media Soil Health and No Till
Farming promotions. For Wabasha County 99.51% of the 514 viewars watched the messages
to the end. Highest viewer group was people older than B5.

TV stations KTTC and KXLT ran s lot of the ads including one at the 10/20 Vikinga/Lions Pre-
Kick sean by 51,000 househoids.

An update was provided on the SE Nitrate Advisory Group & Groundwater Work plan. 18
people from SE MN are members consisting of farmers and non-farmers. The group was
formed this summer in response to the EPA mandated actions to address nitrate pollution in SE
MM, They meet monthly. The MPGA website describing the group states that 150,000,000
pounds of nitrate leave Minnesota per year in the Mississippi River. That is 30 pounds per
personyear.



TO: Donald S Springer

Robert Walkes
Sharleen Klennert
Chester Ross

Dag Knudsen

FROM: Francie Warren, County Auditor/Treasurer

RE: Swearing-In Ceremony

This memo is to notify each of you that the swearing-in ceremony for all newly
elected county officials will be January 3, 2025 at 8:15 am in Court Room 2. The
Honorable Judge Neisen will be swearing you in.

At that time Judge Neisen will read the oath of office to you and you will sign the
oath after. I will send the Oaths over to Abby(the court administrator) ahead of time

50 the oaths will be ready for you that day and then Abby will send them back over
to me after you have been sworn in and signed them, I will send you a copy of the
signed oaths via email after the judge signs them.

If you should have any questions or cannot be present that day, please contact my
office.

cc: The Honorable Judge Neisen
Abby Gilmore, Wabasha County Court Administrator
Michael Plante, County Administrator
Terri Peters, Soil & Water



